NOTICE OF MEETINGS

Thursday, May 28. 2009

9:00 a.m. — Advisory Committee Meeting
11:00 a.m. — Watermaster Board Meeting

(Lunch will be served)

AT THE CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER OFFICES
9641 San Bernardino Road
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730
(909) 484-3888




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

Thursday, May 28, 2009
9:00 a.m. — Advisory Committee Meeting

11:00 a.m. — Watermaster Board Meeting

(Lunch will be served)

AGENDA PACKAGE




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING

WITH
Mr. Gene Koopman, Chair, Agricultural Pool
Mr. Robert DeLoach, Vice-Chair, Appropriative Pool
9:00 a.m. - May 28, 2009
At The Offices Of
Chino Basin Watermaster
9641 San Bernardino Road
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER

AGENDA - ADDITIONS/REORDER

CONSENT CALENDAR

Note: All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and non-
controversial and will be acted upon by one motion in the form listed below. There will be no
separate discussion on these items prior to voting unless any members, staff, or the public
requests specific items be discussed and/or removed from the Consent Calendar for separate

action.

A. MINUTES

1.

Minutes of the Advisory Committee Meeting held April 23, 2009 (Page 1)

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS

1.
2.
3.
4

5.

Cash Disbursements for the month of April 2009 (Page 15)

Watermaster Visa Check Detail (Page 19)

Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2008 through March 31, 2009 (Page 21)
Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period March 1, 2009 through February 31,
2009 (Page 23)

Budget vs. Actual July 2008 through March 2009 (Page 25)

C. WATER TRANSACTION

1.

Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — Cucamonga Valley Water District is
purchasing 500 acre-feet of water from West valley Water District. This purchase is made
from WVWD'’s water in storage and is to be placed in CVWD's Excess Carryover Account.
Date of Application: March 10, 2009 (Page 27)

Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — Chino Basin Watermaster will
purchase 1,000.000 acre-feet of water from the Jurupa Community Services District Toward
Replenishment Obligation. Date of Application: March 17, 2009 (Page 39)

Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — On March 9, 2009, Watermaster
received Form 5 "Application to Transfer Annual Production Right or Safe Yield, with KCO,
LLC (Koll) as Transferor and the City of Ontario (as Overlying Non-Agricultural party) as
Transferee in the amount of 22.000 acre-feet — a permanent transfer of its share of safe
yield. Date of Application: March 9, 2009 (Page 53)

BUSINESS ITEM
A. CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 2009-2010 BUDGET
Consider Approval of the Chino Basin Watermaster 2009-2010 Budget (Page 71)

REPORTS/UPDATES
A. WATERMASTER GENERAL LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT

1.

April 27, 2009 Hearing



Agenda Advisory Committee Meeting

V.

V.

VI

2. Auction Price Floor Agreement and Storage & Recovery Agreement (Page 103)
3. Application for Storage Account (Page 127)

ENGINEERING REPORT

1. Brooks Basin Recharge Recycled Water

2. Storage Losses (additional material will be provided at the meeting)
3. Recharge Master Plan Update

FINANCIAL REPORT
1. Hanson Settlement
2. Replenishment Obligation Update

CEOQ/STAFF REPORT

1. Legislative Update

2. Recharge Update

3. Foothill Water Coalition

4. Zone 1 Repair to San Sevaine Channel Agreement

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

1. MWD Water Supply Allocation Update - Oral

2. |EUA's Drought Plan Update - Oral

3. Recycled Water Status Report - Oral

4. Peace Il CEQA Update - Oral

5. Quarterly Water Conservation Programs (Page 229)

6. Monthly Water Conservation Programs (Page 243)

7. Imported Water Deliveries/DYY Performance Report (Page 250)
8. Recycled Water Newsletter (Page 253)

9. State and Federal Legislative Reports (Page 259)

10. Community Outreach/Public Relations Report (Page 305)

OTHER METROPOLITAN MEMBER AGENCY REPORTS

INFORMATION

Newspaper Articles (Page 307)

COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS
OTHER BUSINESS

VIl. CONFIDENTIAL SESSION - POSSIBLE ACTION

VIII.

Pursuant to the Advisory Committee Rules & Regulations, a Confidential Session may be held during
the Watermaster Advisory Committee meeting for the purpose of discussion and possible action.

FUTURE MEETINGS

May 28, 2009 8:00 a.m. IEUA Dry Year Yield Meeting @ CBWM

May 28, 2009 9:00 a.m.  Advisory Committee Meeting

May 28, 2009 11:00 am.  Watermaster Board Meeting

June 11, 2009 10:00 a.m.  Appropriative & Non-Agricultural Pool Meeting
June 186, 2009 9:00 a.m.  Agricultural Pool Meeting @ IEUA

June 25, 2009 8:00 am.  IEUA Dry Year Yield Meeting @ CBWM

June 25, 2009 9:.00 a.m.  Advisory Committee Meeting

June 25, 2009 11:00 a.m. Watermaster Board Meeting

June 25, 2009 1:00 p.m.  WE Workshop #3 Task 4.3 and Task 6.2
June 29, 2009 9:30 a.m. CBWM Court Hearing — San Bernardino Court

Meeting Adjourn

May 28, 2009



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

BOARD MEETING

WITH
Mr. Ken Willis, Chair
Mr. Bob Kuhn, Vice-Chair
11:00 a.m. — May 28, 2009
At The Offices Of
Chino Basin Watermaster
9641 San Bernardino Road
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

PUBLIC COMMENTS

AGENDA - ADDITIONS/REORDER

. CONSENT CALENDAR
Note: All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and non-
controversial and will be acted upon by one motion in the form listed below. There will be no
separate discussion on these items prior to voting unless any members, staff, or the public
requests specific items be discussed and/or removed from the Consent Calendar for separate

action.

A. MINUTES

1.

Minutes of the Watermaster Board Meeting held April 23, 2009 (Page 9)

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS

1.
2.
3.
4

5.

Cash Disbursements for the month of April 2009 (Page 15)

Watermaster Visa Check Detail (Page 19)

Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2008 through March 31, 2009 {Page 21)
Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period March 1, 2009 through February 31,
2009 (Page 23)

Budget vs. Actual July 2008 through March 2009 (Page 25)

C. WATER TRANSACTION

1.

Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — Cucamonga Valley Water District is
purchasing 500 acre-feet of water from West valley Water District. This purchase is made
from WVWD’s water in storage and Is to be placed in CYWD’s Excess Carryover Account.
Date of Application: March 10, 2009 (Page 27)

Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — Chino Basin Watermaster will
purchase 1,000.000 acre-feet of water from the Jurupa Community Services District Toward
Replenishment Obligation. Date of Application: March 17, 2009 (Page 39)

Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — On March 9, 2009, Watermaster
received Form 5 “Application to Transfer Annual Production Right or Safe Yield, with KCO,
LLC (Koll) as Transferor and the City of Ontario (as Overlying Non-Agricultural party) as
Transferee in the amount of 22.000 acre-feet — a permanent transfer of its share of safe
yield. Date of Application: March 9, 2009 (Page 53)

D. PERS AMENDMENT
Final Contract for Public Employee Retirement formula from 2.0% at 55 to 2.5% at 55 (Page 63)



Agenda Watermaster Board Meeting May 28, 2009

Il. BUSINESS ITEM
A. CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 2009-2010 BUDGET
Consider Approval of the Chino Basin Watermaster 2009-2010 Budget (Page 71)

. REPORTS/UPDATES
A. WATERMASTER GENERAL LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT
1. April 27, 2009 Hearing
2. Auction Price Floor Agreement and Storage & Recovery Agreement (Page 103)
3. Application for Storage Account (Page 127)

B. ENGINEERING REPORT
1. Brooks Basin Recharge Recycled Water
2. Storage Losses (additional material will be provided at the meeting)
3. Recharge Master Plan Update

C. FINANCIAL REPORT
1. Hanson Settlement
2. Replenishment Obligation Update

D. CEO/STAFF REPORT
1. Legislative Update
2. Recharge Update
3. Foothill Water Coalition
4. Zone 1 Repair to San Sevaine Channel Agreement

IV. INFORMATION
1. Newspaper Articles (Page 307)

V. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS
VI. OTHER BUSINESS
VIl. CONFIDENTIAL SESSION - POSSIBLE ACTION

‘Pursuant to Article 2.6 of the Watermaster Rules & Regulations, a Confidential Session may be held
during the Watermaster committee meeting for the purpose of discussion and possible action.

VIIl. EUTURE MEETINGS

May 28, 2009 8:00am. IEUA Dry Year Yield Meeting @ CBWM

May 28, 2009 9:00 am.  Advisory Committee Meeting

May 28, 2009 11:00 a.m.  Watermaster Board Meeting

June 11, 2009 10:00a.m.  Appropriative & Non-Agricultural Pool Meeting
June 16, 2009 9:00am.  Agricultural Pool Meeting @ IEUA

June 25, 2009 8:00 a.m. IEUA Dry Year Yield Meeting @ CBWM

June 25, 2009 9:00 a.m.  Advisory Committee Meeting

June 25, 2009 11:00 a.m.  Watermaster Board Meeting

June 25, 2009 1:00 p.m.  WE Workshop #3 Task 4.3 and Task 6.2
June 29, 2009 9:30 am. CBWM Court Hearing — San Bernardino Court

Meeting Adjourn



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

. CONSENT CALENDAR

A. MINUTES

1. Advisory Committee Meeting — April 23,
2009




Draft Minutes
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING
April 23, 2009

The Advisory Committee meeting was held at the offices of the Chino Basin Watermaster, 9641 San
Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga CA, on April 23, 2009 at 9:00 a.m.

ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT
Appropriative Pool

Gene Koopman, Chair Milk Producers Council

Robert DelLoach Cucamonga Valley Water District

Mark Kinsey Monte Vista Water District

Ken Jeske City of Ontario

Anthony La City of Upland

Dave Crosley City of Chino

Bill Kruger City of Chino Hills

Raul Garibay City of Pomona

Mike McGraw Fontana Water Company

Robert Young Fontana Union Water Company
Agricultural Pool

Bob Feenstra Ag Poal - Dairy

Jennifer Novak State of California Dept. of Justice, CIM
Jeff Pierson Ag Pool — Crops

Pete Hall State of California, CIM
Non-Agricultural Pool

Kevin Sage Vulcan Materials Company (Calmat Division)

Watermaster Board Members Present

Michael Camacho Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Watermaster Staff Present

Ken Manning CEO

Sheri Rojo CFO/Asst. General Manager
Ben Pak Senior Project Engineer
Danielle Maurizio Senior Engineer

Sherri Lynne Molino Recording Secretary

Watermaster Consultants Present

Michael Fife Brownstein, Hyatt, Farber & Schreck
Mark Wildermuth Wildermuth Environmental, Inc.
Andy Malone Wildermuth Environmental, Inc.

Others Present

John Rossi Western Municipal Water District

Mike Maestas City of Chino Hills

Sandra Rose Monte Vista Water District

Rick Hansen Three Valleys Municipal Water District
Mohamad El Amamy City of Ontario

Ron Craig City of Chino Hills

Steven Lee Reid & Hellyer

Eunice Ulloa Chino Basin Water Conservation District

Tom Love Inland Empire Utilities Agency



"o

Minutes Advisory Committee Meeting April 23, 2009

Rich Atwater Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Terry Catlin Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Marv Shaw Inland Empire Utilities Agency
John Bosler Cucamonga Valley Water District

Chair Koopman called the Advisory Committee meeting to order at 9:02 a.m.

AGENDA - ADDITIONS/REORDER
No additions or reorders were made to the agenda.

. CONSENT CALENDAR
A. MINUTES
1. Minutes of the Advisory Committee Meeting held March 26, 2009

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS

Cash Disbursements for the month of March 2009

Watermaster Visa Check Detail

Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2008 through February 28, 2009

Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period February 1, 2009 through February 28
2009

Budget vs. Actual July 2008 through February 2009

el RS

o

C. WATER TRANSACTION

1. Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — Santa Ana River Water Company
hereby transfers to Jurupa Community Services District in the quantity of 1,000 acre-feet of
corresponding Operating Safe Yield. Date of Application: February 2, 2009

2. Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — Chino Basin Watermaster will
purchase 1,800.000 acre-feet of water from the Santa Ana River Water Company.
Watermaster will purchase the water at $295.00 per acre-foot, which is the MWD's
replenishment rate (not including IEUA and OCWD fees). The transfer will be made first
from SARWC's net under-production in Fiscal Year 2008-09, with any remainder to be
recaptured from storage. Date of Application: March 2, 2009

3. Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — Chino Basin Watermaster will
purchase 5,085.000 acre-feet of water from the City of Chino.

Date of Application: March 2, 2009

Motion by Deloach, second by Pierson, and by unanimous vote
Moved to approve Consent Calendar A through C, as presented

IIl. BUSINESS ITEM
A. BUDGET TRANSFER T-09-04-01
Mr. Manning stated this is a budget transfer request for moving funds into the budget for the
farming portion of the TMDL Study. Several discussions have taken place regarding this matter
for the last few months and staff is recommending approval for this budget transfer.

Motion by Crosley, second by Jeske, and by unanimous vote

Moved to approve budget transfer T-09-04-01 for the funding of the farming portion
of the middle Santa Ana Watershed TMDL Study



Minutes Advisory Committee Meeting April 23, 2009

B. BUDGET TRANSFER T-09-04-02
Mr. Manning stated this is a budget transfer request for moving funds into the budget for
Agricultural Pool legal and technical services to maintain paying expenses to the end of the

fiscal year. Staff is recommending approval for this budget transfer in the amount of
$30,000.00.

Motion by Crosley, second by Deloach, and by unanimous vote
Moved to approve budget transfer T-09-04-02 for Agricultural Pool Legal and
Technical

C. STATUS REPORT 2008-2

Mr. Manning stated it that used to be standard practice for Judge Gunn to receive these status
reports; however, when Judge Wade tcok over the case he indicated he no longer wanted to
receive them. At the last hearing the Judge stated he would like to resume receiving the status
reports and the one being presented today needs approval for it to be submitied to the court.
Mr. Manning commented on the new format change and noted the newly revamped Status
Report has taken on more of a public relations feel to it as well as it sharing what has taken
place technically. Staff is recommending approval to forward this report to the court.

Motion by Del oach, second by Jeske, and by unanimous vote
Moved to approve Status Report 2008-2 for filing with the court

. REPORTS/UPDATES
A. WATERMASTER GENERAL LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT
1. April 27, 2009 Hearing
Counsel Fife stated there is a hearing scheduled for next Monday, April 27, 2009, at 9:30
a.m.; there is additional information on the back table that describes some of what is going
to be discussed/presented at this hearing. Counsel Fife briefly described the handouts.
Counsel Fife noted this hearing will be much different from the last hearing because Jude
Wade has informed us exactly what it is he wants to be presented including four questions
that he wants answered. A discussion regarding the upcoming hearing ensued.

2. Hanson Aggregates Update
Counsel Fife stated this litigation case has now been resolved and Watermaster has

received the first of the four scheduled installment payments. The next check will be due on
July 1, 2009, then July, 1, 2010, with the final check on July 1, 2011.

3. Notice Application for Storage Account by Inland Empire Utilities Agency, Three Valleys
Municipal Water District, and Western Municipal Water District on behalf of Metropolitan
Water District of Southern California for an additional 74,000.000 acre-feet in addition to the
100,000.000 acre-feet existing DYY Storage Account
Counsel Fife stated this is an information only item this month and will be on a future
agenda as a business item.

4. Development and Use of the City of Upland's Storm Drains Agreement
Counsel Fife stated this is an information only item this month and will be on a future
agenda as a business item.

B. ENGINEERING REPORT
1. Recharge Master Plan Update and Schedule
Mr. Wildermuth stated this item is the same report which was presented at the Pool
meetings and unless the parties would like to see it again, it will not be given again today;
no other comment was made.

2. Summary of Findings from Max Benefit/Hydraulic Control Monitoring Report




Minutes Advisory Committee Meeting April 23, 2009

Mr. Wildermuth stated this item has the same report which was presented at the Pool
meetings and unless the parties would like to see it again, it will not be given again today;
no other comment was made.

Resulis of INSAR Work

Mr. Malone gave the same presentation that was given at a recent MZ1 Technical
Committee meeting. Mr. Malone reviewed the Where, How, and Why of OBMP Program
Element 1 and OBMP Program Element 4. For Element 1, Mr. Malone reviewed the basin-
wide monitoring of ground-levels, INSAR and periodic conventional surveying, and the
current and projected drawdown of groundwater levels across the Chino Basin. For
Element 4 Mr. Malone reviewed the Southwest MZ1 management area, InSAR, surveying,
and aquifer-system monitoring, and the MZ1 Subsidence Management Plan. Mr. Malone
reviewed two INSAR maps in detail. Mr. Malone reviewed the Summary of Scope and
Budget table which included task descriptions and task costs.

C. FINANCIAL REPORT

1.

Budget Workshop and Related ltems

Ms. Rojo stated last Tuesday the Budget Workshop was held and was well attended and
noted at that workshop a draft budget was distributed. At the workshop there were some
questions presented that were related to the MZ1 work; after discussions, those numbers
are what is being presented in the current budget. Ms. Rojo noted there are still a few
different account numbers being worked on regarding Recharge O&M and debt service.
Staff is anticipating bringing back a final budget next month through the Watermaster
process of approval.

D. CEO/STAFF REPORT

1.

Legislative Update

Mr. Manning stated on the back table there is a spreadsheet that shows the five different
bond proposals that are being looked at in Sacramento. Mr. Manning offered comment on
the different proposals and noted there is money in these proposals for local projects
including the desalters and recycled water. Mr. Manning referenced the member agency
legislative section of the meeting packet starting on page 119 which is always very detailed
and informative. Mr. Manning noted there is a second handout that lists bills that were
submitted in both houses having to do with water and water related issues. Mr. Manning
reviewed some of the bills in detail. Mr. Manning noted there are a lot of really good things
going on in Washington that could have a positive effect on the Chino Basin and future
projects.

Recharge Update

Mr. Manning stated the updated spreadsheet is available on the back table. There was 296
acre-feet of storm water recharge captured last month. This could be the last month of
rainfall for the year; this was a less than average rainfall year. A brief discussion regarding
snow pack ensued.

Zone 1 Repair to San Sevaine Channel Agreement

Mr. Manning stated this item is referenced with the 2003 Christmas Day storm; however,
this is a separate issue to repair portions of the San Sevaine Channel. An agreement will
come through the Watermaster process at a future meeting with 25% of the cost shared
with Watermaster, 25% shared cost with IEUA, and the balance of 50% with Chino Basin
Conservation District.

Added Comment:

Mr. Manning stated there have been some discussions with Fontana Water Company, who is
most affected by the unmet replenishment obligation. Watermaster has secured 7,000 acre-
feet out of the 21,000 acre-feet required leaving a balance of 14,000 acre-feet needed. Fontana



Minutes Advisory Committee Meeting April 23, 2009

Water Company, along with other agencies with an obligation have begun in discussions to
come up with options in looking at storage accounts in the basin. This is an information item
only and the very start of discussions that will take place over the next several months. A
discussion regarding this matter ensued.

E. INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

1.

10.

1.

12.

MWD Water Supply Allocation Update

Mr. Atwater stated on April 14, 2009 Metropolitan Water District did adopt their Drought
Allocation Shortage 10%. The Department of Water Resources was able to increase the
supply to the state project contractors from 20% to 30%. It does appear that MET will keep
water in storage because of the drought situation; next winter may have the same weather
conditions. This means if next winter is as dry, there will be even less water in storage. Mr.
Atwater commented on the recent City of Los Angeles council meeting where that council
adopted a mandatory 15% reduction. All water agencies are working closely together on
the message coordination including a very nice spread on Earth Day. Also on April 14,
2009 Metropolitan Water District adopted the rate increase that was expected which goes
into effect on September 1, 2009. Mr. Atwater discussed other rate increases. Chair
Koopman offered comment regarding labor increases.

IEUA’s Drought Plan Update

Mr. Atwater stated on March 17, 2009 the State Board did approve for Inland Empire
Utilities Agency a $38M first stimulus funding grant agreement in the State of California.
This is a unique situation and IEUA is working with all of its member agencies on this
endeavor. Mr. Atwater noted on April 7, 2009 IEUA applied with Cucamonga Valley Water
District for federal stimulus funding through the Bureau of Reclamation for another $24M.
That includes projects in Upland, Rancho Cucamonga, Fontana, and Ontario.

Recycled Water Status Report
No comment was made regarding this item.

Peace |l CEQA Update
No comment was made regarding this item.

Monthly Water Conservation Programs
No comment was made regarding this item.

Imported Water Deliveries/DYY Performance Report
No comment was made regarding this item.

Recycled Water Newsletter
No comment was made regarding this item.

State and Federal Legislative Reports
No comment was made regarding this item.

Community Outreach/Public Relations Report
No comment was made regarding this item.

MWD Drought Plan and Press Release
No comment was made regarding this item.

IEUA Drought Plan and Press Release
No comment was made regarding this item.

MWD Water Rates and Charges Board Letter
No comment was made regarding this item.




Minutes Advisory Committee Meeting April 23, 2009

Iv.

V.

VI.

VIL.

VIIL.

The

13. Revised Peace || CEQA Schedule
No comment was made regarding this item.

OTHER METROPOLITAN MEMBER AGENCY REPORTS

Mr. Rossi stated as part of the rate recommendation for the 20% increase was a review by all of
the member agencies and MWD staff of the rate system and that could be a minor review or it
could lead to some major changes so all are extremely engaged in the process. Mr. Rossi
reviewed how these changes will affect Western Municipal Water District. Mr. Rossi offered
comment on conservation funding and noted how difficult it is to get this type of funding.
Mr. Rossi discussed property tax issues.

Mr. Hansen stated offered comment on the MWD budget and noted some of Three Valleys
concerns. Mr. Hansen noted that the budget did work out for Western Municipal Water District
but did not work out as well for Three Valleys Municipal Water District in that the changes that
were made will increase the cost for TYMWD. A discussion regarding Mr. Rossi’s and Mr.

Hansen's comments regarding the rate increase.

INFORMATION
1. Newspaper Articles
No comment was made regarding this item.

COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS
No comment was made regarding this item.

OTHER BUSINESS
No comment was made regarding this item.

CONFIDENTIAL SESSION - POSSIBLE ACTION
No confidential session was held and no comment was made regarding this item.

EUTURE MEETINGS

April 14, 2009 10:00 a.m.  Appropriative & Non-Agricultural Pool Meeting
April 21, 2009 9:00 a.m.  Agricultural Pool Meeting @ IEUA

April 21, 2009 2:00 p.m.  Budget Workshop

April 23, 2009 8:00 a.m.  IEUA Dry Year Yield Meeting @ CBWM

April 23, 2009 9:00 a.m.  Advisory Committee Meeting

April 23, 2009 11:00 am.  Watermaster Board Meeting

April 23, 2009 1:00 p.m. WE Workshop #2 Task 6.1

April 27, 2009 9:30 a.m.  Chino Basin Watermaster Hearing, San Bernardino Court
April 28, 2009 9:00 a.m. GRCC Meeting

May 14 2009 10:00 a.m. Appropriative & Non-Agricultural Pool Meeting
May 19, 2009 9:00 a.m.  Agricultural Pool Meeting @ IEUA

May 28, 2009 8:00 a.m. IEUA Dry Year Yield Meeting @ CBWM

May 28, 2009 9:00 am.  Advisory Committee Meeting

May 28, 2009 11:00 am.  Watermaster Board Meeting

May 28, 2009 1:00 p.m. WE Workshop #3 Tasks 8.2 through 8.5

Advisory Committee meeting was dismissed by Chair Koopman at 10:46 a.m.

Secretary:




Minutes Advisory Committee Meeting

Minutes Approved:

April 23, 2009

7



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

. CONSENT CALENDAR

A. MINUTES

1.  Watermaster Board Meeting — April 23, 2009




Draft Minutes
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

WATERMASTER BOARD MEETING
Aprif 23, 2009

The Watermaster Board Meeting was held at the offices of the Chino Basin Watermaster, 9641 San
Bernardino Road, Ranche Cucamonga, CA, on April 23, 2009 at 11:00 a.m.

WATERMASTER BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT

Ken Willis, Chair City of Upland

David De Jesus Three Valleys Municipal Water District
Charles Field Western Municipal Water District

Jim Curatalo Cucamonga Valley Water District
Robert Young Fontana Union Water Company
Michael Camacho Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Bob Bowcock Vulcan Materials Company

Paul Hofer Agricultural Pool

Geoffrey Vanden Heuvel Agricultural Pool

Watermaster Staff Present

Ken Manning CEO

Sheri Rojo CFO/Asst. General Manager
Ben Pak Senior Project Engineer
Danielle Maurizio Senior Engineer

Sherri Lynne Molino Recording Secretary

Watermaster Consultants Present

Scott Slater Brownstein, Hyatt, Farber & Schreck
Michael Fife Brownstein, Hyatt, Farber & Schreck
Mark Wildermuth Wildermuth Environmental Inc.
Andy Malone Wildermuth Environmental Inc.

Others Present

Robert DelLoach Cucamonga Valley Water District
John Bosler Cucamonga Valley Water District
Mark Kinsey Monte Vista Water District

Anthony La City of Upland

Dave Croslay City of Chino

Raul Garibay City of Pomona

Bill Kruger City of Chino Hills

Ron Craig City of Chino Hills

Ken Jeske City of Ontario

Mohamad El-Amamy City of Ontario

Rick Hansen Three Valleys Municipal Water District
Jennifer Novak State of California Dept. of Justice, CIM
Bob Feenstra Ag Pool - Dairy

John Rossi Western Municipal Water District
Sandra Rose Monte Vista Water District

Steven Lee Reid & Hellyer

Eunice Ulloa Chino Basin Water Conservation District
Rich Atwater Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Terry Catlin Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Marv Shaw Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Ben Adlin Coro/Chinc Basin Watermaster

The Watermaster Board Meeting was called to order by Chair Willis at 11:06 a.m.



Minutes Watermaster Board Meeting April 23, 2009

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

PUBLIC COMMENTS

No public comments were made.

AGENDA - ADDITIONS/REORDER

No additions or reorders were made to the agenda.

. CONSENT CALENDAR
A. MINUTES

1.

Minutes of the Watermaster Board Meeting held March 26, 2009

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS

1.
2.
3.
4

5.

Cash Disbursements for the month of March 2009
Watermaster Visa Check Detail
Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2008 through February 28, 2009

Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period February 1, 2009 through February 28
2009

Budget vs. Actual July 2008 through February 2009

C. WATER TRANSACTION

1.

Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — Santa Ana River Water Company
hereby transfers to Jurupa Community Services District in the quantity of 1,000 acre-feet of
corresponding Operating Safe Yield. Date of Application: February 2, 2009

Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — Chino Basin Watermaster will
purchase 1,800.000 acre-feet of water from the Santa Ana River Water Company.
Watermaster will purchase the water at $295.00 per acre-foot, which is the MWD's
replenishment rate (not including IEUA and QCWD fees). The transfer will be made first
from SARWC’s net under-production in Fiscal Year 2008-09, with any remainder to be
recaptured from storage. Date of Application: March 2, 2009

Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — Chino Basin Watermaster will
purchase 5,085.000 acre-feet of water from the City of Chino.

Date of Application: March 2, 2009

Motion by Hofer, second by Camacho, and by unanimous vote

Moved to approve Consent Calendar A through C, as presented

II. BUSINESS ITEM
A. BUDGET TRANSFER T-09-04-01

Mr. Manning stated this item comes before this committee with a unanimous vote from all the
Pools and the Advisory Committee. Mr. Manning stated this is a budget transfer request for
moving funds into the budget for the farming portion of the TMDL Study. Several discussions
have taken place over matter for the last few months and staff is recommending approval for
this budget transfer. Mr. Bowcock stated the terms of this Pool dispute resolution are written
out in a submitted memorandum developed by the Special Joint Pool Committee, dated April
11, 2009, and submitted to the Board of Directors. Mr. Feenstra thanked Mr. Bowcock for his
efforts to schedule and attend meetings regarding this matter.

Motion by Camacho, second by Bowcock, and by unanimous vote

Moved to approve budget transfer T-09-04-01 for the funding of the farming portion
of the middle Santa Ana Watershed TMDL Study and to included the terms of
agreement memorandum dated April 11, 2009

B. BUDGET TRANSFER T-09-04-02



Minutes Watermaster Board Meeting April 23, 2009

Mr. Manning stated this item comes before this committee with a unanimous vote from the
Pools and the Advisory Committee. Mr. Manning stated this is a budget transfer request for
moving funds into the budget for Agricultural Pool legal and technical services to pay expenses
through the end of the fiscal year. Staff is recommending approval for this budget transfer in the
amount of $30,000.

Motion by Curatalo, second by Bowcock, and by unanimous vote

Moved to approve budget transfer T-09-04-02 for Agricultural Pool Legal and
Technical

STATUS REPORT 2008-2

Mr. Manning stated this item comes before this committee with a unanimous vote from the
Pools and the Advisory Committee. Mr. Manning stated it used to be standard practice for
Judge Gunn to receive these status reports; however, when Judge Wade took over the case he
indicated he no longer wanted to receive them. At the last hearing the Judge stated he would
like to resume receiving the status reports and the one being presented today needs approval
for it to be submitted to the court. Mr. Manning commented on the new format change and
noted the newly revamped Status Report has faken on more of a public relations feel to it as
well as it sharing what has taken place technically. Staff is recommending approval to forward
this report to the court.

Motion by DeJesus, second by Feenstra, and by unanimous vote
Moved to approve Status Report 2008-2 for filing with the court

PERS AMENDMENT — RESOLUTION NO. 09-04

Mr. Manning stated this item is coming before this Board with a recommendation from the
Watermaster Personnel Committee. Mr. Manning stated currently the Watermaster offers a
PERS retirement benefit of 2% at 55. Nearly all of the other agencies in the Watermaster
service area offer a PERS benefit of at least 2.5% at 55 as depicted in the staff report. In order
to recognize the contribution that staff makes to the organization, and to remain competitive in
the Watermaster service area, staff recommends adopting the change in retirement benefits to
2.5% at 55 as of July 1, 2009. Mr. Manning stated a recent PERS contract amendment analysis
has determined that a change from 2.0% to 2.5% would increase the Watermaster employer
contribution rate by 1.931% and the employee contribution rate by 1%, for a total increase of
2.931% of payroll. At the Personnel Committee meeting on March 2, 2009, it was the
recommendation of the committee to process the plan amendment provided that Watermaster
staff pays the combined employer and employee increase of 2.931% from their respective
payroll. PERS requires that Watermaster staff hold a secret ballot election to determine if staff
approves of the change. Mr. Manning noted if the majority of the employees approve the
change, the next step in this process is to hold a public hearing where the Board will vote on the
final resolution to adopt the PERS amendment. A board adopted final resolution is required by
PERS to process the plan amendment. Staff recommends that the Watermaster Board of
Directors adopt Resolution No. 09-04 declaring a resolution of intent to amend the PERS
formula from 2.0% at 55 to 2.5% at 55. Mr. Manning stated the fiscal impact of this change is a
1.931% increase in the employee PERS rate and a 1% increase in the employer PERS rate
which will be paid fully by staff. As recommended, and if voted for by the majority of staff, staff
will assume the entire 2.931% of the cost related to this amendment to the plan. Mr. Manning
noted the estimated annual cost is less than $30,000 per year based on current salary levels.

Motion by DedJesus, second by Camacho, and by unanimous vote
Moved to approve Resolution No. 09-04 declaring its intent to change the Public
Employee Retirement (PERS) formula from 2.0% at 55 to 2.5% at 55

REPORTS/UPDATES

A. WATERMASTER GENERAL LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT



Minutes Watermaster Board Meeting April 23, 2009

April 27, 2009 Hearing

Counsel Slater stated there is a hearing scheduled for next Monday, April 27, 2009, at 9:30
a.m.; there is additional information on the back table that describes some of what is going
to be discussed/presented at this hearing. Counsel Slater briefly described the handouts.
Counsel Slater noted this hearing will be much different from the last hearing because Jude
Wade has informed us exactly what it is he wants to be presented including four questions
that he wants answered.

Hanson Aggregates Update

Counsel Slater stated this litigation case has now been resolved and Watermaster has
received the first of the four scheduled installment payments. The next check will be due on
July 1, 2009, then July, 1, 2010, with the final check on July 1, 2011.

Notice Application for Storage Account by Inland Empire Utilities Agency, Three Valleys
Municipal Water District, and Western Municipal Water District on behalf of Metropolitan
Water District of Southern California for an additional 74,000.000 acre-feet in addition to the
100.000.000 acre-feet existing DYY Storage Account

Counsel Slater stated this is an information only item this month and will be on a future
agenda as a business item.

Development and Use of the City of Upland’s Storm Drains Agreement
Counsel Slater stated this is an information only item this month and will be on a future
agenda as a business item.

B. ENGINEERING REPORT

1.

Recharge Master Plan Update and Schedule

Mr. Wildermuth stated as the Recharge Master Plan is progressing there are a lot of parallel
activities going on behind the scenes. The production optimization work continues and as a
practical matter the Peace Il CEQA is occurring concurrently and both items will wrap up
around the same time at the end of the month. The storm water recharge component is
being done by Wagner and Bonsignore and the Conservation District; however, there are
some data collection issues with some of the cities and the county. A workshop regarding
groundwater production projections and what our estimate of supplemental water recharge
capacity was held recently.

Summary of Findings from Max Benefit/Hydraulic Control Monitoring Report

Mr. Malone stated this year Watermaster is getting ready to publish a number of reports on
the monitoring programs being conducted. Mr. Malone noted he is going to discuss
Hydraulic Control and some of the subsidence monitoring that has been taking place Basin-
wide. Mr. Malone stated Hydraulic Control is Watermaster and IEUA’s attempt to
hydraulically isolate the Chino Basin from impacts to downstream beneficial users,
specifically Orange County Water District. Mr. Malone reviewed several maps in detail.
The Regional Board is requiring IEUA and Watermaster to demonstrate through pumping at
the Desalter well fields that we are modifying our groundwater flow directions and lowering
groundwater levels to minimize the impact of rising groundwater on the water quality of the
Santa Ana River. Groundwater levels are monitored specifically at all the noted wells and
then an annual groundwater contour map is made from all the collected data. Mr. Malone
reviewed the data received which is shown on the maps being presented. Mr. Malone
stated it does not appear there is hydraulic control on the west side where the Desalter
wells that exist are perforated in the deep part of the aquifer system and there is not much
shallow groundwater production in that region. Mr. Wildermuth stated Orange County
Water District staff came to him two years ago and asked what was going on in the Santa
Ana River because there was a clear reduction in discharge/base flow and when you review
the desalters shown on the map, including the Corona desalters, it can be explained. When
all the wastewater is factored out, the Santa Ana River is recharging more; the physical




Minutes Watermaster Board Meeting April 23, 2009

evidence is starting to show not just in the groundwater contours but the River flow is
actually going down. A discussion regarding Mr. Wildermuth’s comments ensued.

Results of INSAR Work

Mr. Malone reviewed a map of subsidence, which is pre-OBMP conditions, and discussed
the map in detail. When the Peace Agreement was constructed there were two major
elements that were associated with subsidence to develop, eliminate, or minimize
subsidence or ground fissuring could occur in the future. InSAR gives us a cost-effective
way to give us a snapshot of what subsidence is doing across the entire Basin. Mr. Malone
showed some more recent maps and discussed them in detail. Mr. Malone noted that in
agricultural areas there is little to no data from the radar satellites. Mr. Malone reviewed the
Management Zones and their subsidence occurrences which are displayed in more recent
INSAR capture. Mr. Manning noted the InSAR costs are going to be absorbed by
Watermaster and be just a part of the MZ1 budget because staff feels this technology is
going to tell us a lot across the Basin, not just in the MZ1 area.

C. FINANCIAL REPORT

1.

Budget Workshop and Related ltems
Ms. Rojo stated last Tuesday the Budget Workshop was held and noted at that workshop a

draft budget was distributed. At that workshop there were some questions presented that
were related to the MZ1 work; those numbers after discussions are what is being presented
in the current budget. Ms. Rojo noted there are still a few different account numbers being
worked on regarding Recharge O&M and debt service. Ms. Rojo stated overall
administrative costs remain unchanged and there are budgeted decreases for OBMP and
the implementation projects. Ms. Rojo noted some of the questions brought up at the
workshop dealt with the MZ1 issue that Mr. Malone was just reporting on and how those
costs are in the budget; there is a breakdown of costs for this in the meeting packet.
Another item that came up at the workshop that will affect several parties is the Current
Unmet Replenishment Obligation (CURO); meaning Watermaster has the obligation to get
water and put it in the ground if an agency overproduces and on any given year that party is
charged for that assessment. Ms. Rojo commented on MWD's increasing replenishment
rates. Watermaster is working diligently on coming up with ways to meet our replenishment
obligation. Staff is anticipating bringing back a final budget next month through the
Watermaster process of approval.

Added Presentation:

Mr. Manning introduced Ben Adlin from the Coro Foundation who did an intern/apprenticeship at
Chino Basin Watermaster for five weeks. Mr. Adlin thanked the Watermaster staff for all their
assistance in making him feel part of the staff over these last few weeks and Chair Willis for his
effort in getting him placed at Watermaster. Mr. Adlin gave a brief overview of what the Coro
Foundation is and how he came to be working at Watermaster. Mr. Adlin reviewed the draft
Watermaster presentation that he has been working on and will eventually be put on the
Watermaster website that will provide information on who and what Watermaster is and does.
Chair Willis thanked Mr. Adlin for a great job on the presentation and offered comment on the
Coro Foundation.

D. CEO/STAFF REPORT

1.

Legislative Update

Mr. Manning stated on the back table there is a spreadsheet that shows the five different
bond proposals that are being looked at in Sacramento. Mr. Manning offered comment on
the different proposals and noted there is money in these proposals for local projects
including the Desalters and recycled water. Mr. Manning referenced the member agency
legislative section of the meeting packet starting on page 119 which is always very detailed
and informative. Mr. Manning noted there is a second handout that lists of bills that were
submitted in both houses having to do with water and water-related issues. Mr. Manning

13



14

Minutes Watermaster Board Meeting

April 23, 2009

reviewed some of the bills in detail. Mr. Manning noted there are a lot of really good things
going on in Washington that could have a positive effect on the Chino Basin and future
projects.

Recharge Update

Mr. Manning stated the most updated spreadsheet is available on the back table. There
was 296 acre-feet of storm water recharge capture. This could be the last month of rainfall
for the year; this was a less than average rainfall year.

Zone 1 Repair to San Sevaine Channel Agreement

Mr. Manning stated this item is referenced with the 2003 Christmas Day storm; however,
this is a separate issue to repair portions of the San Sevaine Channel. An agreement will
come through the Watermaster process at a future meeting with 25% of the cost shared by
Watermaster, 25% shared cost by IEUA, and the balance of 50% by Chino Basin
Conservation District.

IV. INFORMATION

1.

Newspaper Articles

No comment was made regarding this item.

V. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS
No comment was made regarding this item.

VI

OTHER BUSINESS
No comment was made regarding this item.

Vil. CONFIDENTIAL SESSION - POSSIBLE ACTION
No confidential session was held and no comment was made regarding this item.

VI

EUTURE MEETINGS

April 14, 2009 10:00 am.  Appropriative & Non-Agricultural Pool Meeting
April 21, 2009 9:00 am.  Agricultural Pool Meeting @ IEUA

April 21, 2009 2:00 p.m.  Budget Workshop

April 23, 2009 8:00 am. |EUA Dry Year Yield Meeting @ CBWM

April 23, 2009 9:00 a.m.  Advisory Committee Meeting

April 23, 2009 11:00 a.m. Watermaster Board Meeting

April 23, 2009 1:00 pm. WE Workshop #2 Task 6.1

April 27, 2009 9:30 am.  Chino Basin Watermaster Hearing, San Bernardino Court
April 28, 2009 9:00 am. GRCC Meeting

May 14 2009 10:00 a.m. Appropriative & Non-Agricultural Pool Meeting
May 19, 2009 9:00 am.  Agricultural Pool Meeting @ IEUA

May 28, 2009 8:00 am. |EUA Dry Year Yield Meeting @ CBWM

May 28, 2009 9:00 a.m. Advisory Committee Meeting

May 28, 2009 11:00 a.m. Watermaster Board Meeting

May 28, 2009 1:.00 pm. WE Workshop #3 Tasks 8.2 through 8.5

The Watermaster Board meeting was dismissed by Chair Willis at 12:16 p.m.

Minutes Approve:

Secretary:




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

. CONSENT CALENDAR

. FINANCIAL REPORTS
Cash Disbursements for the month of April 2009
Watermaster Visa Check Detail
Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and
Changes in Working Capital for the Period July 1,
2008 through March 31, 2009

4. Treasurer’s Report of Financial Affairs for the

Period March 1, 2009 through March 31, 2009
5. Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual July 2008 through
March 2009

SR =m




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbhwm.org

KENNETH R. MANNING
Chief Executive Officer

STAFF REPORT

DATE: May 14, 2009
May 19, 2009
May 28, 2009
TO: Committee Members

Watermaster Board Members
SUBJECT: Cash Disbursement Report
SUMMARY
Issue — Record of cash disbursements for the month of April 2009.

Recommendation — Staff recommends the Cash Disbursements for April 2009 be received and filed as
presented.

Fiscal Impact — Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2008-09 Watermaster Budget.

BACKGROUND
A monthly cash disbursement report is provided to keep all members apprised of Watermaster expenditures.

DISCUSSION

Total cash disbursements during the month of April 2009 were $747,780.01. The most significant expenditures
during the month were Wildermuth Environmental Inc. in the amount of $333,074.87, Inland Empire Utilities
Agency in the amount of $149,915.07, and Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck in the amount of $59,756.20.



16

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



Type

Apr 09

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
General Journal
General Journal
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check

Date

4/1/2009
4/1/2009
4/1/2009
4/1/2009
4/1/2009
4/1/2009
4/1/2009
4/1/2009
4/1/2009
4/1/2009
4/1/2009
4/1/2009
4/1/2009
4/1/2009
4/1/2009
4/1/2009
4/1/2008
4/1/2009
4/1/2009
4/1/2009
4/1/2009
4/1/2009
4/1/2009
4/1/2009
4/1/2009
4/1/2009
4/1/2009
4/1/2009
4/1/2009
4/1/2008
4/1/2009
4/1/2009
4/1/2009
4/1/2009
4/1/2009
4/1/2009
4/2/2009
4/4/2009
4/4/2009
4/8/2008
4/8/2009
4/8/2009
4/8/2008
4/8/2009
4/8/2009
4/8/2008
4/8/2009
4/8/2009
4/8/2009
4/8/2009
4/8/2009
4/8/2009
4/8/2009
4/8/2009
4/8/2009
4{8/2009
4/8/2009
4/8/2009
4/8/2009
4/8/2009
4/8/2009
4/9/2009
4/8/2009
4/9/2009
4/17/2009
4/17/2009
4/17/2009
4/17/2009

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Cash Disbursement Detail Report

Num

13157
13158
13159
13160
13161
13162
13163
13164
13165
13166
13167
13168
13169
13170
13171
13172
13173
13174
13175
13176
13177
13178
13179
13180
13181
13182
13183
13184
13185
13186
13187
13188
13189
13190
13156
13155
13191
09/04/02
05/04/02
13192
13183
13194
13195
13196
13187
13198
13199
13200
13201
13202
13203
13204
13205
13206
13207
13208
13209
13210
13211
13212
13213
13214
13215
13216
13217
13218
13219
13220

April 2009

Name

ARROWHEAD MOUNTAIN SPRING WATER
BLACK & VEATCH CORPORATION
BOWCOCK, ROBERT

CAL CPA

CALIFORNIA GROUNDWATER COALITION
CAMACHO, MICHAEL

COMPUTER NETWORK

DAN VASILE

DE BOOM, NATHAN

DIRECTV

DURRINGTON, GLEN

FEENSTRA, BOB

HUITSING, JOHN

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
KONICA MINOLTA BUSINESS SOLUTICNS
KOOPMAN, GENE

KUHN, BOB

LOS ANGELES TIMES

OFFICE DEPOT

PAYCHEX

PIERSCN, JEFFREY

PURCHASE POWER

QUILL

SAGE, KEVIN

STANDARD INSURANCE CO.

STATE COMPENSATION INSURANCE FUND
TLC STAFFING

VANDEN HEUVEL, GEOFFREY

VANDEN HEUVEL, ROB

VERIZON

VISION SERVICE PLAN

W.C. DISCOUNT MOBILE AUTO DETAILING
WHITEHEAD, MICHAEL

WILLIS, KENNETH

PARK PLACE COMPUTER SOLUTIONS, INC.
PUMP CHECK

CINDY NAVAROLI

PAYROLL

PAYROLL

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM
PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM
PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM
PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM
CITISTREET

CITISTREET

ACWA SERVICES CORPORATION

ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENT ACCOUNTA...

CALPERS

CINDY NAVAROLI

HSBC BUSINESS SOLUTIONS

JAMES JOHNSTON

OFFICE DEPOT

PREMIERE GLOBAL SERVICES

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM
SAFEGUARD DENTAL & VISION
SAFETY CLEAN JANITORIAL SERVICES
SOFTCHOICE

TLC STAFFING

UNICN 76

USA-FACT INC

YUKON DISPOSAL SERVICE

ADLIN, BEN

POWERS ELECTRIC PRODUCTS CO.
UNITED PARCEL SERVICE

BANC OF AMERICA LEASING

BANK OF AMERICA

COMPUTER NETWORK

CUCAMONGA VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

-7,543.81
-27,638.76
-5,791.08
-5,791.08
-5,833.57
-5,844.16
-2,585.66
-2,5655.66
-209.95
-74.00
-270.00
-1,087.50
-307.93
-885.00
-43.08
-267.05
-5,394.44
-58.06
-687.88
-1,844.57
-288.00
-114.51
-71.20
-142.88
-200.00
-683.24
-72.00
-3,186.17
-4,254.47
-4,078.13
-5,495.00

17



18

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
General Journal
General Journal
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check

Apr 09

Date

4/17/2009
4/17/2009
4/17/2009
4/17/2009
4/17/2009
4/17/2009
4/17/2009
4/17/2009
4/17/2009
4/17/2009
4/17/2009
4/17/2009
4/17/2009
4/17/2009
4/17/2009
4/17/2009
4/17/2009
4/17/2009
4/17/2009
4/18/2009
4/18/2009
4/22/2009
4/23/2009
4/29/2009
4/29/2009
4/25/2009
4/258/2009
4/29/2009
4/29/2009
4/29/2009
4/28/2009
4/25/2009
4/29/2009
4/28/2009
4/29/2009
4/29/2009
4/29/2009
4/29/2008
4/29/2009

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Cash Disbursement Detail Report

Num

13221
13222
13223
13224
13225
13226
13227
13228
13229
13230
13231
13232
13233
13234
13235
13236
13237
13238
13239
09/04/04
08/04/04
13240
13241
13242
13243
13244
13245
13246
13247
13248
13249
13250
13251
13252
13253
13254
13255
13256
13257

April 2009

Name

CUCAMONGA VALLEY IAAP

FIRST AMERICAN REAL ESTATE SOLUTIONS
IAAP

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

MCI

MIJAC ALARM

OFFICE DEPOT

PETTY CASH

PITNEY BOWES CREDIT CORPORATION
PRE-PAID LEGAL SERVICES, INC.

PUMP CHECK

REID & HELLYER

STAULA, MARY L

THE STANDARD INSURANCE COMPANY
VERIZON WIRELESS

W.C. DISCOUNT MOBILE AUTO DETAILING
WESTERN DENTAL SERVICES, INC.
BROWNSTEIN HYATT FARBER SCHRECK
MAYER HOFFMAN MC CANN P.C.
PAYROLL

PAYROLL

WILDERMUTH ENVIRONMENTAL INC

EL TORITO

AMERICAN WATER WORKS ASSOCIATION
ARROWHEAD MOUNTAIN SPRING WATER
CALPERS

COMPUTER NETWORK

DIRECTV

IDEAL GRAPHICS

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
KONICA MINOLTA BUSINESS SOLUTIONS
OFFICE DEPOT

PUMP CHECK

RICOH BUSINESS SYSTEMS-Lease

SPECIAL DISTRICT & LOCAL GOVERNMENT I...

STANDARD INSURANCE CO.

VISION SERVICE PLAN

W.C. DISCOUNT MOBILE AUTO DETAILING
YUKON DISPOSAL SERVICE

Amount

-77.00
-125.00
-98.00
-149,915.07
-1,226.37
-141.00
-211.14
-519.60
-473.07
-103.60
-3,235.56
-12,588.20
-136.61
-156.56
-480.27
-50.00
-28.06
-68,756.20
-85.00
-7,644.68
-28,167.50
-333,074.87
-318.97
-2,263.00
-47.31
-4,008.12
-163.13
-75.99
-19.40
-250.50
-315.36
-21.74
-1,480.00
-887.19
-1,540.00
-596.82
-62.19
-75.00
-142.88

-747,780.01



1:37 PM
05/07/09

Type Num Date
Bill Pmt-Ch... 13218 4/17/2009
Bill 4024...  3/31/2009
TOTAL

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

Check Detail
April 2009

Name Account

BANK OF AMER... 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

6191 - Conferences

6212 - Meeting Expense

6312 - Meeting Expenses

6141.3 - Admin Meetings

7204 - Comp Recharge-Supplies
6112 - Subscriptions/Publications
6031.7 - Other Office Supplies
6909.1 - OBMP Meetings

Paid Amount

-3,096.21
-136.26
-136.27

-80.79
-58.99
-80.73
-607.15
-158.07

-4,254.47

Page 1

1Y



20

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



1abeue (B1oUaD) JUBISISSY/ Jao O [eloueUl ja1yo) ‘oloy uays Aq paledaig

%000°00} %E0S'Z %zZ6¥ 22 %500°'GL
ELY LZY'LEL ZEFBEV'E £69'606°0€ 866°LL0'€0}
L9L'65L'GL 266 152 8BSl 991'99.°9 BLELBL ¥GE 89 0BF'GLL'8
65E'Z6¥'0 EvE'} 152°85} LBE'Y6T LG1'Eb G66°L8Y 9I2'ELP'S
- 208'292'6 (L5g) - 69L°LLp'9 lal'sg (1p0eL) ¥92'99L'2
0 69L'11F'9 2 £ 692'LL1'9 = 3 -
0 -
0 -
0 -
0 TN AN
0 E¥9'LEV'D EV9'LEV'D
- EEQ'LGL'E {1ge) 191'8E {LPO'EL) ¥92'99/°2
ZEQ'E0L'S  LBO'6PE'S 51 - - £¥9'8P) pip'Le 68G'8LL'G
- (2rL'vlp'L) erLyLbL
- 98b'ZE} vEF'06L' | TL0'0L6'E 250'E62'S
- €652t 09L'ELL 89E'LLE Zel'e0g
(z50'e62'S) (zzl'e0g)
ZEQ'EDL'S  1BO'6PE'S 5. po6'e Log'eEL L0¥'9L 260'E62'S ZEL'E0S
000°0L 000'04 000’0t
GlE Glg 5L
682'26E'S  GOB'EVL'Y GOG'EVL'Y
vAP'ELE'L  LPL'GEL'L LPL'BEL'L
£25'09} 2EG'ZSL b95'e 195'2EL LO¥'9)
Loz'Lg 6L¥'vY N
096'6L9  £0L'8SF €04'85¥
ZEG'E9L'E  bIL'OFL'B ve = D ¥08'981L EEP'S £68'PYS'8 = s
0 .
0 -
oLv'avl pre'8Ly EL6'L} - bi€'90p
89E'FLL  9VO'SH 4 7102 £EV'S gl1's8
pSO'LYE'LS  bZL'oBL'E L18'2LL LOE'E6E'L
6002-8002 SIVLIOL SanNn4 SaNNd  INJWHSINT 143 100d Jo0d 1o0d ANIWIDYNYIN NOILVHLSININGY
13nang aNvdo  NOILLYDNa3  Zzeds YIALYMONNOYD  "JHOV-NON IvHMNLINDIEOY JALLYIHHONddY NiSYH HILSYINHILYM

SNOLLYEIdO ¥ALYMANNOYD  SLO3r0odd vIS3dS ANV NOILVHLSININGY 100d  WNNILJO

JHL HOCA

6002 L€ HOYYIN HONOYHL 800Z ‘L ATNI aold3d

HILSYINHILYAA NISYE ONIHD

TVLIAYD DNDIHOM NI SFONVYHD ANV SISNIdXT "SNNIATY 40 FTNAIHIS ONINIGWOD

N

1103yS|SpSalaIY bE ey BLILAWOI)E0 EGO-BOSIALIAINIS [PALELIA.D
safiejuagiad uoponpeid 8070
uoaNpold 9|qessassy go/.o

popad o pu3 ‘|ende) Bupiop
8002 ‘1 AInr ‘[ended Bupyiopn

sanasay (Wol4)/ol siajsuel] 1aN

awoouj Jauyio 18N

Juawysiua|day Jojempunolg
jusuysnipy aoueeg

saseyoIng 131epn
anuaaay 1seIsu|

S|U3WSS3SSY IFIEAA JUaWysIua|day

(asuadx3)yawoau) Jayi0

aWoou| anjeNSILILLPY 18N

sasuadx3 |gjoL

Igjsuel] asuadx3 [enynouby
§]00d 0] awodu] JINF0 12N S1ed0liy
5]00d 0] aLooU] UILpY 13N 9)EJ0|Y
awodU| diNg0O/aAelsILIIPY 18N
sasusdxg JWAQ/BMIBNSIUILPY [Ej0L
s1s00) 198[oug Aouaby [emnipy

aSM spun- uojjeonp3y
sjsog j98loid JWE0

uoneas|uwpy Juby uiseg wnwpdo

uaesILILPY (004

goNILWOY AJOSIARY-PIEOH JBISELLUSIEAA
UONEHSIUILIPY J2)SEULIBIEAA
sainypuadx3 joalold 1§ aapensIULUpY

sanuanay [EjoL
SUI03U] SNOSUE|[3SIA
alwoou| JuelS

anuanay 10alold Aouaby [ennpy

aINUBAY JSaIRJU|

S)UBLLISSASSY SAENSIUILPY

S2NUBASY SANENS|UILLPY



A

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



(sve'sby) $
(8¥9'esh)
gee'cl
(180'06)
£¥5'og g
(8¥8'6¥F) $
B5£'95.'Gl
LLp'90E'sE $
GSH'0PB 7L
g5¥'Gog
005 $

EJLIBWY J0O jueg
ysen Anad - pueH uo ysen
:S314011s0d3da

6002 ‘L€ HOYVIN HONOYHL | AMVYNyg3d
doOld3d 3H1 HO4 SHIVA4Y TVIONVYNIA 40 1H0d3d S.H3HNSYIHL
HILSVINYILVYM NISVYE ONIHD

(sve'sv¥) ¢ (000°009) $ - $ 250051 $ - $ {3sv3yo3A) Yo ISYIYINI aoly3ad
LLP'90E'GL $  GS¥'0OV6'vL $ - $ 95¥'Goe $ 00S $ 6002/LE/€ JO Se sadueleg
{o¥¥'#£8) 5 {£98'69) (c95'v9s) B )38 Q/S[EMEIPYIAA
- (000'009) £88'69 LLL'0ES . slajsuel|
86+'¥8¢ b 86¥%'v8¢ = syisodag
6S£'95.'GL $ GS¥P'0VPS'SL $ - $ vOb'Sle $ 005 $ 600¢/8¢/¢ Jo se saduejeg
'SNOILOVSNVYL IVIONVNIL 40 AMVINIAINS
HEET spund jusawisau| l10afed puewsaq ysen
AoushBy [ea07] unoooy Bunpjoayn | M09 ied
aoue|eg 0487

(38v34030) 3SVIHINI AoIHad

sanasay (Woiy)so) 18ssuel

SallfIqeI] UBLIND 1810 B Saxe] |j0JAed ‘[jolAed paniooy

a|qeAed sjunoooy saijjiger ul asealou|/(asealoaq)
s}assy jualng JayiQ 7 sisodaq ‘sasuadx3 piedaid
8|gEAIS08Y S)UBLUSSOSSY
a|genla2ay SIUNO22Y :S}Assy Ul (asealou|)/asealsa

‘01 3Nd NOILLISOd HSYD NI 39NVHO

(3sV3yo3a) ASYIHONI Aold3ad

600¢/8¢/c ONVYH NO ANV SYMNVE NI HSVYD TvVLOL

600¢/1LE/E AONYH NO ANV SMNYE NI HSVD V101

OJusWEIDES - pun4 Jusulsanu| Aousby |BooT

- JlolABd - JUNDJ2Y a0UBlRYg 0187
95¥'G9E 4 susoda( puelwag-Bunoayl |BIUSLUUIBAOD)

o
N



L1eayg[six e Loday siainseal ] 60 SO\G0-S0\SIUSWSIZIS [BIDUBUILD

18)SEWISIEAA UISEG OUIYD)
1abeuEpy |Blauan) JUBISISSY @ JA2ILQ |BIDUBUIL JBIYD
vdD ‘oloy “IA usug

‘panigns Anyoadsay

“Aonjog
JUBWISaAU| S IBISBLLLIBIBAA UISEEG OUIYD Ul PalEIS BLIB)LID 8Y} YIM S2UBPI0IIE Ul PRINJSXa U2a(q SABL SUQIIDBSURI) JUBLLISaAUI ||Y

‘SLJUOLL XIS JxaU sy} Buunp sainyipuadxa yaloid pue aAlENSILIWPY pauueld pUe Usasalo) [ 8oLl 0} JUSIOIINS ale pUBl uo spun-

SSP'ove'vL ¢ SLININLSIANI TV.LOL

SSP'OP6e'rL $ pun4 uawisanu| Asuaby [B207

a1eq a1ey sAeq unowy tuonnmsyU| [epuealy
Aumep 1S2491U4| 10 JaquinN jediouny

6002 ‘Lt UdJen
SN.LV.LS LNJINLSIANI

'6002 ‘L€ Yyoley papus Japeny) ay) Je alel palk anlnays ay] Sem %, L6°| 9iel S|qeuea Allep B S| 47y ] Joj ejel sBulwies ay]

= 000009 $ SNOILOVSNYHL LNINLSIANI TV1OL
000'009 $ Eika [EMBIPUNAA B00C/9L/E
PIRIA [ Alunepy pawaapay Alanoy Aoysodaq uonoesuel ] aleq
Alunep ICEIEIT] 0] sAeq BAI08aYT
SNOILIOVSNVYYL LNIJIWLSIANI

6002 ‘L€ HOHVIN HONOYHL | AMYNYE3d
aOId3d 3HL J0d SHIV4dY TVIONVNIA 40 L4043 S H3dNSvIdl
HA1SYINEILVM NISYE ONIHO



2:30 PM
05/07/09

Accrual Basis

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

July 2008 through March 2009

Jul '08 - Mar 09 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

4010 - Local Agency Subsidies 478,344 148,410 329,934 322.31%
4110 - Admin Asmnts-Approp Pool 7,993,307 7,860,411 132,896 101.69%
4120 - Admin Asmnts-Non-Agri Pool 172,817 132,237 40,580 130.69%
4700 - Non Operating Revenues 95,646 174,368 -78,722 54.85%
Total Income 8,740,114 8,315,426 424,688 105.11%
Gross Profit 8,740,114 8,315,426 424,688 105.11%

Expense
6010 - Salary Costs 403,846 484,302 -80,456 83.39%
6020 - Office Building Expense 66,925 102,000 -35,075 65.61%
6030 - Office Supplies & Equip. 19,530 46,500 -26,970 42.0%
6040 - Postage & Printing Costs 53,282 87,380 -34,098 60.98%
6050 - Information Services 97,780 144,000 -46,220 67.9%
6060 - Contract Services 72,673 98,000 -25,327 74.16%
6080 - Insurance 15,706 17,730 -2,024 88.58%
6110 - Dues and Subscriptions 11,971 16,750 -4,779 71.47%
6140 - WM Admin Expenses 1,191 4,000 -2,808 29.76%
6150 - Field Supplies 864 2,500 -1,636 34.54%
6170 - Travel & Transportation 20,758 39,200 -18,442 52.95%
6190 - Conferences & Seminars 23,646 26,500 -2,854 89.23%
6200 - Advisory Comm - WM Board 12,342 16,181 -6,839 64.34%
6300 - Watermaster Board Expenses 32,078 42,020 -9,942 76.34%
8300 - Appr PI-WM & Pool Admin 16,407 24,008 -7,601 68.34%
8400 - Agri Pool-WM & Pool Admin 16,908 24,820 -7,912 68.12%
8467 - Ag Legal & Technical Services 88,928 128,000 -39,072 69.48%
8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 8,000 12,000 -4,000 66.67%
8471 - Ag Pool Expense 18,725 0 18,725 100.0%
8500 - Non-Ag PI-WM & Pool Admin 3,564 7,695 -4,131 46.32%
6500 - Education Funds Use Expens 375 375 0 100.0%
9500 - Allocated G&A Expenditures -329,466 -448,902 119,436 73.39%
Subtotal G&A Expenditures 656,029 878,055 -222,030 74.71%
6900 + Optimum Basin Mgmt Plan 1,033,547 1,755,421 -721,874 58.88%
6950 - Mutual Agency Projects 10,000 10,000 0 100.0%
9501 - G&A Expenses Allocated-OBMP 105,600 137,959 -32,359 76.54%
Subtotal OBMP Expenditures 1,149,147 1,903,380 -754,233 60.37%
7101 * Production Monitoring 89,654 107,515 -17,861 83.39%
7102 - In-line Meter Installation 36,911 87,931 -51,020 41.98%
7103 - Grdwtr Quality Monitoring 129,078 210,458 -81,380 61.33%
7104 - Gdwtr Level Monitoring 315,950 372,538 -56,588 84.81%

T -
Page1of2 dD



| g

2:30 PM
05/07/09

Accrual Basis

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July 2008 through March 2009

7105 - Sur Wtr Qual Monitoring

7107 - Ground Level Monitoring

7108 - Hydraulic Control Monitoring

7200 - PE2- Comp Recharge Pgm

7300 - PE3&5-Water Supply/Desalte

7400 - PE4- Mgmt Plan

7500 - PEG&T7-CoopEfforts/SaltMgmt

7600 - PEB&9-StorageMgmt/Conj Use

7690 - Recharge Improvement Debt Pymt

7700 - Inactive Well Protection Prgm

9502 - G&A Expenses Allocated-Projects
Subtotal Project Costs

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense

Other Income
4225 - Interest Income
4210 - Approp Pool-Replenishment
4220 - Non-Ag Pool-Replenishment

Total Other Income

Other Expense
9999 - To/{From) Reserves
Total Other Expense

Net Other Income

Net Income

Jul '08 - Mar 09 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
4,160 46,717 -42 557 8.91%
294 963 651,468 -356,505 45.28%
430,479 713,949 -283,470 60.3%
999,695 1,245,266 -245 571 80.28%
60,396 108,477 -48,081 55.68%
228,835 272,515 -43,680 83.97%
41,162 76,411 -35,249 53.87%
25,284 61,909 -36,625 40.84%
1,261,894 1,261,594 300 100.02%
0 6,296 -6,296 0.0%
225,445 310,943 -85,498 72.5%
4,143,905 5,533,987 -1,390,082 74.88%
5,949,081 8,315,426 -2,366,345 71.54%
2,791,033 2,791,033 100.0%
34,126
6,427,596
10,047
6,471,769
9,262,802
9,262,802
-2,791,033
Page 2 of 2



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

l. CONSENT CALENDAR
WATER TRANSACTION

1. Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer —
Cucamonga Valley Water District is purchasing 500 acre-feet
of water from West Valley Water District. This purchase is
made from WVWD’s water in storage and is to be placed in
CVWD’s Excess Carryover Account. Date of Application:
March 10, 2009

2 Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer —
Chino Basin Watermaster will purchase 1,000.000 acre-feet
of water from the Jurupa Community Services District
Toward Replenishment Obligation. Date of Application:
March 17, 2009

3 Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer —
On March 9, 2009, Watermaster received Form 5
“Application to Transfer Annual Production Right or Safe
Yield, with KCO, LLC (Koll) as Transferor and the City of
Ontario (as Overlying Non-Agricultural party) as Transferee
in the amount of 22.000 acre-feet — a permanent transfer of
its share of safe yield. Date of Application: March 9, 2009




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

NOTICE

OF

APPLICATION(S)

RECEIVED FOR

WATER TRANSACTIONS - ACTIVITIES

Date of Notice:
April 9, 2009

This notice is to advise interested persons that the attached application(s) will come
before the Watermaster Board on or after 30 days from the date of this notice.



Do

NOTICE OF APPLICATION(S) RECEIVED

Date of Application: March 10, 2009 Date of this notice: ~ April 9, 2009
Please take notice that the following Application has been received by Watermaster:

A. Notice of Sale or Transfer — Cucamonga Valley Water District is purchasing 500
acre-feet of water from West Valley Water District. This purchase is made from
WVWD’s water in storage and is to be placed in CVWD’s Excess Carryover
Account.

This Application will first be considered by each of the respective pool committees on
the following dates:

Appropriative Pool: April 14, 2009
Non-Agricultural Pool: April 14, 2009
Agricultural Pool: April 21, 2009

This Application will be scheduled for consideration by the Advisory Committee no
earlier than thirty days from the date of this notice and a minimum of twenty-one
calendar days after the last pool committee reviews it.

After consideration by the Advisory Committee, the Application will be considered by
the Board.

Unless the Application is amended, parties to the Judgment may file Contests to the
Application with Watermaster within seven calendar days of when the last pool
committee considers it. Any Contest must be in writing and state the basis of the
Contest.

Watermaster address:
Chino Basin Watermaster Tel: (909) 484-3888

9641 San Bernardino Road Fax: (909) 484-3890
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

NOTICE
OF
TRANSFER OF WATER

Notification Dated: April 9, 2009

A party to the Judgment has submitted a proposed transfer of water for Watermaster
approval. Unless contrary evidence is presented to Watermaster that overcomes the
rebuttable presumption provided in Section 5.3(b)(iii) of the Peace Agreement,
Watermaster must find that there is “no material physical injury” and approve the
transfer. Watermaster staff is not aware of any evidence to suggest that this transfer
would cause material physical injury and hereby provides this notice to advise
interested persons that this transfer will come before the Watermaster Board on or afier
30 days from the date of this notice. The attached staff report will be included in the

meeting package at the time the transfer begins the Watermaster process (comes
before Watermaster).



30

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: (909) 484.3888 Fax: (909) 484-3890 www.cbwm.org

KENNETH R. MANNING
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

DATE: April 9, 2009
TO: Watermaster Interested Parties
SUBJECT: Summary and Analysis of Application for Water Transaction

Summary -

There does not appear to be a potential material physical injury to a party or to the basin from the proposed
transaction as presented.

Issue —
e Notice of Sale or Transfer — Cucamonga Valley Water District is purchasing 500 acre-fest of
water from West Valley Water District. This purchase is made from WVWD's water in storage
and is to be placed in CVWD's Excess Carryover Account.

Recommendation —
1. Continue monitoring as planned in the Optimum Basin Management Program.
2. Use all new or revised information when analyzing the hydrologic balance and report
to Watermaster i a potential for material physical injury is discoverad, and
3. Approve the transaction as presented.

Fiscal impact -
[ X] None
[ 1 Reduces assessments under the 85/15 rule
[ ] Reduce desalter replenishment costs

Background

The Court approved the Peace Agreement, the Implementation Plan and the goals and objectives
identified in the OBMP Phase | Report on July 13, 2000, and ordered Watermaster to proceed in a
manner consistent with the Peace Agreement. Under the Peace Agreement, Watermaster approval is
required for applications to store, recapture, recharge or transfer water, as well as for applications for
credits or reimbursements and storage and recovery programs.

Where there is no material physical injury, Watermaster must approve the transaction. Where the request
for Watermaster approval is submitted by a party to the Judgment, there is a rebuttable presumption that
most of the transactions do not result in Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin
{Storage and Recovery Programs do not have this presumption).

The following application for water transaction is attached with the notice of application.
e Cucamonga Valley Water District is purchasing 500 acre-feet of water from West Valley Water

District. This purchase is made from WVWD's water in storage and is to be placed in CVWD's
Excess Carryover Account.

o
et



Water Transaction Summary & Analysis 4/09/09

Notice of the water transaction identified above was mailed on April 9, 2009 along with the materials
submitted by the requestors.

DISCUSSION

Water transactions occur each year and are included as production by the respective entity (if produced)
in any relevant analyses conducted by Wildermuth Environmental pursuant to the Peace Agreement and
the Rules & Regulations. There is no indication additional analysis regarding this transaction is
necessary at this time. As part of the OBMP implementation Plan, continued measurement of water
levels and the installation of extensometers are planned. Based on no real change in the available data,
we cannot conclude that the proposed water transaction will cause material physical injury to a party or to
the Basin.



‘ A Cucamonga Valley
Wr District 10440 Ashford Street » Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91729-0638
e PO. BOX 638  (909) 887-2591 » Fax (909) 476-8032

Can Depend On ®

Robert A. DeLoach
General Manager
Chief Executive Officer

March 10, 2009

Kenneth R. Manning, Chief Executive Officer
Chino Basin Watermaster

9641 San Bernardino Road

Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730

Re:  Water Transfer from West Valley Water District to Cucamonga Valley Water
District

Dear Mr. Manning:

This letter is to notify Watermaster that Cucamonga Valley Water District (CVWD) is
purchasing 500 acre-feet of water from West Valley Water District (WVWD). This purchase is
made from WVWD’s water in storage. Please place this water into CVWD’s Excess Carryover
Account.

Executed copies of Forms 3 and 4 (Application for Sale or Transfer of Right to Produce Water

from Storage and Application or Amendment to Application to Recapture Water in Storage) are
attached. If you have any question or need additional information please call me.

Yours truly,

Martin E. Zvirbulis
Deputy General Manager

Attachment: Forms 3 & 4

James V. Curatalo, Jr, Randall James Reed Kathy Tiegs Ron Sakala Floyd E. Clark, Sr.
President Vice President Director Director Direclor 3



34

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



Form 3

APPLICATION FOR
SALE OR TRANSFER OF RIGHT TO PRODUCE WATER FROM STORAGE

TRANSFER FROM LOCAL STORAGE AGREEMENT #

West Valley Water District . March 10, 2009

Name of Party Date Requested Date Approved

855 W. Baselins Road

. 500 Acre-feet Acre-feet
Street Address Amount Requested Amount Approved
Rialto ; CA . 92376

Clty State Zip Code

z\ephoneg %909: 875- 1504 Facsimile: (909) 875-7284

App[[canWD

TRANSFER TO:
Cucamonga Valley Water District

Attach Recapture Form 4

Name of Party
10440 Ashford Street

Street Address

Rancho Cucamonga CA 91730

City State Zip Code

Telephone: {909) 987-2591 Facsimils: (908} 476-8032

Have any other transfers been approved by Watermaster
between these parties covering the same fiscal year? Yes[ ] No [X]

WATER QUALITY AND WATER LEVELS

What is the existing water quality and what are the existing water levels in the areas that are likely to be affected?

Static water levels vary from 462’ to 583'. Of the wells routinely pumped, nitrate levels vary from 4 mg/l to 35 mg/l.

MATERIAL PHYSICAL INJURY

Is the Applicant aware of any potential Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin
that may be caused by the action covered by the application? Yes [ ] No [X]

If yes, what are the proposed mitigation measures, if any, that might reasonably be imposed to ensure
that the action does not result in Material Physical Injury fo a party to the Judgment or the Basin?
N/A

P}



LR

APDITIONAL JINFORM ACHED Yes[ ] No[X]

Appllcant CVWD)

TO BE COMPLETED BY WATERMASTER:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL:

Form 3 (cont.)

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM AGRICULTURAL POOL:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM APPROPRIATIVE POOL:

HEARING DATE, IF ANY:

DATE OF ADVISORY COMMITTEE APPROVAL:

DATE OF BOARD APPROVAL: Agreement #




APPLICATION OR AMENDMENT TO APPLICATION
TO
RECAPTURE WATER IN STORAGE

APPLICANT

Cucamonga Valley Water District . March 10, 2009 .

Name of Party ‘ Date Requested Date Approved

10440 Ashford Street . 500 Acre-feet Acre-fest

Street Address Amount Requested Amount Approved

Rancho Cucamonga CA 91730 Varies July 1,2009—June 30, 2010

City State Zip Code Projected Rate of Projected Duration of
Recapture Recapture

Telephone: (909) 987-2591 Facsimile: (909) 476-8032

IS THIS AN AMENDMENT TO A PREVIOUSLY APPROVED APPLICATION? [ ] YES [ X] NO

IF YES, ATTACH APPLICATION TO BE AMENDED

IDENTITY OF PERSON THAT STORED THE WATER: West Valley Water District
PURPOSE OF RECAPTURE

[ 1 Pump when other sources of supply are curtailed
x] Pump to meet current or future demand over and above production right
[ ] Pump as necessary to stabilize future assessment amounts

[ ] Other, explain

METHOD OF RECAPTURE (if by other than pumping) (e.g. exchange}

N/A

PLACE OF USE OF WATER TO BE RECAPTURED

Within Cucamonga Valley Water District's service area (see attached map), Management Zone 2.

LOCATION OF RECAPTURE FACILITIES (IF
DIFFERENT FROM REGULAR PRODUCTION
FACILITIES).

N/A

WATER QUALITY AND WATER LEVELS

What is the existing water quality and what are the existing water levels in the areas that are likely to
be affected?

Static water levels vary from 462' to 583". Of the wells routinely pumped, nitrate levels vary from
4 mg/l to 35 mg/l.

o
-1



(%

o

Form 4 (cont.)

MATERIAL PHYSICAL INJURY

Is the Applicant aware of any potential Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin

that may be caused by the action covered by the application? Yes [ ] No [X]

If yes, what are the proposed mitigation measures, if any, that might reasonably be imposed to ensure
that the action does not result in Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin?
N/A

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION Yes[ ] No[X]

==

Applicant

TO BE COMPLETED BY WATERMASTER

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM AGRICULTURAL POOL:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM APPROPRIATIVE POOL:

HEARING DATE, IF ANY:

DATE OF ADVISORY COMMITTEE APPROVAL:

DATE OF BOARD APPROVAL: Agreement #




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

NOTICE

OF

APPLICATION(S)

RECEIVED FOR

WATER TRANSACTIONS - ACTIVITIES

Date of Notice:
April 9, 2009

This notice is to advise interested persons that the attached application(s) will come
before the Watermaster Board on or after 30 days from the date of this notice.



40)

NOTICE OF APPLICATION(S) RECEIVED

Date of Application: March 17, 2009 Date of this notice: ~ April 9, 2009
Please take notice that the following Application has been received by Watermaster:

A. Notice of Sale or Transfer — Chino Basin Watermaster will purchase 1,000.000
acre-feet of water from the Jurupa Community Services District.

This Application will first be considered by each of the respective pool committees on
the following dates:

Appropriative Pool: April 14, 2009
Non-Agricultural Pool: April 14, 2009
Agricultural Pool: April 21, 2009

This Application will be scheduled for consideration by the Advisory Committee no
earlier than thirty days from the date of this notice and a minimum of twenty-one
calendar days after the last pool committee reviews it.

After consideration by the Advisory Committee, the Application will be considered by
the Board.

Unless the Application is amended, parties to the Tudgment may file Cornzasrs 10 the
Application with Watermaster within seven calendar days of when the last pool
committee considers it. Any Contest must be in writing and state the basis of the
Contest.

Watermaster address:
Chino Basin Watermaster Tel: (909) 484-3888

9641 San Bernardino Road Fax: (909) 484-3890
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

NOTICE
OF
TRANSFER OF WATER

Notification Dated: April 9, 2009

A party to the Judgment has submitted a proposed transfer of water for Watermaster
approval. Unless contrary evidence is presented to Watermaster that overcomes the
rebuttable presumption provided in Section 5.3(b)(iii) of the Peace Agreement,
Watermaster must find that there is “no material physical injury” and approve the
transfer. Watermaster staff is not aware of any evidence to suggest that this transfer
would cause material physical injury and hereby provides this notice to advise
interested persons that this transfer will come before the Watermaster Board on or afier
30 days from the date of this notice. The attached staff report will be included in the

meeting package at the time the transfer begins the Watermaster process {comes
before Watermaster).

41



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: (909) 484.3888 Fax: (909) 484-3890 www.cbwm.org

KENNETH R. MANNING
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

DATE: April 9, 2009
TO: Watermaster Interested Parties
SUBJECT: Summary and Analysis of Application for Water Transaction

Summary —
There does not appear to be a potential material physical injury to a party or to the basin from the proposed
transaction as presented.

Issue —

] Notice of Sale or Transfer — Chino Basin Watermaster will purchase 1,000.000 acre-feet of water
from the Jurupa Community Services District. Watermaster will purchase the water at $295.00 per
acre-foot, which is the MWD replenishment rate (not including IEUA and OCWD fees). The transfer
will be made from Jurupa Community Services District's water in storage.

Recommendation —
1. Continue monitoring as planned in the Optimum Basin Management Program.
2. Use all new or revised information when analyzing th= hydroiogic balanze anc report
fo Watermaster if 2 potential for material physical injury is discovared, andg
3. Approve the transaction as presanted.

Fiscal Impact -
[ X] None
[ ] Reduces assessments under the 85/15 rule
[ ] Reduce desalter replenishment costs

Background

The Court approved the Peace Agreement, the Implementation Plan and the goals and objectives
identified in the OBMP Phase | Report on July 13, 2000, and ordered Watermaster to proceed in a
manner consistent with the Peace Agreement. Under the Peace Agreement, Watermaster approval is
required for applications to store, recapture, recharge or transfer water, as well as for applications for
credits or reimbursements and storage and recovery programs.

Where there is no material physical injury, Watermaster must approve the transaction. Where the request
for Watermaster approval is submitted by a party to the Judgment, there is a rebuttable presumption that
most of the transactions do not result in Material Physical injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin
(Storage and Recovery Programs do not have this presumption).



bl

Water Transaction Summary & Analysis 04/09/09
The following application for the water transaction is attached with the notice of application.

= Notice of Sale or Transfer — Chino Basin Watermaster will purchase 1,000.000 acre-feet of water
from the Jurupa Community Services District. Watermaster will purchase the water at $295.00 per
acre-foot, which is the MWD replenishment rate (not including IEUA and OCWD fees). The transfer
will be made from Jurupa Community Services District's water in storage.

Notice of the water transaction identified above was mailed on April 9, 2009 along with the materials
submitted by the requestors.

DISCUSSION

Water transactions occur each year and are included as production by the respective entity (if produced)
in any relevant analyses conducted by Wildermuth Environmental pursuant to the Peace Agreement and
the Rules & Regulations. There is no indication additional analysis regarding this transaction is
necessary at this time. As part of the OBMP Implementation Plan, continued measurement of water
levels and the installation of extensometers are planned. Based on no real change in the available data,
we cannot conclude that the proposed water transaction will cause material physical injury to a party or to
the Basin.

Chino Basin Watermaster has a total replenishment obligation (due to overproduction within the Basin) of
20,833.80 AF for Assessment Year 2008-09. Due to the fact that MWD does not expect to have
replenishment water available this fiscal year and perhaps not next fiscal year either, Watermaster wishes
to use the option to purchase water from appropriators to fulfill the replenishment obligation.
Watermaster is taking advantage of Jurupa Community Services District's offer to sell 1.000.000 AF of
water to Watermaster. The transfer will be made from Jurupa Community Services District's water in
storage. The 85/15 Rule does not apply to this transfer because 85/15 payments and credits were
already established in the Assessment Package. This transfer is functioning in a similar manner as
replenishment Watermaster purchases from MWD/IEUA.



T

L) E C E [V E irer oF tRANSMITTAL

I-“‘- /{J LW 25 2009

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICI]

' CHINO 8ASIN WATERBaterp p3-17-2009 |

To: CBWM
Attention of Danni Maurizio
9641 San Bernardino Road
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730

WE ARE SENDING YOU: THE FOLLOWING:
[ ] Hand Carried [] Attached

Via Mail [x]Document(s)
[]Pick-up [ ] Copy of Letter
[JupsupPs [ ] change Order

Obi

Attertien: Danni Maurizio

Re: Purchase of replenishment water
from JCSD {o CBWM

FOR:

[ ]Your Signature
Your Files/Use

[] Return For Correction
[] As Requested

REMARKS: Please find attached the signed acceptance of CBWM's water transfer paperwork as requested.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 851-727-3528.

COPYTO: Records Retention, Robert Tock, Finance

PREPARED BY
Julie Saba

11201 Harrel Street, Mira Loma, CA 91752 * Phone (951) 685-7434 * Fax (951) 727-3501

It enclosures are not as noted, Kindly notity us at once.

49



46

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwim.org

KENNETH R. MANNING

Chief Executive Officer REGE‘]V&Q‘
March 2, 2009 MAR ¢ 3 2009
Eldon Horst

Jurupa Community Services District
11201 Harrel Street
Mira Loma, CA 91752

RE: Purchase of replenishment water from Jurupa Community Services District to Watermaster

Dear Mr. Horst:

Chino Basin Watermaster has a total replenishment obligation (due to overproduction within the Basin) of
20,833.80 AF for Assessment Year 2008-09. Due to the fact that MWD does not expect to have
replenishment water available this fiscal year and perhaps not next fiscal year either, Watermaster wishes
to use the option to purchase water from appropriators to fulfill the replenishment obligation.

Watermaster would like to take advantage of Jurupa Community Services District's offer to sell
1.000.000 AF of water to Watermaster. Watermaster will purchase the water at $295.00 per acre-foot,
which is the 2009 MWD replenishment rate (not including IEUA and OCWD fees). The transfer will be
made from Jurupa Community Services District’s siorad water.

Please sign the attached forms (listad below). Oncs Watermaster has ressivad thess complsied forme,
the transaction will be Noticed and agendized in the same manner that any other water transfer would be
handled.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact myself or Danni Maurizio.

Sincerely,

Kenneﬁnning,
Chief Executive Officer

Attachments: GcsD's

» Gity-ef-Ehifes-Acceptance of Watermaster's Water Transfer Terms

e Form 3: Application for Sale or Transfer of Right to Produce Water from Storage
* Form 4: Application or Amendment to Application to Recapture Water in Storage



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org

DECEIVE @
KENNETH R. MANNING {uhu WER 25 2005 |

Chief Executive Officer

" CHIND BASIN WATERWASTER |

March 2, 2009

JURUPA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT'S ACCEPTANCE OF
WATERMASTER’S WATER TRANSFER TERMS

Chino Basin Watermaster will purchase 1,000.000 AF of water from Jurupa Community Services District.
Watermaster will purchase the water at $295.00 per acre-foot, which is the 2009 MWD replenishment rate
(not including IEUA and OCWD fees). The transfer will be made from Jurupa Community Services
District's stored water,

If these terms are acceptable to Jurupa Community Services District, please sign below and return to
Watermaster at your earliest convenience.

Signature: - 7 i ‘f/js-.._._.—-—f"

[

Printed Name: CLDowN HorsT
Title: GenNerAi. mava gelR
Date Signed: 2-19-06G




APPLICATION FOR

SALE OR TRANSFER OF RIGHT TO PRODUCE WATER FROM STORAGE

TRANSFER FROM LOCAL STORAGE AGREEMENT # -

Jurupa Community Services District 03/02/09
Name of Party Date Requested Date Approved
11201 Harrel Strest 1.000.000 Acre-feet Acre-feat
Street Address Amount Requested Amount Approved
Mira Loma CA 91752
City State Zip Code
Telephone: __ 951- 685-7434 = Facsimile: _951- 685-1153
ol S A
Applicant LY
TRANSFER TO:
Chino Basin Watermaster Attach Recapture Form 4
Name of Party
9641 San Bernardino Road
Street Address
Rancho Cucamonga CA 91730
City State Zip Code
Telephone; __ 909-484-3888 Bl 908-484-3890
Have any other transfers been approved by Watermaster
between these parties covering the same fiscal year? Yes[ ] No | x]

WATER QUALITY AND WATER LEVELS

What is the existing water quality and what are the existing water levels in the areas that are likely to be affected?

This transfer will have no affect on water quality or water levels. The water has already been pumped from the

Basin by overproducers and this transfer will help fulfill Watermaster's replenishment obligation.

MATERIAL PHYSICAL INJURY

Is the Applicant aware of any potential Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin that
may be caused by the action covered by the application? Yes [ | No [X]

If yes, what are the proposed mitigation measures, if any, that might reasonably be imposed to ensure that the
action does not result in Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin?

July 2001



90

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ATTACHED Yes[ ] No[ X]

—

Applicant /

TO BE COMPLETED BY WATERMASTER:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM AGRICULTURAL PQOL:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM APPROPRIATIVE POOL:

HEARING DATE, IF ANY:

DATE OF ADVISORY COMMITTEE APPROVAL:

DATE OF BOARD APPROVAL: Agreement #

July 2001

Form 3 (cont.)



Form 4
APPLICATION OR AMENDMENT TO APPLICATION
TO
RECAPTURE WATER IN STORAGE

APPLICANT
Chino Basin Watermaster 03/02/09
Name of Party Date Requested Date Approved
9641 San Bemardino Road 1,000.000  Acre-fest Acre-fes:
Street Address Amount Requested Amount Approved
Rancho Cucamonga CA 91730 N/A N/A
City State Zip Code Projected Rate of Projected Duration of
Recapture Recapture
Telephone: _909-484-3888 Facsimile: __909-484-3890

IS THIS AN AMENDMENT TO A PREVIOUSLY APPROVED APPLICATION? [ ]1YES [ X] NO
IF YES, ATTACH APPLICATION TO BE AMENDED

IDENTITY OF PERSON THAT STORED THE WATER: _Jurupa Community Services District
PURPOSE OF RECAPTURE

] Pump when other sources of supply are curtailed

] Pump to meet current or future demand over and above production right
] Pump as necessary to stabilize future assessment amounts
]

[Xx Other, explain  Watermaster is purchasing from JCSD to meet its replenishment obligation.

METHOD OF RECAPTURE (if by other than pumping) (¢.¢. exchanee)

The water has already been pumped from the Basin by overproducers located throughout the Basin.

PLACE OF USE OF WATER TO BE RECAPTURED

The water has already been pumped from the Basin by overproducers located throughout the Basin.

LOCATION OF RECAPTURE FACILITIES (IF
DIFFERENT FROM REGULAR PRODUCTION
FACILITIES).

WATER QUALITY AND WATER LEVELS

What is the existing water quality and what are the existing water levels in the areas that are likely to be
affected?

This transfer will have no affect on water quality or water levels. The water has already been pumped from the
Basin by overproducers and this transfer will help fulfill Watermaster's replenishment obligation.

July 2001

1
Y

~



Form 4 (cont.)

MATERIAL PHYSICAL INJURY

Is the Applicant aware of any potential Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin that
may be caused by the action covered by the application? Yes [ ] No [ X]

If yes, what are the proposed mitigation measures, if any, that might reasonably be imposed to ensure that the
action does not result in Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin?

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ATTACHED Yes[ ] No[X]
ol
Applicany

TO BE COMPLETED BY WATERMASTER

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM AGRICULTURAL POOL:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM APPROPRIATIVE POOL:

HEARING DATE, IF ANY:

DATE OF ADVISORY COMMITTEE APPROVAL:

DATE OF BOARD APPROVAL: Agresment #

July 2001



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

NOTICE

OF

APPLICATION(S)

RECEIVED FOR

WATER TRANSACTIONS - ACTIVITIES

Date of Notice:
April 9, 2009

This notice is to advise interested persons that the attached application(s) will come
before the Watermaster Board on or after 30 days from the date of this notice.



NOTICE OF APPLICATION(S) RECEIVED

Date of Application: March 9, 2009 Date of this notice: ~ April 9, 2009
Please take notice that the following Application has been received by Watermaster:

A. Notice of Sale or Transfer — On March 9, 2009, Watermaster received Form 5
“Application to Transfer Annual Production Right or Safe Yield,” with KCO,
LLC (Koll) as Transferor and the City of Ontario (as Overlying Non-Agricultural
party) as Transferee in the amount of 22.000 acre-feet — a permanent transfer of
its share of safe yield.

This Application will first be considered by each of the respective pool committees on
the following dates:

Appropriative Pool: April 14, 2009
Non-Agricultural Pool: April 14, 2009
Agricultural Pool: April 21, 2009

This Application will be scheduled for consideration by the Advisory Committee no
earlier than thirty days from the date of this notice and a minimum of twenty-one
calendar days after the last pool committee reviews it.

After consideration by the Advisory Committee, the Application will be considered by
the Board.

Unless the Application is amended, parties to the Judgment may file Contests to the
Application with Watermaster within seven calendar days of when the last pool
committee considers it. Any Contest must be in writing and state the basis of the
Contest.

Watermaster address:
Chino Basin Watermaster Tel: (909) 484-3888
9641 San Bernardino Road Fax: (909) 484-3890

Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

NOTICE
OF
TRANSFER OF WATER

Notification Dated: April 9, 2009

A party to the Judgment has submitted a proposed transfer of water for Watermaster
approval. Unless contrary evidence is presented to Watermaster that overcomes the
rebuttable presumption provided in Section 5.3(b)(iii) of the Peace Agreement,
Watermaster must find that there is “no material physical injury” and approve the
transfer. Watermaster staff is not aware of any evidence to suggest that this transfer
would cause material physical injury and hereby provides this notice to advise
interested persons that this transfer will come before the Watermaster Board on or after
30 days from the date of this notice. The attached staff report will be included in the
meeting package at the time the transfer begins the Watermaster process (comes
before Watermaster).



ob

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: (909) 484.3888 Fax: (909) 484-3890 www.cbwm.org

KENNETH R. MANNING
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

DATE: April 9, 2009
TO: Watermaster Interested Parties

SUBJECT: Summary and Analysis of Application for Water Transaction

SUMMARY

There does not appear to be a potential material physical injury to a party or to the basin from the proposed
tfransaction as presented.

Issue -
= Notice of Sale or Transfer — On March 9, 2009, Watermaster received Form 5, “Application to
Transfer Annual Production Right or Safe Yield,” with KCO, LLC (Koll) as Transferor and the City
of Ontario (as Overlying Non-Agricultural party) as Transferee in the amount of 22 000 acre-feet--
a permanent transfer of its share of safe yield. This Staff Report provides a summary and
analysis of the proposed transfer.

Recommendation —
1. Continue monitoring as planned in the Optimum Basin Management Pragram.
2. Use all new or revised information when analyzing the hydrologic balance and report
to Watermaster if a potential for material physical injury is discovered, and
3. Approve the transaction as presented.

Fiscal Impact -
[X] Nane
[ ] Reduces assessments under the 85/15 rule
[ 1 Reduce desalter replenishment costs

BACKGROUND

The Court approved the Peace Agreement, the Implementation Plan and the goals and objectives
identified in the OBMP Phase | Report on July 13, 2000, and ordered Watermaster to proceed in a
manner consistent with the Peace Agreement. Under the Peace Agreement, Watermaster approval is
required for applications to store, recapture, recharge or transfer water, as well as for applications for
credits or reimbursements and storage and recovery programs.

Where there is no material physical injury, Watermaster must approve the transaction. Where the request
for Watermaster approval is submitted by a party to the Judgment, there is a rebuttable presumption that
most of the transactions do not result in Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin
(Storage and Recovery Programs do not have this presumption).



It

Water Transaction Summary & Analysis 04/09/09

The following application for water transaction is attached with the notice of application.

= Notice of Sale or Transfer — On March 9, 2009, Watermaster received Form 5, “Application to
Transfer Annual Production Right or Safe Yield,” with KCO, LLC (Koll) as Transferor and the City
of Ontario (as Overlying Non-Agricultural party) as Transferee in the amount of 22.000 acre-feat--
a permanent transfer of its share of safe yield. This Staff Report provides a summary and
analysis of the proposed transfer.

Notice of the water transaction identified above was mailed on April 9, 2009 along with the materials
submitted by the requestors.

DISCUSSION

Under Exhibit G, paragraph 6, of the Judgment: “Rights herein decreed are appurtenant to that land and
are only assignable with the land for overlying use thereon; provided however, . . . (b) the members of the
Pool shall have the right to Transfer or lease their quantified production rights within the Pool or to
Watermaster in conformance with the procedures described in the Peace Agreement between the Parties
therein, dated June 29, 2000 for the term of the Peace Agreement.” The Peace Agreement and Peace li
Agreement thus modified the strict appurtenancy requirement to allow Transfers of the water rights under
certain conditions.

In the 1978 Judgment, Sunkist Growers, Inc. was adjudicated rights of 1,873.403 acre-feet within the
Overlying (Non-Agricuitural) Pool. In 2006, Sunkist Growers, Inc. sold a portion (i.e., 15 acres) of its real
property to Koll, and in 2008 permanently transferred 22.000 AFY of its adjudicated rights to Koll for use
on the Koll Property. After the Koll transfer, Sunkist's remaining adjudicated right was 1,851.402 AFY.
Sunkist transferred the remaining 1,851.402 acre-feet, as well as all its water in storage, to the City of
Ontario, as an Overlying Non-Agricultural party, later in the year.

Koll and the City of Ontario (as Non-Ag) have submitted Form 5, “Application to Transfer Annual
Production Right or Safe Yield," The Application indicates that the amount of water rights to be
permanently transferred is 22.000 acre-feet. According to the City of Ontario’s recent intervention, the
groundwater extracted will be solely utilized for uses authorized in the Judgment including providing water
service to properties in Ontario.

Water transactions occur each year and are included as production by the respective entity (if produced)
in any relevant analyses conducted by Wildermuth Environmental pursuant to the Peace Agreement and
the Rules & Regulations. There is no indication additional analysis regarding this transaction is
necessary at this time. As part of the OBMP Implementation Plan, continued measurement of water
levels and the installation of extensometers are planned. Based on no real change in the available data,
we cannot conclude that the proposed water transaction will cause material physical injury to a party or to
the Basin.



The Koll Company

ECEIVE D
4343 Von Karman Avenue ]
Suite 150
Newport Beach, CA 92660 : i MAR 16 2009
(949) 833-3030 E L
. CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER |

March 9, 2009

Mr. Kenneth R. Manning, CEO

Chino Basin Watermaster

9641 San Bemnardino Road

Rancho Cucamonga, California 91730

Subject: Permanent Transfer of Safe Yield and Water in Storage
Dear Mr. Manning:

This is to notify Watermaster that KCO, LLC ("Transferor") is hereby
requesting the permanent transfer to Ontario Non-Ag ("Transferee") 22 acre-feet of
Koll’s Quantified Production Right (Safe Yield), adjudicated to Transferor or its
predecessor in interest in the Judgment rendered in the Case of "CHINO BASIN
MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT vs. CITY OF CHINO, et al." RCV 51010 (formetly
Case No. SCV 164327).

Executed original Watermaster forms and all supporting documentation shall be
provided under separate cover. Please put the proposed purchase on the agenda for the
next Watermaster meetings.

Sincerely,

R0

Gerald O. Yahr
Member
KCO,LLC




60

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



Form 5

APPLICATION
TO0
TRANSFER ANNUAL PRODUCTION RIGHT OR SAFE YIELD

Effective March 2, 2009, KCO, LLC ("Transferor") hereby requests a permanent transfer to Ontario
Non-Ag ("Transferee") the quantity of 22 acre-feet per year of corresponding Quantified Production
Right (Non-Agricultural Pool) adjudicated to Transferor or its predecessor in interest in the Judgment
rendered in the Case of "CHINO BASIN MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT vs. CITY OF CHINO, et al."
RCV 51010 (formerly Case No. SCV 164327).

Said Transfer shall be conditioned upon:

(1) Transferee shall exercise said right on behalf of Transferor under the terms of the Judgment and
the Peace Agreement and for the period described above. The first water produced in any year
shall be that produced pursuant to carry-over rights defined in the Judgment. After production of
its carry-over rights, if any, the next (or first if no carry-over rights) water produced by Transferee
from the Chino Basin shall be that produced hereunder.

(2) Transferee shall put all waters utilized pursuant to said Transfer to reasonable beneficial use.

(3) Transferee shall pay all Watermaster assessments on account of the water production hereby
Transferred.

4) Any Transferee not already a party must intervene and become a party to the Judgment.

TO BE EXECUTED by both Transferor and Transferee, and to be accompanied by a general description

of the area where the Transferred water was to be Produced and used prior to the Transfer, and where it

will be Produced and used after the Transfer. This general description can be in the form of a map.
WATER QUALITY AND WATER LEVELS

What is the existing water quality and what are the existing water levels in the areas that are likely to be
affected?

None

MATERIAL PHYSICAL INJURY

Is the Applicant aware of any potential Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin that
may be caused by the action covered by the application? Yes [ ] No [ X ]

If yes, what are the proposed mitigation measures, if any, that might reasonably be imposed to ensure that the
action does not result in Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin?

July 2001

61



ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ATTACHED

Gerald O. Yahr,, Member

Form 5 (cont.)
Yes[ ] No[ X ]

Mohamed El-Amamy, Member

Ontario Non-

Tran’éf\é\ror * \

TO BE COMPLETED BY WATERMASTER:

Tran er% //

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM AGRICULTURAL POOL:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM APPROPRIATIVE POOL:

HEARING DATE, IF ANY:

DATE OF ADVISORY COMMITTEE APPROVAL:

DATE OF BOARD APPROVAL:

Agreement #

July 2001



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

. CONSENT CALENDAR

D. PERS RETIREMENT FINAL
CONTRACT




D

CalPERS

California
Public Employees’ Retirement System

o

<@
AMENDMENT TO CONTRACT

Between the
Board of Administration
California Public Emplovees’ Retirement System
and the
Chino Basin Watermaster Board
Chino Basin Watermaster

@i

The Board of Administration, California Public Employees’ Retirement System,
hereinafter referred to as Board, and the governing body of the above public agency,
hereinafter referred to as Public Agency, having entered into a contract effective May
30, 1999, and witnessed May 27, 1999, and as amended effective September 30, 2001
which provides for participation of Public Agency in said System, Board and Public
Agency hereby agree as follows:

A. Paragraphs 1 through 10 are hereby stricken from said contract as executed
effective September 30, 2001, and hereby replaced by the following paragraphs
numbered 1 through 12 inclusive:

1 All words and terms used herein which are defined in the Public
Employees' Retirement Law shall have the meaning as defined therein
unless otherwise specifically provided. "Normal retirement age” shall
mean age 55 for local miscellaneous members.

63



b4

Public Agency shall participate in the Public Employees' Retirement
System from and after May 30, 1999 making its employees as hereinafter
provided, members of said System subject to all provisions of the Public
Employees' Retirement Law except such as apply only on election of a
contracting agency and are not provided for herein and to all amendments
to said Law hereafter enacted except those, which by express provisions
thereof, apply only on the election of a contracting agency.

Public Agency agrees to indemnify, defend and hold harmless the
California Public Employees’ Retirement System (CalPERS) and its
trustees, agents and employees, the CalPERS Board of Administration,
and the California Public Employees’ Retirement Fund from any claims,
demands, actions, losses, liabilities, damages, judgments, expenses and
costs, including but not limited to interest, penalties and attorneys fees
that may arise as a result of any of the following:

(a) Public Agency's election to provide retirement benefits,
provisions or formulas under this Contract that are different than
the retirement benefits, provisions or formulas provided under
the Public Agency's prior non-CalPERS retirement program.

(b) Public Agency's election to amend this Contract to provide
retirement benefits, provisions or formulas that are different than
existing retirement benefits, provisions or formulas.

(c) Public Agency's agreement with a third party other than
CalPERS to provide retirement benefits, provisions, or formulas
that are different than the retirement benefits, provisions or
formulas provided under this Contract and provided for under
the California Public Employees’ Retirement Law.

(d) Public Agency's election to file for bankruptcy under Chapter 9
(commencing with section 901) of Title 11 of the United States
Bankruptcy Code and/or Public Agency’s election to reject this
Contract with the CalPERS Board of Administration pursuant to
section 365, of Title 11, of the United States Bankruptcy Code
or any similar provision of law.

(e) Public Agency’s election to assign this Contract without the prior
written consent of the CalPERS’ Board of Administration.



(f)  The termination of this Contract either voluntarily by request of
Public Agency or involuntarily pursuant to the Public Employees’
Retirement Law.

(9) Changes sponsored by Public Agency in existing retirement
benefits, provisions or formulas made as a result of
amendments, additions or deletions to California statute or to
the California Constitution.

Employees of Public Agency in the following classes shall become
members of said Retirement System except such in each such class as
are excluded by law or this agreement:

a. Employees other than local safety members (herein referred to as
local miscellaneous members).

Any exclusion(s) shall remain in effect until such time as the Public
Employees' Retirement System determines that continuing said
exclusion(s) would risk a finding of non-compliance with any federal tax
laws or regulations. If such a determination is contemplated, the Public
Employees' Retirement System will meet with the Public Agency to
discuss the matter and coordinate any required changes or amendments
to the contract.

In addition to the classes of employees excluded from membership by
said Retirement Law, the following classes of employees shall not become
members of said Retirement System:

a. SAFETY EMPLOYEES; AND

b. MEMBERS OF THE GOVERNING BODY FIRST ELECTED OR
APPOINTED PRIOR TO JULY 1, 1994. (Elected or appointed
officials who are first elected or appointed on or after July 1,
1994 or to a term of office not consecutive with a term held on
June 30, 1994 are excluded pursuant to Government Code
Section 20322).

The percentage of final compensation to be provided for each year of
credited prior and current service as a local miscellaneous member in
employment before and not on or after the effective date of this
amendment to contract shall be determined in accordance with Section
21354 of said Retirement Law (2% at age 55 Full).

65



10.

The percentage of final compensation to be provided for each year of
credited prior and current service as a local miscellaneous member in
employment on or after the effective date of this amendment to contract
shall be determined in accordance with Section 21354.4 of said
Retirement Law (2.5% at age 55 Full).

Public Agency elected and elects to be subject to the following optional
provisions:

a. Section 20042 (One-Year Final Compensation).

b. Section 20938 (Limit Prior Service to Members Employed on
Contract Date).

c: Section 21024 (Military Service Credit as Public Service).
d. Section 21574 (Fourth Level of 1959 Survivor Benefits).
e. Section 20965 (Credit for Unused Sick Leave).

Public Agency shall contribute to said Retirement System the contributions
determined by actuarial valuations of prior and future service liability with
respect to local miscellaneous members of said Retirement System:.

Public Agency shall also contribute to said Retirement System as follows:

a. Contributions required per covered member on account of the 1959
Survivor Benefits provided under Section 21574 of said Retirement
Law. (Subject to annual change.) In addition, all assets and
liabilities of Public Agency and its employees shall be pooled in a
single account, based on term insurance rates, for survivors of all
local miscellaneous members.

b. A reasonable amount, as fixed by the Board, payable in one
installment within 60 days of date of contract to cover the costs of
administering said System as it affects the employees of Public
Agency, not including the costs of special valuations or of the
periodic investigation and valuations required by law.

C. A reasonable amount, as fixed by the Board, payable in one
installment as the occasions arise, to cover the costs of special
valuations on account of employees of Public Agency, and costs of
the periodic investigation and valuations required by law.



11. Contributions required of Public Agency and its employees shall be
subject to adjustment by Board on account of amendments to the Public
Employees’ Retirement Law, and on account of the experience under the
Retirement System as determined by the periodic investigation and
valuation required by said Retirement Law.

12. Contributions required of Public Agency and its employees shall be paid
by Public Agency to the Retirement System within fifteen days after the
end of the period to which said contributions refer or as may be prescribed
by Board regulation. If more or less than the correct amount of
contributions is paid for any period, proper adjustment shall be made in
connection with subsequent remittances. Adjustments on account of
errors in contributions required of any employee may be made by direct
payments between the employee and the Board.

B. This amendment shall be effective on the day of ;
BOARD OF ADMINISTRATION CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
BOARD

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES’ RETIREMENT SYSTEM CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

BY BY

LORI MCGARTLAND, CHIEF PRESIDING OFFICER
EMPLOYER SERVICES DIVISION ‘
PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM

Witness Date

Attest;

Clerk

AMENDMENT ER# 1741
PERS-CON-702A (Rev. 10\05)



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

RESOLUTION
AUTHORIZING AN AMENDMENT TO THE CONTRACT

No.

WHEREAS, the Board of Administration of the California Public Employees' Retirement
System and the Chino Basin Watermaster Board of the Chino Basin
Watermaster entered into a contract effective on May 30, 1999 providing
for the participation of said public agency in the California Public
Employees' Retirement System; and

WHEREAS, it is now desirable to take advantage of certain benefits provided under
said Retirement System and not included in said contract;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that said governing body authorized, and it
does hereby authorize, an amendment to said contract, a copy of said
amendment attached hereto and by such reference made a part hereof as
though herein set out in full; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the presiding officer of said

governing body is hereby authorized, empowered and directed to execute
said amendment for and on behalf of said public agency.

Adopted this day of

Presiding Officer

Attest:

Clerk/Secretary

{Amendment)
PERS-CON-13 (Rev. 1/98)

63



19

CALIFORNIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM
Actuarial and Employer Services Branch

Public Agency Contract Services

P.O. Box 942709

Sacramento, CA 94229-2709

(888) CalPERS (225-7377)

CERTIFICATION
OF
FINAL ACTION OF GOVERNING BODY

| hereby certify that the of the
(governing body)

(public agency)

adopted on , , by an affirmative vote of a majority
(date)

of the members of said Governing Body,

(Ordinance or Resolution)

No. approving the attached contractual agreement between the

Governing Body of said Agency and the Board of Administration of the California Public

Employees' Retirement System, a certified copy of said

(Ordinance or Resolution)

in the form furnished by said Board of Administration being attached hereto.

Clerk/Secretary

Title

Date

PERS-CON-5 (Rev. 1/96)



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

[l. BUSINESS ITEM

A. CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
BUDGET




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 8909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org

KENNETH R. MANNING

Chief Executive Officer
STAFF REPORT
DATE: May 14, 2009
May 19, 2009
May 28, 2009
TO: Committee Members

Watermaster Board Members

SUBJECT: Proposed Fiscal Year 2009/2010 Budget

SUMMARY

Issue - Annual Budget for Watermaster Administration and OBMP tasks during FY 2009/10.

Recommendations - Staff recommends the Committees and the Board consider approval/adoption
of the Proposed FY 2009/10 Budget.

Fiscal Impact — The FY 2009/10 Proposed Budget expenses are $7,680,789. The FY 2009/10
Budget, as proposed, anticipates a slight increase in Administrative costs, a decrease in OBMP
expenditures and a decrease in OBMP project costs over the prior year “amended” budget.

DISCUSSION

Each year, Watermaster staff conducts meetings internally and with consultants to discuss upcoming
projects and anticipated work flow. As the budget is developed, the related budgeted costs are
continually refined. The current version of the budget reflects the discussions with consultants and
stakeholders.

On April 21, 2009 Watermaster conducted the annual Budget Workshop and discussed the draft budget
in detail and in summary. The categories and accounts that were discussed in detail at the workshop
included:

11



4

J

2009/10 WM Budget May 14, 2009
Page 2 of 2

For the Administrative costs:

- The draft budget includes no salary adjustment based on COLA for March, 2009.
« The draft budget includes 11 approved staff positions.

- The draft budget includes an increase in the amount budgeted for potential Agricultural Pool
expenditures,

For OBMP General costs: (See attached “Budget and Description of Engineering Tasks” for
additional detail.)

« Decreases in both legal and engineering budgets for OBMP costs

Staff has compiled a draft budget for OBMP Implementation Project costs: (See attached “Budget
and Description of Engineering Tasks" for additional detail.)

»  Continued implementation of the recharge improvement project including recharge and well
monitoring program.

- Development of a recharge master plan update pursuant to Condition Subsequent #5 — which
will be budgeted over 2 years.

- Management of subsidence and related monitoring and analysis based upon
recommendations from the MZ-1 technical committee.

- Continued implementation of the Hydraulic Control Monitoring Program and collection of
water quality data from the Santa Ana River as mandated in the Basin Plan. However, staff
will be working with the Regional Water Quality Control Board in an attempt to reduce the
future scope of work in this category, thereby reducing future budgeted costs.

In summary, the FY 2009/10 Budget, as proposed, anticipates a decrease in total budgeted costs. Final
assessments will be refined when the assessment package is prepared this fall; actual assessment
amounts are dependent on prior year pumping which will affect the final assessment amounts.




6002 ‘v1 Aepy
139ang 14vyda

Ad31LSVINHIILVM NISVE ONIHO

13



7 fi

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



[euld 326png 01026002

I 39VYd 1390dng AYVYININNS

095°'s.¢- 028°2SS'L  08g'c€6’l  Z¥8'c99 SL'69p'T
68¥'0L 8v¥'8yl 6S6'/€1 295'09 95¢e'L41L
0 0000l 00001 0 000°0L
60°98¢- z.£'66E'L Ley's8s'L G8¢'€09 650°282'¢
SLE'rE v.ie'Tl8 650818 8v9‘shr yZ8'vsL
8ee'6e- 0€Z'88Y- Z06'8¥ - crL'v0T- 2£4'905-
0 0 0 0 leL'se
810'L- 1/9'9 669, (AR &4 195'9
¥6¢2'69 vLl'002 028'vel (AL 7°] 0¢8'/€l
6€6- 690°ce 800'¥2 o96¥%'L1 08202
0 G/€ G/E 0 G/€
£08'L £28'el 0zo'ey €L6'le 6L8'/¢E
€oL'L- 8/0'8l L8L'6L 199'2 G90'LL
0 005'92 005'92 ges'el (A48 74
00¥%'L- 008'.€ 002'6¢ LPS'yL evi'gl
00¢g 008'2 0052 798 ¥GS
0Se 000'ZL 06291 982'0L €S¥'/L
000'}- 0gl'gl 0eL'/L 90.'GL rLv'sl
0 000'86 000'86 16.'8¢ gclL'se
00S'y 005'8¥1 000'v¥L 686'99 08¥'6EL
080°c- 00€'v8 08¢€'/8 £59'vE 9¢1'68
000'p- 00G'op 005'0G 18g'0l 980°6¢
005 005'20L 000'20l 986'L¥ 9eZ'L6
9EG'e 8€8'/8Y C0E'v8Y 108'/62 Z0v'98y
LE9'vE9- 681°089°L  9z¥'sle's  Z86°l2Z'8 285°1L90°8
ik 4 0¥S'L6L 89c'V/L 628'09 781'981
061°€T 12V'SS1 182'CeL L18'CLL 862221
000'G.9- LLy's8L L LLP'098'L  20€'€66'Z 9/9'08¥%'L
0% oLy'syL$ 0LP'8rLS 0% 0/g'1c2%
pasodoid jabpng 196png |enjoy lenjoy
*SA pasodouy papuauwy Jaquiasaqg sunp
juaungy 0L-60 Ad 60-80 Ad 60-80 Ad 80-20 Ad

0102-6002 1L3D9ANg AYVINNNS
HILSVINYILVM NISVE ONIHO

INd 22:1 6002/L/5

sainjipuadxy JINgO [elauan |ejo]

sainjipuadxy 9o pajedo|ly L0G6

sHoy 3 aAleledoo) 0669

weibold Jwbp uiseg wnwindo 0069
salnjipuadxy 49O [eiausn

sasuadx3 aAljesjsILIUpPY [e10]

sainjipuadx3 y’9 pajedo|ly 0056
asuadx3 uoneaidag 00ve
UOHEJIS|UILPY [00d |ein)nolby-UON 0058
uonensiulWpy |ood [einynouby 00v8
uonensiuIwpy |jo0od anjeldoiddy 0osg
sainypuadx3 pun4 UCNEINPT 0059
sasuadx3 pleog JOISEULIZIBA 00E9
sasuadx3 aapiuwoD AoSIAPY 0029
SIEUILLIBE ' S32UBIBIU0D 0619
S]S07) SoUBUSIUIB 3J0IUBA 0LL9
juswdinb3 g salddng plel4 0GL9
suojduasgns pue sang QL L9
asuadxJ asueinsu] 0809
§801AI85 JoBIUOY [e108dS NAA 0909
S821AJ3G UchEWIoU| OS09
siso) Bunuld g abejsod 0709
‘dinb3 g saliddng 82110 0£09
asuadx3 Buip|ing @20 0209
s1s0D Aiejeg 0109

sasuadxy aanessiuIWpy

awoauj [ejoL

SLWooU| }salsju| pajelold 0S¥
SJUSLUSSOSSY |00d [ein}nouby-uoN gzL iy
SJUBLLSS8SSY [00d anjeudolddy QL Lt
anuaaay Aouaby [eminy 000F

swoau| AeulpiQ



leuld 3ab6png 01026002

¢ J9Vd 1390ang AYVININNS

0% 0% 0% 0% 0cL'szs-
0 0 0 006°LLO'LL-  9BZ°CLG-
0 0 0 ebo'ler'o vre'LL
0 0 0 0 gzl'sze's
0 0 0 0 gzlL'sze's
0 ) 0 ep9' L9 99¢z0v'e
0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 ¥0'01L 952’6
0 0 0 965'/2¥'9 OLL'EBE'S
0 0 0 LST'VIS'Y ZerLL8
2£9'vE9- 682°089°2 9ZP'sLE’'s  PTL'ES9‘E 091'052'L
Z6g'ege- G65'062'G  186'CES'S  62Z°LYS'T 126°6Z0't
6£8'8Z 78/'6E€ £¥6'0LE ARZ4} 685'2Z¢E
L9g'0EL- ecz'lel'L ¥65'L92°L 768°LLG €/£'89¢'L
0gT'L- 990'G 962'9 0 G6C
6GE'CE- 056'62 606'1L9 £06°/8¢€ oFL'e6
gL£'/8 222'e9l LL¥'9s 886°'L2 6SZ'LLL
0£5'081- G86'L6 GLG'2/Z 686'/€1 0¥ L)
viv'eL- £00'96 121¥'801L #80'9G opE'LEL
¥6Z'cce 09s'8/¥'L  99zZ's¥e’'L  2G9'60S 121816
Zsl's 2sL'6 0 0 IGL'EE
126'9L- 220'295 6¥6'EL. ELT'vre LEE'€B1
60%'LOL- 650'055 89¥%'159 6¥6'€ZL gol's/lz
508'¢- ZLB'ER JAWA £er'e 125'€l
285'G- 956'99¢ 8£G'2.E vsL'gle 11£'68L
v0B'E zZ9c'vLe 8st'oLZ ¥85'G6 99%'86
262'1€- 621'9G Le6'/8 vLl've ¥¥8'vZ
89~ L¥0'201 GLS'20L £62'c9 026'70L
pasodold jabpng jabpng |enjoy |enjay
'SA pasodoud papuauwy Jaquiasaq aunp
jusuny 0L-60 Ad 60-80 Ad 60-80 Ad 80-20 Ad

INd 221 6002/L/9

wF_Qu:_ JN
S9A19s89Y (01) / woa4 0086

awoouj J8Yj0 19N

asuadx3 JayjQ |ejolL

ableyoay JaiemMpunolsy 0L.0g
asuadxg Jay310

awloau| Jay3Q je3ol

Aiaoy ableyoay 19)Empunols) OEzy
juswysius|day-jood By-UoN 0zZzy
juswysiusjday-jood doiddy gLz¥

awoou| J8Yj0

awodsu] AeuipiQ 19N
sasuadxqg |ejo)

sjoaloid uonejuawajdw] JINFGO 18101

sainjipuadx3 v peledo|ly Z0s6

juslwiAed Jgaq Juswanacidw| abieyosy 069/

welbold uoijosjoid ||IBAA SA0BU| 0042

as [uopawby abelio)s 6 % g Juswa|3 whd 4WGO 009,
JWB jes/spoy3 doo) - £ g g uswag whd dNGO 005,
salbajeng auoz JWB - ¥ uswa(3 wbd JINEO 007
la)esa( - ue|d Alddng Jalepn - 6 ¢ € Juswe|g whd dINgOo 00EL
abieyoay dwo) - g usws|g whd d4Wgo 0022

weiBoid Buucyuopy j1apn 8 ableyosay 601/

welboig Bupoyuop |03U00 onelpAH 801/

BuLIONUO [2AST PUNOIS) JOL.

Buuonuopy ANenp Jejepn uiseg abiieyssy soLL
Bulo)iuo [eAST JB1EMPUNOIS) $0| 2

Bunoyuop Alen 1e)empunols) goL .
oUBUBUIB/UOIE|[BISU| JSI18IA BUIT-U| ZOLZ

Bunopuopy uononpold 1oL

sjo8foid uonejuawajdw) JNEO 0002

0102-6002 L39ANg AYVININNS
HILSVINYILVM NISVE ONIHD

o



|euld 126png 01026002

€ 39vd 139dnd 1ivi3d

2€9'v¢9- 682°089'2 9zZr'sLe's 286°222'8 285°'190'8
0 0 0 820'L #60'se
L) 0pS'L6L 89g'v/1 628°'09 #81'081
8z- o 89 8l 9
008- 000't 008'v 8ze'l 0.8V
000'8l 000'04L 000'2G) GZZ'es 1G0'L9L
0 00S'2L 00S'ZL g5¢'9 669'02
06L'€2 12’651 1E2'ZEL 118'2/L 862'2ZL
0 0 0 0 0
GLO'8lL LBG'EEL 9/6'GL1 £6G'LGL IEL'10L
G/L'g 0£8'L2 L99'0lL vee'Le LoL'sl
000'G29- LL¥'G8L L LL¥'098'2 10€'€66°L 9/9'08%'L
0 0 0 0 0
L9E'0EL- AR pBS'192'L ¥65°192°L 266'22€'1L
066'8.- LEV'002'L LZr'62') 0zZl'zog'L ocL'o8L'L
LLL'LL LL2'96L vEP' 8L 956'061 196°19)
68.'78Y- 602'€00'y 866'/8F%'Y ov9'ZrS'y £.2'09L'y
£og', 12€'¥59 ¥96'99 L66'SED 8%/ '885
0 oLy'srl OL¥'8¥L 0 0LE'/E2
0% OLP'8rLS oL¥'srLe 0% 0/£'.€2%
pasodoid 1obpng jabpng lenjoy |enjoy
'SA pasodoid papuawy lagquiaoaQg aunp
juaung 01-60 Ad 60-80 Ad 60-80 Ad 80-20 Ad
139dngd 1ivi3d
0102/600¢ Ad

d3LSVINYILVYM NISVE ONIHD

INd 2¢2:1 600¢2/./S

awoou| [ejo

awl0ou] snoaue||adsiN 0067

aloou| }Jsalaju] pajelold Sy €10l
pund uoneanp3 - 1s918lU| 6EL Y
|0Gd BN} N2LBY-UON - 1S2lalu| €6/
jood anjeldoiddy - 1saiayu Zeiy
|00d [ein)nouby - jsalalu| LE/ Y
awooU] }sa4aju] pajelold 0¢ly

SJUDLLSSASSY |00d |ein}ndubBy-uoN gZLy 1elol
sjuawisnipy A/d Z2LY
juswssassy dNGO 2Ly
JUBWISSasSSY SAlBASIUIWPY €211
S)UAISSAsSSY [00d [eanynauby-uoN 0ZL¥

SJUALISSASSY |00d aalRendoiddy gL LY 12301

Isassiu| [00d g syuswysnipy A/d LL LY
anuanay juawanoldui| abieyossy gL Ly
dNgO - uonedo|jeay jood By gL Ly
SAjels|ulWpY - uoljeso|eay |00d By gL Ly
juswissessy dINGO 'L LLE
JUSLISSASSY DANBASILILIDY LI

sjuawssassy |00d aaneudosddy gL Ly

anuanay Aousby [emny 000¥ |BIOL
1ayiQ - salpisqng Aouaby (2907 0L0Y
suonnquiuo) Hoyg aanesadood 000Y
swoou|
awosu] AeulpiQ

1T



[euld 12bpng 01026002

¥ 39vd 139dnd 1ivi3d

080'¢- 00E'¥8 08€'/8 £59'vE 9¢1'68
0 00S'9 00S'9 0 161'9
08- 008'c 088'c 116 L¥6'L
0 000'€9 0009 gLL'0g 866'v9
000°¢- 000'c) 000°GL 095'c vor'GL
000't- 00S'9% 005'05 LBE'0L 980'6€
000'L- 000 000'% 828 695'2
0 0 0 0 0L vl
0 0 0 998 L¥S
000'¢- 00S't¥ 005'9y 189'8 zl8'Le
00§ 00S'20L 000'20L 986'LY 9£Z'L6
008 't~ 00S'61 000'¥2 121'9 ZL8'GlL
000'¢ 000°GL 000'2L ¥8¢'8 682'¢l
0002 000°89 000'99 G/¥'/2 GEL'e9
9£5'E 8€8'/8¥ Z0E 78y L08'262 Z20¥'98Y
0.8's GEE'VLP- S0Z'081- 0 0
698°'G- PEE' Vb £0zZ'08y Le's- LEL'EY-
GES'E 6E8'28¥F 70E 8 Z11'90¢ v€G'615
000'G 000's 0 Gzl'LL Shk'9L
00S 00§ 0 Z9¢ oLyt
00021 00021 0 LGO'LL 86G'vL
000'2 0002 0 Z6¥'L BESC
G96'GL- BEE'89F v0<'v78¥ Z8y'Lez Z85'v1LS
pasodoid jabpng ysbpng [enyay |enoy
"SA pasodoid papuswy Jaquiaoseqg aunp
juauny 01-60 Ad 60-80 Ad 60-80 Ad 80-20 Ad
139ang 1v.l3a
0L02/600C Ad

dA1LSVINEILVYM NISVE ONIHD

INd 22:1 6002/L/S

s}so) Bunund g abejsod 009 |BIOL
Bunuid episinO G#09
asea Jaje abejsod vi09
aoueusiuEl ¥ 8seaT sulyde AdoD €709
abejsod zi09
s3s09 Bunuid '@ abeysod 0t09

"dinb3 »g saiiddng 23140 0£09 1BJOL
sasuadx3 Bunesy L¥LO
sasuadx3 90140 6£09
Juswdinb3 82140 18YIO 8€09
salddng 20110 €09
"dinb3 ¢ sanddng 22140 0£09

asuadx3 Buipjing 891140 0209 IeI0L
[ewojuer g sieday Buipiing 209
suoydsial 2209
8se97 200 1209
asuadx3 Buip|ing 89140 0209

sjsop Aiejes 0109 Iej0L
pe1ed0||y usping Jjolfed 66109
spleuag abul4 8109

sabepy |ejoIgNS
saoinleg Aeltodwa | /109
§)500) Yoleag aafodwg maN 9109
S30IAI9S $82IN0S8Y UBWINH €109
s80IM9g 0JAed 2109
usping ||oiAed % salleleS Jeis N 1109

s}so) Asejes 0109

sasuadx3 aaeysiuILpY

18



leul 18bpng 01026002

S 39vd 139dn4d 1iv.i3d

00v'L- 008'/¢€ 00Z'6E LpS vl ebi'gl
0 000°L 000"/ PEL'L GL0'2
00Z- 000 002'e €18 8z6'lL
00Z'L- 0o 0og'L 6E £99'L
0 00v'€e Qov'ee GGG'ZL 8€8'L
0 000'% 000'y 0 0
00E 008'2 0052 798 $5G
0 000'L 000°L ¥z8 9Ll
0o0g oog'l 005'L 07 gEY
0S¢ 000'/L 0S/'9L 9820l e5y'LL
0sz'L 000'2 0s. or9'L 9/2't
000°L- 000°slL 000'9L 0r9's LLL'GL
000'L- 0£2'9L gL'zl 90/'Gl ¥Li'GL
0 0€Z 0€Z 802 09l
000'}- 005'9lL 00G'/L 86%'G) ¥52'Gl
0 000'86 00086 /64'8¢ 8EL'SH
0 000'0L 0000l 0 0
0 000'0F 000'0¥% 0 GLL'GL
0 000's 000'8 LGS L0€'CL
0 000'0% 000'0Y L¥Z'8E GL.'/9
00S'y 005'8¥ ) 000'v¥) 686'99 08%'6EL
0o0's 000'GH 0002y 188°'LE BSL 'Y
00s's 005'9L 0oo'cl oog'zl ZiL'6l
000'z- 00028 000'68 808'2¢ B¥S'SL
pasodoud 1abpng jobpng |enjoy lenjoy
"SA pasodoud papuswy laquiaoaq aunp
juauing 0160 A4 60-80 Ad 60-80 Ad 80-20 Ad
135dnd 1ivi3ad
0L02/600¢C Ad

HILSVINEILVYM NISVE ONIHD

Nd ¢2-1 600¢2/./G

uoneuodsuel] @ |oARI] 0LL9 |BIOL
9oUBUSUIE ¥ Slieday aoIysp /219
[Bnd SPIUSA G219
sjuawssinguwiay abeaiy €419
SUBMOIIY B|JIUBA LLLY
uonepodsuel] g [9ABIL 0/ 19
S1S09) @JueUUIB 3[2IYBA 0219

awdinbz 1 saiddng pjai4 0519 [ejoL
SWIojun ¥51.9
Juswdinb3 g s|00] ||EWS LGL9
juswdinbg % salddng pjaid 0519

suonduosqng pue sang g119 |elIol
suonduosans gL L9
senQ diysisquiaiy LL1L9
suondiiasqng pue sang gLL9

asuadx3g aosueinsuj 0809 |e3oL
aoueInsu| puog uoIsod 9809
abeyord aourInsu| ssauisng 6809
asuadxg asuelnsuj 0809

$801AI8S JoRiJUOD [e1oadS M 0909 |B10L
[aSUNOY) [BlauaD) /909
uejnsuo) suolejay angnd €909
S8BT 1PNy 2909
$32IA19S JOBIUOD 1909

S92IAI9G JoBNUOY [e193dS NAA 0909

S821AJ9G UOHEUWLIOLU| 0S09 [BI0L
alemplieH g aiemyos Jaindwon 509
seoIAIeg 18UIBI| €509

sjueynsuoy 2509
S92IAI9S UOBULIO| 0509



|eui4 326png 01026002

9 39Vvd 139an9g 1ivi3d

INd ¢¢:1 6002/L/S

¥62'69 7L1'002 0Z8'vE) Z.E'v9 028'.EL uipy [00d Jeinjinouby 0ovg [ejoL
000'69 000'G9 0 0 0 sjoslo.d [eloadg jood By /18
0 00021 000zl 004't 60t} uonesuadwoy [ejoadg Bunasiy |ood By 0.8
0 000'8L 00081 09.'2 666'6 S9)e|00ssy g g jueld |'/op8
0 000'08 00008 Zv0' Ly v0.'/8 aoIM9g (eojuyos ) g ebe jood-By Lovg
00S'L 000'¢ 005'L €051 Q¢G'L abieyn sejepy S1H YN 9548
0 00¢ 00¢g Ll 0 sasuadx3 Bunssiy zL¥8
0 000'2 000'2 008 0022 uojesuadwo) | L8
90z'}- ¥18'61 020'le LGG'2 080'2Z HEIS N LOPS
uonensiulWpy |00d jeinmnouby govg
6£6- 690'€Z 800'%Z 961'LL 082'02 uoljes)siulwpy |0od aaeudoiddy ppgg jejol
0 005 005 Ll /81 sasuadx3 Buneay ZL£8
656" 695'22 80G'€Z GGE'LL £60°02 SalE[ES JEIS INA LOES
uonensiuipy jood aanedoiddy ggeg
0 S/€ G.E 0 G/E salnjipuadx3 pung uonesnp3z 0059
£08'L £Z8'ch 020'Zy ELB'LT 6L8'LE sasuadx3 pieog N 00€9 [BI0L
0 00€ 00¢€ ze vov sasuadx3 siaquispy pieog €Le9
0 000'¢ 000'e 0£0'L ¥se'e asuadx3 bunsa Z1£9
0 00S'81 005'8l 0G.'6 zzs'ol uonesuadwod Jequs|y peog |LE9
£08'L €20'2Z 0zzZ'oe LOL'LL 6.¥'8l Salle|es 4e1s M LOE9
mmm:mnxm pleog JajSeullajepn 00£9
€oL'L- 8/0'8lL L8L'6L 199/ Go0'LL sasuadx3 saiwwo) AIoSIAPY 00Z9 |e10L
006G- 0002 005'z l€6 8e8°lL asuadx3 Bunssiy g1z9
£09- 8.0'0L 189'9L LEL'O 122'Sl salieles 4eis M 1029
sasuadx3 sawwion AIOSIAPY 00Z9
0 005'9¢ 006'9Z ges'el zlL've SIBUILAG R $9IUAIBJUOD) 0619 |RIOL
0 005'9 005'9 110 £85'2 uoneonp3 Buinuguod g Buluel ] z6L9
0 000'02 000'0Z ShP'0L 68G°LT SIBUIWSS § S80UAIBIUOD LELY
sleujueg @ sadualajuon 06lLY
pasodoud jebpng j3obpng [enjoy |enjoy
‘SA pesodoud papuawy Jaquaosaq aunp
uaung 0L-60 A4 60-80 Ad 60-80 Ad 80-20 Ad
139dng 1iviaa
0L02/600Z Ad

H31SVINMILYM NISVYE ONIHD



leuld 396png 01026002

L 39vd 139dn4d 1ivi3d

095‘s.¢- 028°25S°L 082°CE6 L 1$8'€99 SL¥'69b'e
68701 gvi'syl 656'/EL Z95'09 9Gg'//1
0 0oo'ol 000'01 0 000'0L
670'98¢- 2.E'66E°L LZ¥'G8.'L G8Z'£09 650'282'¢
0 000'02 000'02 L¥6'S 80€'6
0 0 0 0 £0e‘L21L
000'08L- 000'G6S 000'G.. 1L08'8G¢E 0ze'er/
005'28- 0 00S'/¢€ G20'y 670'001
000'0G}- 0 000°051 8Ge'8l ¥19'/€2
#86'601- 0 ¥86'601 095 009'221
0 0 0 10Z'v 102y
000'szL- 000'G. 000°002 0 0
89V'6lLe £00'G6Y GE5'G/Z £9Z'6L1 12L'8E9
0 0 0 0 rARWA>
£e0‘e- 69E'712 zZ0v' 112 ZelL'e6 6LL'YPLE
SLE'VE v.1£'2.8 650°8¥8 N 144 ¥Z8'vs.
0
gze'6e- 0£2'88%- Z06'8vt- Zvl'v0e- Z€2'906-
0 0 0 0 LeL'se
8L0'L- /199 G69'L AN & 19G'0
0 002 00¢ £9 /8l
gL0'L- 1.9 G6Y'L 0SE'C £/c'0
pasodouiy 1abpng }abpng [enjay |enjoy
"SA pasodoud papuawy Jdaquiasaqg aunp
jusaung 0L-60 Ad 60-80 Ad 60-80 Ad 80-20 Ad
139dngd 1iv.i3aa
0102/6002 Ad

3 LSVINHILVM NISYE ONIHO

INd 2¢:1 6002/L/S

sasuadx3g NGO [eloudn [elo]
sainyipuadx3 y3o Pajesolly L0S6
spoy3 aanesadoo) 0569 [eI0L

dINFO 0069 Ie30L
asuadx3 Jaylo - dINFO 6069
P1020Y HYS £ 2069
[asuna) [ebaT WAA €'2069
Iuiuew|eas % Jlopni 2'2069
lsplauyas g uosl4 L' 2069
|ebaT - dINGO 2069
suoday - dINFGO 8'9069
Xejeq - dNF0 29069
YOAD - dINGO #9069
Buussuibuz - 4INEO 9069
dnoi9 pHYS - dINFO €069

HEIS - dINFO0 L06S
weiboid )by uiseg wnwnidQ 0069

sasuadx3g JNgO |elauan
sasuadxg aAlRISILUILIPY |BIOL

salnjipuadx3 y2o pPajeso|y 0056
asuadxg uonelsaidaq govs

urpy jood [eamynauby-uoN 0058 Iejol
asuadxg Bunaay 2158

HEIS WM 10S8
uoljessiulwpy |ood |ein)nouby-uoN 0058

81



leuld 12bpng 01026002

8 39vd 139dn4g 1ivi3d

INd €¢-1 6002/L/S

285'G- 966'99¢ BEG'TLE #51'8L¢2 1/£'681 Buniojiuoly [9Aa7 18)EMPUNOID $OLL [BIOL
00.'9- oog'Le 000'82 Lrs'L ¥/8'9 swdinb3 |epde] - [pAaT AMPID L'H0LL
0 005'z 005'2 v9Z 119'L sa|ddng - [2A87 JMPID 9'F0L L
0 005'LL 00S'L} 092 GBS S0IAIDS JORIJUOD - [9AST JMPID ¥'10L .
vEY'E 9¥9'Gee zZie'eee £8.'091 L1166 saolaleg Buuaauibusg - [aA87 IMpID €701 L
91£'2- 0L0'96 9Z£'86 801 ‘6% #8018 HEIS NM - [9A87 IMPID) L' F0L.L
m:_..Ou_:O_E [9A97] J9jempunaols) #0L2
#06'c Z29E'71L2 85¥'0LZ 85'G6 99%'86 Bunpoyuopy Ajjenp 1sjempunocis) goL. (3oL
0 05/ 05/ gle 05/ Sa0IAIRS JBINdWoD - AYeNnD mpio L e0L.
00S')- 0 00S°L 0 zZol sal|ddng - Ayenp ampio 9'e0L L
GEt- 500'82 ovv'se 60G'82 0 sao1aIag Auojeloge] - Ajljend) IMplo) 0L .
ZG60o'L oe/'0LL #89'60 1} 080'25 9zZ1L'2s saoialag Buusauibug - Ajlend Impio €'€0L.
18L'% LI8'%. ¥80'0. Z89'vlL 88Y'SH HEIS INAA - AllenD ImpIs) L'E0L.
Bulojiuopy A)jenD Jejempunolsy goLl
251 LE- 6.1'95 L£6'/8 vLi've vr8've saueuajulep/uolE|[e}SU| 19)alN sulT-U] ZOL.L [BI0L
00.'€lL- 000'0¢ 00.'ct ovZ'slL GzL'LL Bunsa] g uonelqie) - 181N auI-u| 8°Z0LL
0 000'8 000'8 8/6'¢ 169’ SIS}a duIT-u| - IS BUIT-u| 2L 20L2
000't- 000's 000'6 Gl 2852 lleday g aouUBUSJUIBI - JBJSIA SUIT-U| §'Z01L .
250'vL- BLL'EL LET )T LZr'S avs’L HEIS A - JB18IN dUIT-U L2012
gJdueusjulejpfuone|jejsu] 41839 aul-u] ZoLZ
89p- ¥0°201 GLG'L0L £62'€9 026'0L Bunojiuopy uononpold LoLZ [ejol
0 05/ 06/ £Le 05/ $90IM8G Jandwio) - Buliopuoy uolonpold ¥ L0k
8zz'62- 008'2 gzo'ze G6C 7L £06'62 sa0IAeg BuneaulBuz - Bulojuop uononNpold €101
09/'8¢2 /6¥'€0L 181'v1 989'8Y 192'vL HEIS WA - Buliojuopy uononpold L°LoLZ
m:_._Ou_:OS_ uoiodnpoldd LoLz
wesbold Butopuoy dwos - | juswslg whd NGO 001/
sjoafold uonejuswsajdw dIWF0 0002
pasodoid 3obpng j39bpng |en)ay jemay
‘SA pasodoid papuswy laquiaoaq aunp
juaung 0L-60 Ad 60-80 Ad 60-80 Ad 80-20 A4
139ang 1iv.i3aa
0L02/6002 Ad

HILSVYINYTILVYM NISVE ONIHO

82



leuld 32bpng 01026002

6 39Vvd 139dn4d 1ivi3d

ZGL'6 251'6 0 0 /GL'EE
0 0 0 0 0
251’6 Z51'6 0 0 LGL'EE
L26'971- 220'/9S 676'ELL gLg'vie 1E€'E61
00€'s€e- 00L'v 000'0¥ 0 0
182'L8- €€6'181 ri2'e9e G09'9LL 0
€50'L€- ov8'99¢e 668'.L6€ ZeL'L0l LLG'GLL
0 0 0 v6a'Le 896'L
10/ EVS'EL 9e8'zl 2e8'y 86.'6
60¥'1L0L- 650'05S 89’169 Br6eCl G9l'6le
0 0 0 0 62S'l
8G'Ge- 9¢5'602 0LL'sve 7598 06668
000°0L- 0 00004 0 0
4] 000'G6 000'G6 00¥2L 000°G2
ELV VG- YXAN 474 009862 fA 2] L20°2G)
zse'L- oYL 86.'C €51 G/G'L
G08'2- (AN %4 L1119y EEV'T L2S'El
0 005 005 0 G6C'S
0 00S'e 005’ g6l €l2
G08'c- Z16'6E LLL'TY 8€g'c 656'.L
pasodouy jabpng jabpng |enjoy |enjay
'SA pasodoid papuawy Jaguwasag aunp
juaung 01-60 Ad 60-80 Ad 60-80 Ad 80-20 Ad
139dand 1iv.il3a
0102/600C A4

INd 2¢:1 6002/L/S

Bunojuoly [13p 8 abieyaay 6012 [eJOL
saoineg Aojeloge - Buuoyuoly (19 8 8B1eyoay a0l s
saoinlag Buuaauibug - Buonuop 1A 8 @6.eyosey £'60L 2
Buuiojuo 13 8 9B1eYIDY 6012

Buuojuopy jo13u0g dNnelpAH goL L [eIOL
sa0IAIag JaBIU0Y - Bulojuo [o5u0s oynelpAy 6°'801 2
saoinlag AiojelogeT - Buuoyuopy |oauoe) onelpAH #'801L2
saoinag Buussuibug - Bunoyuop jonuo) JneipAH €801/
saoineg Aelodwa | - Buuojuoy jonuoD oineipAH Z'80L 2
HEIS INM - Bupoyuoy joguod onnelpAH 1'goL .
Bupiojuoyy jonuog aynelphH goLL

Buuojiuoly [9A87 punois L0LL |ejoL
s9||ddng - [9AS7 punoi9 62012
S20IAISS JOBRIUOCD - [8AST] PUNOID 9201/
saolAag AIOJBIOQET - [BA8T pPUNCIS) G /0L/
Iepey ainuady 28YuAg - |8A8T punois) £ /0L
saoialag Bueauwbul - jaAs punols 2 /0L 2

HEIS WM - [8A87 punoigy L°/0LL
Bupiojyiuol [9AaT punolsy JoL2

Buuoyuop Ayjenp Jajepn uiseg ableyosay GoL2 [elolL
sa|ddng - AlienD Jaiepn uiseg abieyotsay 96012
saolAlag AiglelogeT - AjenD Jayepn viseg ablieyosy 6oL L
HEIS WA - AenD Jejepp uiseq ableyosy |60l .
Buuojuoy Aenp iajepp uiseg ableyosay oL2

I LSVINYALVYM NISVE ONIHO



leuid 3ob6png 01026002

0l 39Vvd 139dndg 1ivi3d

INd 22:1L 6002/L/S

91€'/8 121'€91 LLv'9L 885'LT 652'L L1 JWB Jjeg/sHoyg doo) - £ @ g Juawalg dINGO 0052 [B10L
00¥'GZ 00¥'Ge 0 0 0 sesuadx3 1aul0 - JNEO S0S.
0 000'0g 000'02 0 0 S30IAI9S J0BJUOD - JINFO €062
£16'L9 €1L6'9LL 000°GS Lyy'02 759'86 s@oIneg Bunesulbusg - JINGO 2052
g Lyl LLE'L Pl 909'Z1L He1S WAA - dINFO LOGL
B Jeg/sHoyg doog - £ @ 9 jJuawa|g wbhd dINGO 0052
0£G'081- G86'L6 G16'2/2 686'/EL vOvF' L) salbajens auoz Jwbp - y Juswall JINGO0 00¥L [BIOL
0 0 0 652 G0S sasuadxg Jayi0 - dINGO SOV.
001~ 0 00L 0 €0l sa|ddng - 4INFO tOP.
000'2¢- 000'0L 000'L¥ BEE'E 0 S80IAIBS JOBJUO0D - dNFO £0Y.
9622 L~ 082'LL 9e0'vLe ¥06'LEL LBG'0EL saoiniag Buussuibul - NGO ZOvL
/9- G0L'0L B/E'LL 18Y'C ¥0Z'9lL HBIS WM - dINFIO LOvL
salbajess suoz Jwby - ¢ Juswsa|g whd JINFO 0oL
viv'gL- £00'96 Li7'801 #80'95 ore'LEl ueid Ajddng 1ajepp g 2 € Sluswe|3 JINEO 00EL 18101
0 0 0 8 G sal|ddng - dINFO SO0EL
0 0 0 0 8zZL's $80IMI8S J0BJUOD - JINFO YOEL
£0Z'€L- 60€'2L ZLG'G8 89/'Ge L09'e0L seolaleg Buusauibug - NGO £0EL
62/ ¥69'€Z G96'22 80€'02 909'ze 4E1S M - dINFGO LoEL
1a)esa( - ueld A|ddng Jajep - g g ¢ Juawsalg whd dINFGO 002
¥62'EEC 095'8.%'L 992'S¥e' L 269'606 1Z.'8L6 abieyoay amsuayaidwoy QozL 1eI0L
0 0 0 8¥6'Cy 000°.L¥ sabeweq sjebalbby ussueH goz/
0 0 0 0 0 Jay)Q - ebleyosy dwo) /0z/
000'0¢g- 000099 000'069 0£8'662 000'09Z W20 weiboid uiseq - sbieyssy dwo) 90z,
0 0 0 25 LG sasuadx3 J1ayjQ - abieysay dwon oz
000'2- 000'9L 000°8L g9 68¢ sa||ddng - abieyoay dwo) ¥0Z.
006~ 000'22 00622 0 ¥0€'s s@01AeS Joeluo) - abieyosy dwo) £0z2
816,21 Ger'ees L¥8'V6E 0 0 ueld Jolsepy abieyoay - abieyosy dwod |'zozL
GZL'0S1 6ZzZ'8sl 001'8 ¥86'8LL LE€'9E saoineg Buussuibuz - abieyosy dwo) gozL
606'L L~ 0L6'66 6L8'LLL zLL' LY 9¥9'69 HEIS WA - 8bieyoay dwo) Loz2
abieyoday dwoy - Z Juawelg wbyg dINgO 0022
pasodoid }ebpng jebpng |enjoy |enjoy
"SA pasodold papuawy Jaquialaqg aunpr
juaung 01-60 Ad 60-80 A4 60-80 Ad 80-20 Ad
139adng 1iviaa
0L02/600Z Ad

H31SVINUILVYM NISYE ONIHO

B4



leuid 396png 01026002

Il 3OVd 1394dnd 1ividd

0 0 0 162'viS'Y 2118

LE9'VEY- 68.'089°L 9Zr'slLe's $2.1'€59°E 09L'052'L

266859~ G1L¥'808‘9 l9¢'29v', 120's02'¢e 9¢e's6t'9

Z6¢°c8e- 565°052'S 186°CES‘S 622 LYS‘e 126'S520'Y

6£8'82 78.'6E¢€ EP60LE B8L'vPL 68G'CZE

LOE'0EL- €eZ'LEL'L ¥65°192'1L v68'1L1LS €/€'89¢'L

0ET'L- 990's 962'9 0 S6¢C

0 000'C 000'2 0 G6C

0£e'L- 990'c 962'v 0 0

BGE'2E- 055'62 606'L9 £06°/8¢ orL'es

0 0 0 ZEG'L 0

Leg'ze- 280'02 89%'2S GOE'99¢ £69°/5

e £ov'6 L¥y'6 909'61 ovy'Ge
pasodoid j3ebpng 12bpng [enioy |enjoy

‘SA pasodoid papuswy Jaquialag aunp
juauny 01-60 Ad 60-80 A4 60-80 Ad 80-20 Ad

139dand 1iv.iaa
01L0¢2/600¢C Ad

INd ¢2:1 6002/./S

awoouj AleulpiQ 19N

sasuadxy |rjo |

sjoaloid uonejuswsjdw] B 4NIFO |BIaUsD) |BIOL
sjasloudy uonejuswsidw] 4INgO 1BI0L

sainyipuadxy y'go pajedo||y Z05s6
juawied jqaq juswaasoldw] abieyasy 069.L

welboid uonoajoid |19 2A1I0RY| 0022 [BI0L
S20IAI8G 10BNUOY - WEIBoId uoosjold [[AA SAMI0BU] €01/
HEIS INM - WeiBold uonosjold (19N SAIOBU| LOLL
welbold uocioajoad [[oAN 9AIIIRUL 00LL

asn [uoppwby abelo)s ¢ @ g Juswal3 JINFO 009Z [BIOL
sasuadx3 Jaui0 - JNFO 509/
saoinieg bBupssuibug - JWEGO 209/
Hels WM - dINGO 1092
asn luogpwby abeiois 6 2 g Juawalg whd JINGO 0092

HILSVINEILVYM NISVE ONIHO

Lo
Q0



leuld 196png 01026002

¢l 39vd 139dang 1ivi3a

0% 0% 0% 0% 0g1'62%-
0 0 0 006°LLO‘LL- 96.'CLG-
0 0 0 £+9'281'9 4 7AW
0 0 0 0 pord T4
0 0 0 0 £2l'Gee'e
0 0 0 0 G066
0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 8Lz'/zz'e
0 0 0 ebo' et a9e‘zov'e
Q 0 0 2700l 982’6
0 0 0 AF0'0L 952’6
0 0 0 965'/2¥'9 olLl'ese'e
0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 Ly¥'69F £20's8e
0 0 0 22¥'¥90'S 0/8'955'C
0 0 0 z2.'t68 FAW AR
pasodoiq 19b6png |enjoay |enjoy
‘SA pesodoid Jaquianaq aunp
juauny 0L-60 Ad 60-80 Ad 80-20 Ad
139dng 1iv.l3a
01L02/600¢C Ad

HILSVINMTLVYM NISYE ONIHD

Nd ¢¢-1 6002/4/S

awoouj 38N

sanlasay wold f (o])
awoouj Jaulo 9N
asuadxq JaYj0 [e10L

abaeyoay Jajempunols 0Log |B10L
sabieyoing vN3| LL0S
B0 - se884 88N 65-00 L'SLOS
$8284 9% 65-00 G10%
Iaepn Juswysiuaiday | Log
abieyoay Jajempunols) gL0g

asuadx3g 8U10

awoou] JAYJ0 [e10L

juswysiuajday-jood By-uoN ozzy IejoL
Juswiysiuaidey 18N €22k
Juswysiua|day-lood By-UoN 0zZzZp

juswiysiusjdey-jood doiddy gLzt 12301
Juswsnipy JBSA Joud tLZh
SjusWssassy 18N %00l €ler
SlUslISsassY 18N %G8 2Lk
SJUBLUSSaSSY SS0I0) %G| L2k
Juswysiuajdoy-jood doiddy gLz
S1UaLISSASSY Juawysiua|day JoaJeAp

awoou| JBY10

o
0



€1 NOILYDIZILSNT W3LI 3NN

'sasuadxs Gul@stl sAlERSILILLPE apn[ou) 3U) siy) o} pabiieyo sesusdxg

'saa) Buninsuoo juswaeuew ajy Bupnjaul saul 0E09H 2A0GE Y} Jo AUE Jepun Pa1aA0a JoU SWal JO S|S0 BU] SISA00 AU S|
"LE09 UNOD08 Ul paaualajal saljddns adujo ) papn|oul jou Juawdinba a91yo Jo 1s0D By} s1aA0d aul| 1BBpNg S(U L,

‘sa||ddns a21)j0 SNO3LE|IS9SIW JaY)o pUE S¥0ayD ‘sadojaaua ‘Aeucye)s Jaded Adod :spnpul sayddns azyg

"a3ujo ay) o} sjsanbal saueusiuiew 3 Buidasyasnoy Alyjuow siaa0d wa) 3| sy
“8010SS ||ED 23UAI3JU0D YIM Buole yeis pjal 7 Juswabeuew 1o) sauoyd Jen|jas 'weisAs auoyds|s) 2aiye sapn(ou) ssusdxa auoydaja)
'8J1jj0 JAISEULIB|BAA 10} 5B

's)502 Ae|es o) pajeao|e sjysuaq abuuy

'sAEpl|oy g @AES] YIS ‘UOBOEA '|BJUap ‘|Ealpaw SE Yoans saakojdwa o) pied sjjauag

‘suoiisod jueaea so) Guiye)s pue sjaloid aaensiuwpe |gjaads uo djay Aresodwa )

‘(ajqeaydde j) awy s amsinusiu) JWE)INSU0D Jo Jejs-uou g sjeasAyd JuswiAodws-aid ‘sjuswasianpe ,pajuem dat), J9Aca 51509

‘HEls Jejsewalean Aq Joj pied 'ued uawasinguial |eapaw aakojdwy

‘Buissagoid gz-pn pua Jeak Buipnjoul 'suinjas e [enuue pue Apapenb jo uoiesedald pue jjoifed Ayasm-ig jo Buissasard o) pajejal sesusdxg
‘1oaloud senaiped e o) pajejas jou §1500 PUE SINDY JEIS SAIENSIUILLPE 0} pajejal sasuadxg

‘0J@ ‘s8ieqal ‘sjsenbal BjEp 'sjusLUSSasSE 22| 10) PI}IS||0d S33) SE YINS ‘SWOILI SNOaUE|SISIy

‘ofie sizaf (21935 sjoog pue aspiwwoe) AlosiApy auy Aq paaoidde ejnwwioy Bujsn pung uoieanp3 sy} pue sjand auy) usamiaq psjelosd STREETEI]

‘Aue )1 'sieak Joud o} pajejal sjusunsnpe jo sisisuon

‘ualanpaud sead Joud ay) uo paseq siaquaw [00d By} 0} palAa) Sis00 Juawabeusyy uiseg wnwidQ J|B Jo 21BYS §,j004 au) |enha sjusLssassy jood [eimnaufy-uon
sJeaf Joud sy} ua paseq |cod |eJnjnauby-uop sy} o} pains| sesusdxg BANBJSILILPY [eJaUSS) || JO BIBYS 5,004 au) [enbe S)UBLUSSassy [00d lednjinouby-uopn

"Aue || *sieaf Joud o) pajejal sjuaw)snlpe jo sjsisuon

"sasuadxs saueusjuiew g Bunessdo sy pue wawAed aowuss jgap pajabpng ay) Aed o} pasnbal spuny s13A00 Way su)| siyL

‘SalA3) OM) BY) WO SaNUaAaL 3L} Ussmiaq Sieualayip 0) pajesedss usaq aney Aaal uolieaojeal ay} ybnouy)

paieya sjs00 [ood |eaninouby ay; ‘siso] uoleuawsdw) pue ue|d juswabeuely uiseg Wnwidg pUE LUOIERSIUILPY [EIAUSS) J0) PSIAS| SIUBWSSasSE sjeledas yuan
'sasuadxa

12afold |ePadg pue anelSILILPY jo aIBYS S,[004 [IninauBy ay) Aed pinom jood aaeudoiddy oy papiacid slaguwatu jood anneudoiddy sy o) pajeoojjeal Ajajeipaluw)
aq pinom (1938138 00A°ZA) PIoIA 3jes Jo aleys [enuue s, jood By jo uoipod pasnpoidun syj jey) paaibe joog [einynouby Buifpang ayj pue jood aayeudaiddy sy
‘uolponposd

sJeak Joud ay} uo paseq siseq jooj-alae Jad e uo siojeudoiddy sy) o) paine] 5102 jualuabeuey wnwndo |je jo 21BYs s|00d sy) [enba sjuawssassy |oog aaneudoiddy
‘uopanpod s Jeak joud

8y} uo paseq palas| siseq jooj-a1ae Jad e uo siojendorddy ay) o} pais sasuadxg aAlBNSILILIPY [RIBUSL) [IE JO SIBYS S, |00 8y} jenbe sjualussassy jood anneudoddy

‘weiBald piaiA Jes A Aig 3yl Bubalsiuwpe o} paje|al SJSa0 1o j8syo o} JaulsIq JejEA Uepjodoxialy WOl Paniaaal ag o} 312 Yalym Spun; sjuasaidal Juncooe siy L

Wd 2Z°1600Z/ 45

sasuadxs Gupaap [5:45:]
asuadx3 aayo 6E09
uawdinbg aayo 8E09
sa|jddng asQ Le09

1NIWIND3I ¥ S31ITddNS 301430 0£09

aoueuajueyy g neday Buipjing $209
auoydajay, 2z09
asean 830 1209

ISNIAdX3 ONITTINE 31440 0209

pajeso|jy uaping jjoifed 66109

sjyyauag abupy 2109

sasiueg Aesodwa) L1109

51500 yoleas aafojdwg alog

S$3|AIBS FTUNOSAY uewny £L09
saouuag ||olhed ZLog

uaping [|0JAed g SaMEES UEIS WM 1109

S1502 AYYIVS 0109

AWoIU| SNOaUE||BISIN 006%
FWOONI SNOINYTIIDSIN 006
JWOONI LSIHILNI a3LYHO0Hd 0ELY

sjuaunsnipy A/d FAAS
JUBWSSASSY JINEO YELY
JUBWISSASSY SA[RISIUWPY SZIb

SLNIWSSIASSY 100d TVHNLINIR™-IDY-NON 0217

sjuaunsnipy Aid Liby

anusaay juawaroidw) abieysay SLib
JUBWISSASSY

dINB0 -uoneaojjedy |ood jeanynauby ELLYy
Jualssassy

aAlBNSIUWPY-UOREIO]EAY |00 |2IN)|ININBY F488 4

JUBWSSAsSY dNE0 r4 4854

JUBWISSASSY BANJRIISILILIPY LLLY

SINIWSSISSY 100d INLVINdOHddY 0LLY
1830 - saipisans Aouaby jeaoy oLo
SNOILNGRLINOD LH04-43 FAILYEIJ00D 000V

SSN3dXI/FWOINI ANYNIOHO

NOILYJIHILSAr WAL 3N
139an4d 0L0Z-6002
HILSYIWHILYM NISYE ONIHD

sjuawwon Jaquiny
sup

1efipng



FL NOILLYDIILSN WALl 3NN

'S3[3IYBA § J3ISELWLLIBIEAN O] auBUBjueWl g slledas s1aA0D)
‘'S3[AIYSA PAUMO IB)SELLLIJEAA J0) SasUadxa jand
“ajw Jad aje1 pasaidde Ajjelapaj ay) je ssautsng JajSELLISIEAA 10} SB[JIYeA [Buosiad jo asn Joj saskojdwa 131SEWIBIEAA O} plEd sjuaLlasngulay

"Yuow Jad pGaL Jo SaUBMOD|[E S[alYan B J3a1YQ anNoaxT 817 Ay} smope jualusalbe juawhojdwy
"SJBUILUAS @ S35U3)3JUDD 0} Paje|a) JOU 'Ssauisng J3)SELUIaJEAA O} Pajefal SJS00 UoleodSUB) ] g [BABIL

“Heis play Joj siooq
YoM sapnjoul os(e Wajl auy siy ), 1aiseunsiepn Bujussardar ajym pue pjai ay; Ul ajym Jeam o) oBo| s to1SELLIBIEAA UIM JBlS 0} papiaoid ale s1eyaEel 9 Sjey 'SpIys-1
"PI3y ayj Ul ylom apym paainbal aq B ysiym (00} Aue ‘3pnjaul S|oo} BWS

‘s|ewinol apey) pue siesipouad ay) 0) 58qUosSqNs I19)SELLISIEAA
‘saiouaby
338\ puUNoIg) Jo UCHEID0SSY 'salousby Jalem BILLOJED JO UDHEIDOSSY ‘UONEPUNG LDIBSSaY J0SSY SHIOM JBIEAA UBSLSIUY :3pnjou) sdIySIaquisw Ja|SEULSIEM

‘pney Jojpue uoljeudoiddesiw jo ysu Joj suosod £ay sainsu)
“Anqey jereust g oine Buipnjou; ‘abiexoeyd SoUBINSU| SSAUISNE JapUn pBpRaUl MoU SJe semijod BaUBINSUI [y

‘siayjew Jypads joafoid-uou pue jpuuosiad o} pajejal sesusdxs |asunod |Eisusb s e)seLIBIEM

'sanss aAlE|siBa) jueas|s) BuipieBal siep o} dn sn desy 0} ‘JuENsUOY sUalElsY JGN INO SE SISE] J9RNU0D Jad B UG SJUEINSUCS SPISING SUIEIR) JaISEWISIEM
‘Iipne juawaiels [eueuy [enuue painbal sy Joj Aed o) spuny sjebipng wey euy siy |

“uoday [enuuy sy} pue sainyaolq dojensp pue suejd aiBajels uswsidw pue dojaAsp o) SJUBJNSUCD SUIBIA) JB|SELLIBIEAN

‘a1 'salddns samed dn yoeq ‘sisjuud s1antas ‘alempiey Jaindwod papelfdn ‘sapeifdn aiemyos ‘alemyos mau apn|oul §1S0D
"UOIISULI0D jaWsiUl -] 7 SIS00 SIUBLSIUIBLY S}ISAIAN

'S3SEqE]EP UIEIUEW 7 dOjaABP D} SE |[2M SE SUOHEISHIOM '8 }10M]BU JaINdILod S)1 UIEJUIELL O) SJUBYNSUOD SSSN JSISELLISIEAN

‘pajuud 8q ||M SJUSWSIE)S [BIIUBLY [ENUUE PUE S3INLY20I4 10j07 ‘D)8 ‘siiedsl Jo} umop ale siaidoa

uaym Bunjuud Asuabiawa 'spuud Jojoo ‘sdew jaals eale [Bnads ‘sjundaniq ‘poday [enuuy syj apnjoul pue sisjuud apisino Aq suop asoy) aIe elay palaAca s1s03 Buntug

‘sjuaweae|da: abpupea yul Jajsw afiejsod pue ses) 1asal Ayapenb ‘saa) ases| {2nuue ay) sapnjou) s)s09 IsjoaL abejsod

‘siuswaaibe ases) oy Ul pajeindils se Jeakyjuow Jad Jaquinu wnwiuiw ay) Buipssoxa saidoo 1o} S)S02 By} SE ||3M SE saulyaew Adea Buises) jo 1500 ey} S19A00 BUI SIY|

-abesod se ([am se 51500 201SS [32IBd Pajiun pue x3pad apnjoul sabiey
‘018 'sjuewded pue s|iq BuoBino 'spoday [Enuuy 'sauspuodselos sepuabe pue ssalou Bugsaw e Buiddiys so Buyew 0 |02 3y} s1anao asay pajaayal sbejsod

Wd 2¢'L6002/4/5

sieday ajaiyan LLL9

[an4 ajaryap GiL9
sjuawasinquiay abeajy £LL9
Sa3ueMOllY 3J2IYIA bLL9
uonepodsues) g |aARl L, 0419

NOILVLYOdSNVYL 7 TIAVHL 0419

saoys Mgjes g suuojun ¥519

juswdinbz g sjooy jjews 1519

LNIWIND3 '2 S3MddNS ai31d 0519
suopndposqng ZLLO

sang diysiaquialy LLES

SNOILJIHOSENS ¥ S3NA 0419

AJUBINSU| PUOE UOJIS04 9809

abeyoed asueinsu| ssaujsng 5809
SIINVHNSNI 0809

[8suUnoy |eJ2uds - sasnag [eba 2909
jueynsuog suopejoy aand £909

saapuag ipny 2909

SaAlag 10eAU0D JAR0 1909

S3JIAYTS LOVHLINOD TVIO3dS HILSVYINUTILYM 0908
alempieH @ alemyos Isyndwon 509
sagag Jaulau) £509

sagaas poddng Juejnsuoy Jayndwog 2509

SAJIAYIS NOILYIWHOLNI H3LSYINHILVYAA 0509

Bupung St09
aseaT sayal abeysog 09
aseaT aujyoey Adog £+09
abejsoy FALIL:]

$1500 DNILNIMd *8 3OV.LSOd 0v09

NOILYDILLSAr W3LI 3NIT
1390an8a 0L02-6002
UFLSYIWHILYM NISVE ONIHD

STETEIT L) Jaquiny
aur

je6png

~
=



S1 NOILYDIILSNI WALl INT

*|1 @aead Buinoidde

1apJo unod 200z ‘L Jaquedaq s,uuns abpnr o} juensind juanbasgns suonipuod ey) pue poday uiseg au) Jo a)els ay) Buipnipul JWEO 2U) Aq palinbal se spodal
Buuedaud jo syoadse (|2 apnjaul swsy "dWEQ 8y uawajdw o} spoys BuioBuo ayj Bunowoeid sjsanba) ejep pue seawas Jo) s)senbal ooy pe se [[am se oy1aads joafosd
-uou '[esaual sapnjoul sanbal 1a6png Juauno sy gWEO Ui jo uonejualualdu Yoddns o} Jajsewusiep Ag pajsenbal saoimas Buussuibua eiauab SSpNjouU| Ylom sty

‘sajie|es Jajsewalep [e10) jo ebejuaaiad e se sqol 193[old B JIWE0 O} Palea0||e St PESYISAQ BAENSILILIPY

'siead [2os1 snoirad pue JusLINg 3y} Wol) saseyaind jasse paxiy o} pajejal asuadxe uoyenaidap ysen uop

‘sjuaLysalal jo 1500 sy} Buipnjoul ‘'sasuadxs Guijesww s19A03 Way sy

“Aiatioe sAlBISIUIURE (004 [BINYRouBy-uop Jayjo Aue pue sBulealy jood so) Bupedard pue Buipusie Ul JEIS WAN 1O SISO Uaping pue Kejes

Wd Z2:L8002/4/5

ONRIIANIDONT TvHINID

- WYYD0Yd LNJIWIOVNYIN NISYE WNNILLO

0069

IWYHO0Hd LNSWIDVYNYIN NISYE WNWILDO 0069

SIUNLIAONIHXI V8O QILVIOTIV
asuadx3 uonejsaidag

asuadxg Bupaspy
Sauejes yeis W

0056
006
cLse
L0s8

SLIArodd vI034S ANY NOLLVHISININAY 100d IvaNLINJI¥9V-NON 0058

's1a3(oud |00 |einynauby ay) o} pajejal siaaleid Jo) apise j18s spung

"Wajt au|| s)U3 JO S|IBISp Jo) LLyB# UNDDIE 825

‘loog jeiminauby sy o) uepadwi sanioe Jsiseunaieas Buimolio) ul way) isisse o) JUeYNSUOD jualaBeuell JSIEM B LIIM PSIJBIUOD SBUY (004 [BImjnauby sui
‘SI3)EW J3ISELLIBIEAA (|B Ul Wey) juasaldal o) younoa [e6a) umo s) suieial [ood [edmnouby sy

‘snuasald [einynauby ayy ul pue| ay} o} aouas Jo uoisiaold aimn) Joj Jajsewsiepn 1sulebe sbieyo smas o) sseulpeal, e pajusiuajdwl Aausby saj) 1N andw3 puegu|
'sjuaLysalal Jo 1500 ay) Bupnious 'sasuadxa Bunsaw sisaoo Way syl

"0Lp8# UNO22E J3pUn UMOYS S| 001 S [EUOINPPE SIY L "1Sala)ul pajeniunase [ood By jo jno pied aq o} 0oL g Baxe

3y ypm Bunasw Jad 5z1.$ 0} JuBLUBSINGWIa) SSESJIU| 0} PajOA |00 By “papuape Bullesyy pieag Jo sajiLwWwon 'lood YoBS J0j 524 PSSINquis! BIE SIaquialy [0od Sy
“Ananoe sanessiuWpE jood jeinnauby Jsyjo Aue pue 'sBunasiy [ood Joy Buuedaid pue Bulpusie Ui Jels WA JO SISeO uapIng pue leeg

sjoafold jejaeds jood By
uonesuadwon |ejoads Bupaayy |ood By
S31B1I0S5Y 7 g JUesy

saJag |eajuyoa) g jefa jood-uby

abrey 1y SN VN3
sasuadxg Bupaapy

Slaquiay jood DY - uopesuadwon
Salieles YeIs WM

Livd
0Lv8
L2908
L9p8
958
F484:]

LivB
314]

S3IANLS T¥I03dS ANV NOILVYHLSININGY TO00d TYHNLINOIN9Y 008

‘sjualiysal)s) Jo jsoa auy) Buipnpoul 'sasuadxs Bugeaw s1anoa Wajl siy|
“AnAnoe saessiuiwpe [ood saleudosddy sayio Aue pue ‘sBunsaly jood Joy Buuedaid pus Buipusiie Ul JEIS A JO SIS0 UspIng pue leeg

sasuadx3y Bupaayy
saueles Jes WM

ZLEs
Lots

S123rodd IVID3dS ANV NOILYYLSININGY T00d IAILYIHNdOHddV 00E8

‘Pajoalip S JUNDIJE [EUCHEDNPA 3} WO SPUN) S3sINGsIp JUNOJ2E SIY |

"SSSUISNY JAISELIAIEAA UO Bj0Iyan |euosiad e Buisn
lsquepy pieog Aue o) pasinquites s) aBea)iw ‘1sanbal uodn “19)SELLIBIEAA JO JIBYS] UO PALNDU| S3SUSHXE 10} JUSLUBSINGLUIS] @AIa03) o} Pajliua a8 SIaquis|y pJeog

"aI8y pajoajjal Sle SJS0I 350U} PUB PAAISS IE SIUSWLYSSYSI JO UoaLyoun| B ‘sinaao
Siif} 4| "Sjqissod au Jo JUNOWE jse3| 3y} sqof [BUUIou ISy} WO JUSSOE S8 SSOPUDYIE 12U} OS JNOY LoUn| 2} JaA0d o} pajnpayas aq AL sBuiaaw ssjiwwos pue preog

's||E2 8ouassjuoo Buipnjoul 'sGueaw Aauabe Jajem Jaio pue sBunaaw asywwoy ‘'sBuneaiw pieag Buipnjaul
sBuiaaw snouea je paruas Aep 1ad GZ|$ aA|902) 'PIAIEM JOU 2AEL OYM 850U "SIIAIBS J0 AED Loes Joj Uojjesusdiuod ‘snem ABLU JNq ‘o} Pa[IUa Al SIaqWal pleog

‘sBuriea|y pieag saisewssiepn Buipuaje pue Jo) Buuedald u YeIs AR JO SIS0D Usping pue Ages

‘alay pajpalsl sle S|S03 S50U) PUB PaAlas alB SJUSWLSaLal 1o Loaysun| B ‘SI9quiaw 2U} 2)EpoWLI0Ioe
oL ‘s|qissod sy Jo Junowe |Ses| ay} Sqof [BLUoU MBS} WoJj JUSSTE 2IE SI3qLUSW 1B} 0§ JNoY Youn| sy} JaA00 o} pajnpayas Allewiou aie sbunsaiu sapuiuog Aosapy

‘sBuasall sapwwoe) Aosiapy 1oy Guuedsid pue Buipuane vl yels WAA JO SIS02 uaping pue Aejeg

"Jjels Jo) uoneanpa Buinupuoa g Buiulel) je ssuepuayy
"SalMIOE Jsiseusslepn uiseg ouly sy BuipieBa) suoeiuasad Bupew o 'Buiuiel) ‘uonewojul 1of $33URI3}U0D SPUSNE JBIS

SIUNLIANTdXT ONNd NOILLYDNa3 0059

sasuadx3g sJaqualy pieog
sasuadx3 Bunpaapy

uopesuadwoyg Jaquagy
Saueleg JEIS WM

£LE9

CLE9

LLES
L0Es

SASNIdX3 QyvOd Y3 LSYINHTILYM 00€9

sasuadx3 Bupaap FANA:]

sauejes Yes W Loz9

J3LLININOD AYOSIAGY 0029

uopeanp3 Buinuguo) g Buujesy ¢619
SIBU|WSE § S8oualajuon L6LY

SHVYNINTS '# STONIHIINOD 0619

NOILYOI4ILSNr 3L 3N
1390an9 0102-6002
HILSYINYALVYM NISYE ONIHO

Sjuawiwod

1aquiny

auy

j8bpng

L}

8



8L NOILYDIILSNI WAL INT

uawdinba qe| pjal pue 'sjoo) ‘sbeq s|dwes ‘saao|B jagqni apnjau; wa) suy siY) Joj salddns pasnbay

'asn [Eloljauag WNWIXEW UD paseq saAyoalqo uabioljiy pue S aalasal o) UIsed ouly s ayj Joj juawwalinbal B s) Ayalae budlojuow siy] “JeaA Jad uiseq Jad

sBuydwes - Ajajewixoidde 'Ajuo uosess Aules sy Bulnp suop A(leaidfl S| sIyL uiseg oulyD sy} UlYPM SuISEq uanusial pooy pue aBieydas je Aljenb tajem jo sisfjeue
pue Bujdwes sapnjow way auy syl Ul Yo welBoid Buoyuow Ayjenb Jsjem aoepns ay) sapnjoul osie | Juswa|g welbolg ‘luawaalby 20834 B JWG0 8U) O} JUENSING

'S8|(e0 PEC{UMOP J2anpsuss) /| pue slsoanpsuil) juswisoe|dsymau 5z apnjaul way auy syl 1) Juswdinba [epden

‘sizonpsuel) Buijersul Joj sBumy pue ‘Jalem pajnsip ‘sano|b Jaqgn ‘saul uatuasdelds) Japunos spn|ou) Waj auy| S|yl Joj saddns pasnbay

‘sjuiod aoualajal

llam Jo sAsains [aaal-punclb pue sainjanuls Ul pasojoLa a5IMISLLA JoU SISINPSUEN 10} S19A02 WNUILNIE JO UDNINISUDD 3y} 8pNjoul Waj SIY) 10} S30IALSS |DBIUDD

‘Hodey uiseq sy jo selg

|enuue-iwas sy pue podal JWOH |Enuue 21} Poddns o) Allenuue sdew pue speyd sauas sy Ul pazi|eus aie ejep asay) ‘swelboid Buuojuow JWaHMusIesag Hoddns
0} uiseg auy) jo Jley WaYINos ay) ul pajeluasuod s} Hoya siy jo Ajucfew sy ‘aseqelep pazjenuan e ojul padwod pue ‘Ucleaa|a [Pasj-1a1empunolb o} Jajem-ol-yidsp
WoJ} papanuod ‘|am 3y 12 Ejep [eausysiy o piefal yjim sseus|qeuosEal Joj payIaya aUe BiEp (Iy 'SISYI0 PUB 'GADQ0 'SDSMN 'ISLA ‘B0MY 'slood [Bimnauby-uon
Buifpang pue anjeudoiddy sy jo siequiaw apnjaul siojeiadao]  -(Yels Jsjseluwaleps A palos|jod a1e yaiym) siojeiadood Ag painsesw ale s|jam ool Jnoqe pue ‘(Jejs
1B)sEULBIEAN AQ P21D3JI0D 21 LDIyM) SI2UMO (|BMm jediDunY Aq paInsEaL SIe sam Q0Z INOYE ‘SI90NPSUBE AQ PaINSEaU Al S|[am 0g Inoge ‘AJenuue-1WSs paInsea aie
s{lam 062 Inoqe ‘A|yjuoLy painsealu aie sjjam Gg INoge 's[lam 009 aUl IO 'Siem Q09 INCge Wwoyj pajdwod pue pajas|iod aie SjuaWaINsSesLU [3Aal-1sjempuncisy welboid
Buuojuow |sas|-islempunalb ansuayaidwos e jo uoleuawadun pue uawdojaaap ay sepnjoul | Juaws(g weibold ‘Juswaelby asead g JWHO 24} O} JUENSING

‘(Buuoluow Lolanpolg—-LoL L Yim 05/05 Hids) uonewuoju jo] |2oied oy ucndussqns sy} 1of ale saalAles Japndwaon

JE84 Sy} way auy siy) J0) pajabpng ale sa)ddns on

‘uIseq aUy) sbeuew Alsaloaya o} pajos||oo ale

ejep Aessa0au jey) ainsua o} swesboid Aenb JsjempunciB pue Jajem soeuNns al) Sa8SIA0 SILWOY ANEND JBJEAA D0U PB Y "3SN [BIDIBUS] WNLWIXEW UD paseq
sanlaalqo uaboniN pue SQOL 808l O] UISE] OUIYD Ay} Jo) Juawalinbal e s Ajagoe Guyojucw siy) 1eaf yoea pazd[eue pue pajdwes Buisg s|jam pg Ajalewxaidde yim
‘weibaid jam Aay Aljenb Jelem sy ugim papnjoul ale sllam Oz L Ajeiewxoiddy “pajuawadwy usag mou sey weiboid Suuojuow [jam A8y Y] "SISUJ0 PUE JoUISIC JIEA
Aunog abueiQ ay) ‘Aanung |eaibojoes ssiels paiiun sy 'joNuoD sasuBlsqnS aixa] jo juawyedad sy) 'pieog jonuag AEnD Jaiep [euoiBay au) 'sjood [eanynauby-uon
BuiApaap pue aaneudoiddy ay) jo sisquial apnioul siojesadood JayiQ JeaA iyl Aaaa pajdwes a1em sj[em aAoe ay) Jo piiyl-auo Ajajewixoidde jey) os siojesadood
Jaljo woJj ejep Ayenb sajem Jayjo paulelqe pue sjlam ajeaud ooz Alsiewixoidde woiy ejep Ayjenb Jajem pasios)|oo Alenuue Jajsewsieps ‘Aisnoiasld “werboid

Buueyuow Ayenb Jsjempunaif aaisuayaidwas e jo uonejualwadw) pue Juawdojaasp sy sapnjaul | Juaws|3 weibold Yuswesiby eoeed 8 JIEC 94} O} UENSING

"4oBa OOBS JO 500
aberane Ue je ‘sain|ie) o} anp Jeak |eosy siy) psoeldal aq o} pajoadxa ale siajaw ua) “0pZ$ 1509 0} paoadxa s| uojeiqes Yoeg "pasnbal aie siieda) pue sJuBUS)UIEL
layjo pue Jeaf yoes psjeiqied aq jsnw siajew g5} Apiewixaiddy “silam ajeaud palajawun Alsnoinazd sy} uo pa||RISUl MOU BIE S18jBL MOl Bull-ul §LE Ajjewwixaiddy

“(Bupoyuopy Ayenp JajEmpunolD—goL 2 Yim 0506 ids) uonewojul 1o| jaaled Joj uonduasgns auy) Joj aJe s30Aas Jaindwo)

‘sbeyoed JUSWSSassY ay] o} Ejep

|[enuassa spiioid 0 Jeah [2as U jo pua sy} 1. pasn S| ey} pue ‘Auspenb pajepdn si ey aseqejep uoyanpaud e oju panndul ale Blep ay| “Iejsewlsiean o) sBuipear
13)aW J13Y) Yodal s|ood |eanynauby-uon Buiipaag pue siojeudaiddy au)y sium ‘siism a1eaud BU) 10) SISISLU By} SPESI J4BIS JOISEWLISIEAL “S[I3M ajeaud pob A@iewixosdde
pue s||lam J0jeudoiddy 0oz Alsiewxoidde Guipnioul ‘Uiseg au} ulyIm s|jam 009 Alsiewxoidde sy} Jo} uoleuLojur uolanpord sass3301d PUE S195)(0D JJEIS 191seULBlEA

Wd Z2:16002/4/5

ONRMOLINOW ALMYND Y3LVM NISYE S0LL

103rodd ONIHOLINOW T3ATT YILYMANNOWD vOLL

ONIHOLINOW ALITVND 3 LYMONMNOUD £0LL

NOILYIYLSNI ¥ L3N 3NIT-NI Z0LL

ONIMOLINON NOILONAOYd LOLL

S123rodd NOILY LNIWATdINl NVHO0dd LNTFWTOYNYIN NISYE WNWILO 000L

‘SBUE|ES JBISEWIBIBA (10} jo abejuadlad e se sqof jo3loid 7 JWEO OF PRIEJO|E S| PEAYISAQD SARENSILILLPY

'ssiued yioq Jeuaq ||t jeY} s1oaloud snouea Jo 51500 au) aleys o} a=16e sapuabe Jayjo pue JeisewLUs|eAn ‘SIseq D0y Pe LB uQ

SIUNLIANILXI V2O GILVDOTIV 1056

5LH0443 JAILYYIJ00D 0569

NOILYJIILSNr W3LI INM
139an4d 010z-6002
HILSVINHILYM NISVE ONIHD

sjuauwnuoy laquiny
au
jebpng

99



L1 NOILYDIAILSNE WAL 3NN

‘saleles Jajseunalep (210 jo abejuaniad e se sqof palold 2 JINAO 01 PBIESOIE S PESYISAQ SAIBNSIUILIPY

‘slojeldoiddy

3y} Aq pled aq o} ‘uiseg oulys ay) uiyim suiseq ableyoal jo uawanoidwy Joj Aouaby ssmpn andws puEu) yim 1oe1uos ut o} paaibe se 19ap Jo juswieday

'§32IA3p Yans yim paddinba aq |im s|lam aaloeul alow xis Asjewxoidde Jeaf (easy iy Alessadsau J ‘sasodind
Buuapuow Ioj |jam al} o} $58998 Joj MOl OS|e S3DIAIP 3s3Y ] “JejempunciB ayy jo Aubajul sy jasiold o} JUBLLLOPUEGE [[8Mm JO JuBLBINbal a4} 151 1B} S3TIABP LI
slism annaeu) sdinba Jaiseuusienn ‘pauopueqe Apadoid Ussq jou SABLY 1BY) S|jam aAIgBUl Jo 1s!| B pajidiuos sey JalseuualeA uswaalby acBad @ JWEQD BU) O} JUENSING

‘sweiboid abelojs Jajempuncid mau dajsaap o) pue weiBoid AAQ Bunsixa ay) puedxa o) poya S J3)SBUNSIBAA SAPN[OUl W) BU|| SIYL

'SY8817 [N pUB ouIyD “IsAlY BUY BJUES Joj ssaoold

JawWL sy vl Bugedioiped pue ‘uonebiqe Jeuag WNLWIXEW S J3)sewlsiepa of uensind aoio4 yse ) Guuoyuopy uiseg ay) '1aay euy BJUES 93U} paydeals Mou sey yoium
‘awnd ajelojyosad mojjaiBug ey pue ‘Hodiy oulyD sy pue podlly [BUoHEWSU| CUBUQ Sy} Wal) Buneuews Aepuajod sawn(d DA Buipnpout - sawnid Jajempunolb
[B18A8S UO D510 PUe BIDMY Yim Bupeurpioos ‘saniaioe sspwwod Aljenp Jsiep ay) Bulleuipioca sapnjoul way suy iy} ul yom ay) 'sjeob sy ysidwaooe o)

dIWE0 aul jo ssauanoaya ay) azd|eue pue Buuojuow Apjenb tajem sacidw) o} samanoe aipaads sjajdwoD [im JajseuaiEA ‘IUaWEsIBY s08ad 7 NGO aul o} uensing
uswsabeuew awn|d jo Guuopuow GuioB-uo apirord o) s|lam ,AjUSs, Mau om) Jo SSSAEUE PUE Buydwes Apspent spnjoul

sueid ‘sjjam sojendoadde 1oedwi jyBiw yaiym sawnd jueuiweluoo ajeso| o} Asans Aenb Jejem punolb YBnoIoY) B oRPUOD jIMm JBJSBILISIEAN ' BUDZ JualuabeuR Uj
‘padaojarap aqg |Im

we.Boid Bupoyuow pasiaal g pue Jeak [easy sy palaidwod ag (M WNPUBIOLUALY [E21UY23) Y *£0/900Z PUB S0/S00Z A4 Buunp pasopuow pue g-Z|y ui PS|IBISU| 219M S|jlaM
Buuojuow maN ‘sGuleaw dnoig |ojuysa] L2\ 8U) Je passnasip pue psjussaid ag |im pazAlEue pue pajas|ios Bjeq 'SajejaIp BUIpUE]sIpUN puE EJEp M3U sE ue|d ay)
Bundepe pue ‘1ayesisy) sieah ul pue g0-800Z A W ueld Juswabeuely asuspisqng Lz ay) Bunualajdun aq M JBISBULIBIBAN “L00Z Ul UB|d Juswabeuep ssuspisqng
LZIN By} panoudde pno? ayy pue Jajsewsiep “LZN Jo) ueid wawabeuew wis)-6ug| e padojaasp sey Jaisewusiep usluaaiBy adead 3 JWEOD aU) o juensing

PIY I2M Jaljesaq yaa10 oulyy pasadoid ayy Joj poddns ufiisap sy} SapNjoU| Os(e W] BUY| S} UIUOAN "SISBIaIUI ISISEULSIEAN JBYI0
pue LE|d uiseq 'dING0 Yim AoUsisISU0a Joj sjanpold Y1om JUBKNSUOD JAISELLSIEA-UDU JO MaIABI [BI1ULI3} By} fo} seaiaias BupaauBue sspnjpul Way aul| Siyy Ul Yiom ),

‘g0 uiseq
afieyos pue ‘uonedipiped YD * || s9esd Bunoidde Jspio goog 'L 1equanagq s,uung sbpnr g pasinbas ojepdn ued Jajsew sbieyoar ay) sapnjaul wia)) au)| siyL

AIBSS393U USYM YT| YIM 3JEWIPICOT O} SJUBJNSUCD
lsjseuuaiea Joj AMobBsiea iy} ul pajsbpng s| Asuow awos YaramoH “YN3| Yum paseys-jsoo 1abuo) ou s) asuadxa siyj ‘Y| Upm Juawasibie Jusaal sy} o} ang

"Hoya siu) ui Jsisse o} paseyoind aq ose [Im Bale uiseq oY) ay) jo ydelbojoud jeuae so0z v
85N [EIDNOUAY WNWIXEW U0 PasEq saAlalqo usbolN
Pue SQL anladas 0} uiseg ouyQ su) Jo) Juawannbar e s1 Apaoe uyoyuow siyl “Wep opeld Mojaq PUE SMOLIZN apISIBnn Sy} usamiaq sieBieyosip AIBjnquy-uou Jayjo
PUE SAMIOd I|e Wwoy pajoajjod ease ejep Ajjenb pue sBleyasip 1sjep) “HyS ayj Buoje suojels s wiolj pajoa|jod OS|E 1B S|UBLIAINSEaLW Majj LWeSNS ‘sasAeuE Aenb
1a1em 1o} yaam-1aljo-fisns yS ay) Buoje suolels usnss Wwoy pajoales ale ssidwes abieyoal pue uononpaid ainjny abeuew o} Jsiseulale ) UolEULIOUl spAoid
0} |0J1u03 9NEIPAY Jo Blels ay) ssesse o) ugld Buuojuow e padojaasp asey pieog [euoibay By pue QMDD “ISISELLSIEAN "UISE] 3U) JO PIaIA 8jes oy} SZILIXEW o}

pasn ag fim jonued sinelpAy “padojasap uaad sey Ulseq ay} ja pua LISYINGS ayj Ul [D)UDD J§NeIpAY Jo s ay ajenjeaa o ueid Buuojuows e ‘uel4 uiseg suy) 4o ped sy

“Hola 1eu) ym s(iiH ouly D isisse o} pajafipng ale sajuow pue 'psieqiulaq v siiH oulyD Jo AID sy Aq paumo (|am e je 158} MgV joid v

‘Ueld Juswsbeuey sauspisqng |

-ZIN ay) jo ped se spoys ssay) Gunuawadwi s) 1sjsewsiep) asuapisqns Jop pazAleus puE pajoa||oo aq [im osie (Yysul) Alebeus & 1es (1 auoz juawsbeueyy Auiew)
g3aje sunid-aduapIsqns 8u} Ul J8jaLIoSUaa ajoysioq [enp B Wolj pue Jatawozald-jinw e woyy (sAanns) sudliels Ucheasjs punalb jo yiomsu e Wwoyj pajas)od aq |m
gleg “y Buiznuiniw vt gWEO 2y} o sseuaAlaaye ay) Buuoyuow ul pue uiseg ay) Ul paLnIa0 SBY S9UapISANS ‘AUE JI 'yoni moy BuluLalap Ul palseieiu) S| 13}SBWIZIBAN
‘weibord Bunse) pue Buloyuow [aaal-punoib e jo ucneuawajdl pue Juswdojaasp ay) sapnjoul os|e | Juswa|g welbald ‘uslusaiby 23B3d B JWEO aul o} Juensing

Wd 22:16002/L/5

SIHNLIONILX3 VEO QILVIOTIY

INIWAVY 1830 LNTJWIAOUINI FDHYHIIY

WVYHOO0Ud NOILOZLOMd T13M JAILOVNI 00LL

SWYHOO0Ud
3SN IAILINNCNOD GNV LNIWIDOVYNYIN 3DVHOLS
=62 8 SLNIW3T3 WYNO0¥d JWEO0 0092

LNIWIDYNVIN LTVS ANV S1HO4d3 SAILYHIH00D
=L 7% 9 SINIWITI NYUD0Nd JWHO 0052

SAIDIALVHLS INSJWIDVYNVIN INOZ LNIJWIOVYNVIN
= ¥ INJWITI WVHDO0Ud dINGO 00%.L

HILTVSIA - NY1d ATddNS Jd31vm
=579 € SLNIW3T3 WYHOOud dWEO0 00EL

AVHO0Ud 3DOUVHIIY INSNIHIHJWOD
= ¢ LNJW3T3 WYHO0Ud JWEO 0022

WVHD0¥d ONIMOLINOW T73M ONV IDHVHOTY 6012

WVHDO™d DNIMOLINON TOYLNOD JITNYYAJAH B0LL

ONRMOLINOW T3AIT ONNOYD L0LL

NOLLYDIHILSNr W31 3N
135an4d o10z-6002
HIALSYINHALYM NISVYE ONIHD

sjuaWwoy



81 NOLLYJIILSNr W3l anNm

‘palanap 1alem Joj 88} e sabieya sejpuaby sayn andw3 pueu|

's@84 ucljoauun)
AY/EEZS 1B OMIN Woly Jaiem juawysiuaidal Guiseysind jo sisoo ay) s1anoo aul siy |
9)EAN [BjuBwalddng Jo juawysiua|day jo s1s00

'siybiu Jsiem paubisse 1tay) spaaoxe yaiym paanpoid Jejem Aue saejdas o) paanbal ase (sieanpoid [episnpul Ajuewpd) siequaw By-uoN
-1sjem Bume|das Joj sjuswssasse 9001 0} 10algns asoy) jsuiebe pains| 51500

-sa1em Bume|dal Jo) dnoub 9;,58/9%451 8y} jsulebe paiaa) sjsog

‘19jem Buoedal 1o} dnoib 9,58/%51 au} jsuiebe pelas| §js00

‘Iajem paonpaidiano Aue Buioeidal Jo s)s00 au) Jo 94,001 Aed o) uonebiqo ay) aaey siojeudorddy rayio Jeak Joud sy up se1em Buicnpoldiaso
lojeudoidde ayj Aq pied s1 1502 aU) Jo 9,58 pue dnoif iay) Ag pannbal sejem Juswysiuajdal Jo sa3 3y} jo %51 aaey Juawbpnr ay) Jepun sicjeudoiddy uiepan

'18]em ay) Jo 1502 ayj Joj shed JajseLaiEan 3121 au} je Waly) o) paj(iq ae Aouabe ue Aq pasnpoidianc sjunowe |2 Buiuesw ssuadxs ,Myl-ssed, B s1 Jajem juswuysiuajday
"Aue Ji Jead je aq |m uoionpoidiana Sy JeYM SUILLISISP 0) S|qeUN S| JBISELLIAIEA SE AloBajea siuy) ul pajebpng ale sjunowe oN “jood YoES oy Ja1eMm SU) JSAGD O) PSIAS|
a0 p|nom S|USWSSISSE 3} MOY PUE 13]em Juswysiuajde) Guipiebal suoyipuod pue swia) ay) paysiqe}sa §| ‘g6 Ul patsjus juswbpnr ay) uj paubisse alam sjybu Jsiep

Wd €2:18002/4/5

sabieyang ynai

S884 as] 65-00

Jarepn Juawysiuajday
FOUYHITY Y LYMANNOUD
juawysjuajday |jood By-uoN
SJUALLISSASSY 19N %00L
SJUBWSSassy SS015 Y68
SJUBLISSASSY 5015 5]

sjuswissassy jusuysiusiday jood ddy

LI0S
SL0S
3311
0L0s

ozey
ElLZY
ziey
Ligy

oy

SISNIdXT ANV JWODNI HILYM LNIWHSINITd3Y 2 TVLININS1ddNS

NOILVJIdILSNr WL 3N
139ang 0102-6002
HILSVINHILYM NISYE ONIHD

sjualiwog

Jagquiny
aulq
1ob6png

[N ]



93

'saseyaind s9jem Juawysius|day Jo juswied jqoq obieysay apnjoul jou ssoq "sabejuassad uoonpold jenjoe £g S|00d 0) p21E30||e aJe 51509 [E10] ()

LO'FFS L1'9% LOtHS L19% LOFPS L19% 1004-019Y 1o {A[uQ uonEULIOJU] 10,{) SJUBLUSSASSY J1a A J0U]
00'ss 00'SS Jaanpol ] 1a] SIUBLLISSASSY WnwiuA
FR'8ES SE'08 PERES £€'98 +8'8ES g£'9% 100,{-210Y 134 SIUILISSASSY UOIBNSIUIUPY [RIIUDL)
SJuaLSsassy pasodorg
16S°€€1S OERITS 1E7°002°1% 117°961% 0IZ'E00'vS  LZE'PSOS L09°60T°9% AASSASSY 49 OL ATUINOTY SANMNA
0 0 0 0 C m:_u.:mmammf. 0§ pazin) puryH :O m_.::.h uwmu..—
0% 0% 0% 0 0 %40 dNEIO
0% 08 0% 0% 0 %0 aAnENSIUIWPY
AAUASTH ONLLYHAJO
168€E 1 9£8°12 1EF°00T°1 112°961 OIT'E00Y  LTE'DSY L09°60T°9 ANVINIA HSVD
(crL'ey (08¢°ce) (srerin (01t'8F1) (o1+'svD) saroualy APISINQG Wey SuoHNqUIo
(b6L Y} (080°ct) (€99°¢ck1) {6£5°161) (orsiien) W0 J$2121u] pRFpPNg 5597
001°THl 9£8°1C 168°9LT°1 112961 061°85TF  LTEPEY 95C 615’0 LA9and Tv.IOL
001°ZH1 9£8°1T 168°9LT'] 112961 061°8ST't  LTEFS9 9¢c'61E'g 9CS'6vE'g SHUIUISSISSY JINGO ¥ MUWPY V1NN
001°TP1S 168°9LT 1% 061°8ST'+% 8I°LLYC Z8I°LLYS (1D)swaforg uoneuawaiduy % JNEO
9FR°1TH 1179618 LTE'VSO% PLE'TLES PLETLRS (1) piuog 121SEULINIB A, 79 02JHWIID]) AIOSIAPY ‘UGHELSIUIWPY
dINIO uonunsIpy  JINGO uopeysinupy  JIWNGO uonENSIUUIPY IT5and
[e1uar) [LABIIB Y] elauan)y
%£0S'T TI86Er'E %Z6t T £69°606°0€ %500°SL 956'LLO"E01 ELYLTHLEL 132,-0.13V uf sadueyaxy p vopanpold  §O-LOOT
26596'1 080°69£°€ 2%8+L71T 01+ S6T°LE 243879 #0T'9ZR0E1 +69°061 LI 132,4-213Y Ul sadusyaxy P uonanposd  LO-900%
STV.LOL LADang SISVI NOILONaoud
0107-6007 YVIA TVOSIA
TOOd DV-NON TOOd TVINLTNDIDY T00d JALLVIHJOUddY LNAWSSISSY ATNO OWAI

TADOVIOVA LNAINSSASSY SUVIA SNOIATUL NO ISV ‘AALVINLLS A=

0T0Z-600T YVIA TVOSIA
NOLLVINDTVD LNAWSSIASSY
JLLSVINHALVA NISVH ONIHD



94

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



Chino Basin Watermaster
Budget and Description of Engineering Tasks
Fiscal Year 2009/2010

6906 — Optimum Basin Management Program: General Engineering

Tasks
Pool, Advisory, Watermaster Meetings
Other General Meetings as Requested
Evaluation of Transfers, Assessment of Supplemental Water Recharge
Miscellaneous Data Requests
Miscellaneous CEO Requests
Project Management
Annual Engineering Updates
Correct New Yield Estimate for Storm Water Recharge. This includes the following subtasks:
Update Recharge Information
Storm Water Recharge Quantification

Prepare Reports

Meetings
Milestones/Accomplishments
2 Projected
Budget Billed ECAC (Over)/Under
$455,003 $0 $455,003 $0

7101 - PEl: Groundwater Production Monitoring Program

Ta._sks

Purpose: [Basin Operation] Obtain groundwater production data for private wells. This task is performed jointly
by Watermaster and WEI staff.

Provide Support for Quarterly Meter Reads. This task comprises obtaining quarterly meter
reads from about 325 private wells.

Milestones/Accomplishments

s Projected
Budget Billed ECAC (Over)/Under
$2,800 $0 $2,800 $0

7103 - PEIl: Groundwater Quality Monitoring Program

Tasks

Purpose: [Basin Plan and Max Benefit] Obtain groundwater quality information in and adjacent to Chino Basin.
These data are required for the triennial ambient water quality update mandated by the Basin Plan and for the
Hydraulic Control Monitoring Program — a maximum benefit requirement in the Basin Plan. The data are also




956

Chino Basin Watermaster Fiscal Year 2009/2010
Budget and Description of Engineering Tasks

used for the Biannual State of the Basin report and estimating influent water quality to desalter wells.

.

Obtain Groundwater Quality Data Routinely from about 200 Wells from All Appropriators and

Cooperators in and Adjacent to Chino Basin. This represents about 20,000 records in

Woatermaster's database. Subtasks include:

«  phone calls and meetings with water quality staff

«  uploading hardcopy, spreadsheet, and laboratory electronic data deliverables to VWatermaster's
database.

Collect and Analyze Groundwater Quality Samples from About 45 Private Wells. Subtasks

include:

+  annual re-evaluation of the key well program due to abandoned and destroyed wells

+  scheduling the field work and coordinating with the analytical laboratory

+  performing the field work

+  uploading field and laboratory data to Watermaster’s database.

+  The field work follows the standard operating procedures (SOPs) and the Quality Assurance Project
Plan (QAPP) defined in the 2004 HCMP Work Plan.

Characterize Groundwater Quality Conditions and Trends. Subtasks include:

+  create time-history plots of key water quality constituents, e.g, TDS and nitrate-nitrogen.

+  Create maps showing the spatial distribution of water quality constituents.

- Attend meetings on regional water quality issues as required (e.g. SAWPA's Emerging Contaminants
Workgroup meetings)

Milestones/Accomplishments

: Projected
Budget Billed ECAC (Over)/Under
$138,741 $0 $138,741 30

7104 - PE|: Groundwater Level Monitoring Program

Tasks

Purpose: [Basin Plan and Max Benefit] Obtain groundwater level information in and adjacent to Chino Basin.
These data are required for the triennial ambient water quality update mandated by the Basin Plan and for the
Hydraulic Control Monitoring Program — a maximum benefit requirement in the Basin Plan. The data are also
used for the Biannual State of the Basin report and for the Chino Basin Groundwater Model.

Collect and Analyze Groundwater Level Measurements from About 122 Wells. Subtasks
include:

»  annual re-evaluation of the key well program due to abandoned and destroyed wells

- scheduling the field work

- performing the field work: manual measurements are collected monthly at 80 wells and transducer
data is downloaded quarterly at 42 wells.

process, QC, and upload of manual water level measurements to Watermaster's database

Page 2 of 8




Chino Basin Watermaster Fiscal Year 2009/2010
Budget and Description of Engineering Tasks

process, QC, and upload of transducer data to Watermaster's database
field work follows the SOPs and the QAPP defined in the 2004 HCMP Work Plan.

Routinely collect, process, QC, and upload water level measurements to Watermaster's
database that were compiled by CBWM staff from all Appropriators and Cooperators in and
Adjacent to Chino Basin.

Routinely collect, process, QC, and upload transducer data from about 40 wells that was
downloaded in the field by CBWM staff.
Characterize Groundwater Level Conditions and Trends. Subtasks include:

create time-history plots of groundwater elevations

create maps showing groundwater elevation contours

Milestones/Accomplishments

2 Projected
Budget Billed ECAC (Over)/Under
$266,946 $0 $266,946 $0

7107 - PEl: Ground Level Monitoring Program

Yasks i
Purposes: [} To verify the protective nature of the current MZ-1 Plan with regard to permanent fand

subsidence and ground fissuring in the Managed Area.

2) To develop a pumping and recharge plan to minimize the risk of future land subsidence and
ground fissuring across all of MZ-1.
Setup and Maintenance of Monitoring Network. Subtasks include:
Equipment maintenance at the Ayala Park Extensometer and across entire monitoring network
Aquifer System Monitoring and Testing. Subtasks include:

Collection and organization of groundwater-level and groundwater-production data from wells in
MZI monitoring network

Conduct ASR pilot test at Well CH-16
Aquifer System Monitoring and Testing — Outside Pro (ASR pilot test at Well CH-16)
Ground Level Surveys. Subtasks include:
Conduct Fall 2009 ground-level survey and EDMs (horizontal monitoring) in Managed Area
Conduct Spring 2010 survey (EDMs only)
Replace destroyed benchmarks
Ground Level Surveys - Outside Pro
InSAR — multiple interferograms across entire Chino Basin for 2009-10
InSAR - Qutside Pro

Water-supply Planning within the Managed Area

Milestones/Accomplishments

Page 3 of 8




Chino Basin Watermaster Fiscal Year 2009/2010
Budget and Description of Engineering Tasks

: Projected
Budget Billed ECAC (Over)/Under
$548,653 $0 $548,653 $0

7108 — PEI: Hydraulic Control Monitoring Program

Tasks

Purpose: [Basin Plan and Max Benefit] Obtain surface water discharge and water quality data from the Santa
Ana River and its tributaries and groundwater quality information in and adjacent to Chino Basin. These data are
required by the Basin Plan (the surface water stations and frequencies are specified in Table 5-8a) and for the
Hydraulic Control Monitoring Program — a maximum benefit requirement in the Basin Plan. The data are also
used for the Biannual State of the Basin report and for the Chino Basin Groundwater Model.

Measure Discharge at Specified Surface Water Stations in the Santa Ana River and Tributaries.
Direct Discharge measurements are made at 6 stations every other week. Subtasks include:
scheduling the field worlk
performing the field work
QA/QC'ing the discharge calculations
uploading the discharge data to Watermaster's database.
The field worlk follows the SOPs and the QAPP defined in the 2004 HCMP Worlk Plan,

Collect Grab Surface Water Quality Samples at Specified Surface Water Stations in the Santa
Ana River and Tributaries. Samples are collected at 14 stations every other week. Samples are
also collected from three POTWs. Data from IEUA's POTW discharges are obtained from
[EUA. Subtasks include:

scheduling the field work and coordinating with the analytical laboratory

performing the field work

uploading field and laboratory data to Watermaster's database.
Collect annual groundwater quality samples from the 21 HCMP monitoring wells. Subtasks
include:

scheduling the field work and coordinating with the analytical laboratory

performing the field work

uploading field and laboratory data to Watermaster's database,
Collect near-river groundwater samples at the NAWQA and SARWC Wells. The 2 NAWQA
and 2 SARWC wells are sampled monthly. Subtasks include:

scheduling the field work and coordinating with the analytical laboratory

performing the field work

uploading field and laboratory data to Watermaster's database.
Routinely collect discharge data from the Santa Ana River and its tributaries measured by the
USGS and collect treatment plant effluent discharge and water quality data collected by The City

of Riverside, the City of Corona, and the WRCRWA. All data are processed, checked for
QA/QC and loaded to Watermaster's database.

Interpretation of HCMP Data and Data Analyses/Comparison with Metrics. All data generated in

Page 4 of 8




Chino Basin Watermaster Fiscal Year 2009/2010
Budget and Description of Engineering Tasks

the HCMP, as well as the GWQMP and the GWLMP will be analyzed and used to demonstrate
the degree of hydraulic control obtained by basin re-operation and desalter production.

2009 Aerial Photograph. Watermaster will purchase a compressed, digital 2009 Aerial
Photograph of the Chino Basin Area in support of the HCMP.

HCMP Monitoring Well Master Plan and Grant Applications. Watermaster and IEUA will
develop a master plan of new monitoring wells that will be required to demonstrate hydraulic
control in Chino Basin as part of the Maximum Benefit requirement. Approximately two nests
of wells are proposed per year beginning in FY 2010/11. The agencies will endeavor to seek
grant funding whenever possible.

Reports—Compose four quarterly data reports and one annual HCMP report (draft and final).

Meetings
Milestones/Accomplishments
’ Projected
Budget Billed ECAC (Over)/Under
$553,479 $0 $553,479 $0

7109 - PEl: Recharge and Well Monitoring Program: Pursuant to the Groundwater
Recharge Permit and Maximum Benefit

Tasks
Review Quarterly and Annual Reports for Chino Basin Recycled Water Groundwater Recharge
Program
Review results of the Brooks Basin Tracer Test.

Review Start-Up Protocol Reports as needed.

Milestones/Accomplishments

: Projected
Budget Billed ECAC (Over)/Under
$9.152 $0 $9,152 $0

7202 = PE2: Recharge Master Plan (Conducted over a Two-Year Period)
(FY 08/09 and FY 09/10)

Tasks

Purpose: December 21, 2007 Court Order, Condition Subsequent No. 5: “By July I, 2008, Watermaster shall
submit to the Court a detail outline of the scope and content of its first Recharge Master Plan Update, and shall
report its progress by January I, 2009 and july I, 2009. December 2/, 2007 Court Order, Condition
Subsequent No. 8: “By July |, 2010, Watermaster shall submit to the Court for approval an updated Recharge
Master Plan. The updated Recharge Master Plan shall include all the elements listed in the Special Referee’s

Page 5 of 8

99



Chino Basin Watermaster Fiscal Year 2009/2010
Budget and Description of Engineering Tasks

Final Report and Recommendations.

Task | Project Management

Task 2: Collect, Compile, and Review Data and Reports

Task 3: Develop Planning Criteria

Task 4. Characterize How Land Use Decisions and Storm Water Management Affect Safe Yield
Task 5: Conduct Initial Integrated Review of Water Demands and Water Supply Plans

Task 6: Describe Storm Water Recharge and Recharge Enhancement Opportunities

Task 7: Describe Supplemental Water Recharge and Supplemental Water Recharge
Enhancement Opportunities

Task 8: Integrate Storm and Supplemental Water Recharge Projects

Task 9: Conduct Final Integrated Review of Water Demands and Water Supply Plans
Task 10: Prepare Recharge Master Plan

Task I'l: Prepare Final Report

Milestones/Accomplishments

Budget Billed ECAC (ozgfﬁf;:ger
$560,425 $0 $560,425 $0
7202.Y - PE3: Subsurface Investigation of the Wineville Basin
- Tasks

Develop and Implement the Field Program

Review the Field Program Data

Prepare Reports

Milestones/Accomplishments

Budget Billed ECAC ot;‘r’;ﬁjff:er
$77,625 $0 $77,625 $0

7303 - PE3/5: Water Supply Plan for Desalter

Tasks

Purpose: [Basin Plan and Max Benefit] Plan, site, drill, and construct wells for the Chino Creek Desalter Well
Field. This well field is required for hydraulic control in the southwest portion of Chino Basin — hydraulic control is
a necessary condition for maximum benefit in the Basin Plan.

Chino Creek Desalter Well Field. Subtasks include:

Page 6 of 8




Chino Basin Watermaster Fiscal Year 2009/2010
Budget and Description of Engineering Tasks

Coordination with CDA, other agencies, and consultant for desalter well field development.
Review conceptual siting.

Review test well siting,

Review of lithologic geophysical logs and review well design.

Provide groundwater flow modeling to assess the effects of planned desalter well field operations,
including the addition of new wells.

Milestones/Accomplishments

- Projected
Budget Billed ECAC (Over)/Under
$72,309 $0 $72,309 $0

7402 - PE4: Management Zone Strategies

Tasks

Purposes: 1) To verify the protective nature of the current MZ-1 Plan with regard to permanent land

subsidence and ground fissuring in the Managed Area.

2) To develop a pumping and recharge plan to minimize the risk of future land subsidence and
ground fissuring across all of MZ-1.

3) To assess groundwater quality conditions in Management Zone 3. MZ-3 monitoring program has
been on-going for three years. The monitoring program will be completed this fiscal year with the
completion of the final report.

PE4/MZ-1: Data Analyses and Reports. Subtasks include:

Analysis of production, piezometric, extensometer, ground-level survey, horizontal strain, InSAR, and
seismic data

Preparation of MZ1 Annual Report
Update of MZ| Plan

PE4/MZ-1: Meetings and Admin

Milestones/Accomplishments

5 Projected
Budget Billed ECAC (Over)/Under
$81,280 $0 $81,280 $0

7502 - PE6/7: Cooperative Efforts/Salt Management

Tasks

Purpose: These tasks address special water quality issues that impact Chino Basin.

Water Quality Committee Meetings. This task assumes four, quarterly meetings with the WQC.

Page 7 of 8

10

ES



Chino Basin Watermaster Fiscal Year 2009/2010
Budget and Description of Engineering Tasks

As Needed Investigations (e.g., perchlorate isotopes). This task is for special water quality
studies, for example, a perchlorate isotope source study of Hole Lake, and/or a study of low
detection limit perchlorate in the Santa Ana River and potential impacts to Chino Basin due to
increased desalter and JCSD pumping.
Ontario International Airport VOC Plume. Subtasks include:

coordination and negotiation with OIA PRPs

oversight of monitoring well drilling, construction, and testing
Chino Airport VOC Plume. Subtasks include:

coordination and negotiation with Chino Airport PRP.

Bloomington Divide Water Level Investigation

Milestones/Accomplish ments

; Projected
Budget Billed ECAC (Over)Under
$162,313 $0 $162,313 $0

7602 — PE8/9: Storage Management & Conjunctive Use

Tasks
General Consulting

SDCWA and CLWA Program
Metropolitan

M_i!estonesll-\ccom plishments

; Projected
Budget Billed ECAC Over)/Under
$20,087 $0 $20,087 $0

Page 8 of 8




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

lll. REPORTS / UPDATES

A. WATERMASTER GENERAL LEGAL
COUNSEL REPORT

2. Auction Price Floor Agreement and Storage
& Recovery Agreement
3. Application for Storage Account




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org

KENNETH R. MANNING

Chief Executive Officer
STAFF REPORT
DATE: May 14, 2009
TO: Committee Members

SUBJECT: Non-Agricuitural Pool Stored Water Auction

SUMMARY

Non-action item; for Discussion only. The Appropriative Pool will be asked to provide feedback to staff
regarding formalization of the broad mutual benefit to be obtained from the Storage and Recovery
Agreement and auction proceeds.

Update on Auction Development
1. Auction administrator

Watermaster staff and counsel are actively engaged in research and interviews with potential
auctioneers. Staff will be prepared to make a recommendation in June for the selection of a cost-effective
auction administrator.

2. Draft Storage and Recovery Agreement

Watermaster staff and counsel are completing a first draft Storage and Recovery Agreement that
will need to be approved prior to the auction. A draft copy of this agreement will be available for review
under separate cover prior to or at the Pool meetings. Staff will request approval of this agreement on the
June agendas and will propose scheduling a July hearing date to receive Court approval of the
agreement.

3. Material Physical Injury Analysis

As a precondition to Board and Court approval of the Storage and Recovery Agreement, there
must be finding that no unmitigated Material Physical Injury exists. Watermaster staff is engaged in
preparation of an analysis of the potential for Material Physical Injury to result from the activities
contemplated with the auction. This analysis will accompany the approval of the Storage and Recovery
Agreement.

103



Non-Agricultural Pool Stored Water Auction May 14, 2009

4, Recommendation Regarding Broad Mutual Benefit

As a precondition to Board and Court approval of the Storage and Recovery Agreement, there
must be findings that the program will provide broad mutual benefit to the members of the Appropriative
Pool and the Overlying (Non-Agricultural) Pool. Watermaster staff and counsel believe that the Pools
themselves are the best situated to provide a recommendation as to how the proceeds from the auction
will be used to provide broad mutual benefit.

Watermaster staff and counsel request that the Appropriative Pool and Overlying (Non-
Agricultural) Pool provide direction to staff regarding broad mutual benefit so that this recommendation
can be a part of the approval process described above to occur in June.



Draft: 1/27/09

CHINO BASIN GROUNDWATER RESOURCES AUCTION PRICE FLOOR
AGREEMENT

This Chino Basin Groundwater Resources Auction Price Floor Agreement
(“Agreement”) is made by and between the Chino Basin Watermaster, a Court-appointed
groundwater basin management entity (“Watermaster”) and Western Municipal Water District of
Riverside County, a retail and wholesale California municipal water district (“Western”), and is
effective as of the date last signed by a Party (“Effective Date™). The term “Buyer” as used
herein shall refer to the buyer at Auction (as defined in Recital __ herein) which may or may not
be Western and may or may not occur under this Agreement. To the extent Western purchases
the Groundwater Resources (as defined in Section 2, herein) under this Agreement and not as the
Selected Bidder at Auction (as defined in the Bid Documents attached hereto as Exhibit .
Western shall be considered the “Buyer” and the terms of this Agreement shall govern all
transactions between Western and Watermaster. Watermaster and Western are sometimes
referred to herein collectively as “Parties” and individually as “Party.”

RECITALS

A. In 1978, the San Bernardino Superior Court entered judgment on Case No.
164327 (now designated No. RCV 51010), Chino Basin Municipal Water District v. City of
Chino (the “Judgment”). The Judgment is a plenary adjudication of all rights to groundwater and
storage capacity within the Chino Basin and established a physical solution to provide ongoing
management of the Chino Basin water resources and an equitable and feasible method of
allocating the cost of importing supplemental water to achieve a hydrologic balance within
Chino Basin. The Judgment adjudicated the rights of several hundred overlying landowners as
well as several substantial industrial and commercial producers of water for use on their
overlying lands, and within the cities, public water districts, utilities, and mutual water
companies that provide water service within and adjacent to the Chino Basin.

B. The Judgment authorized the appointment of a Watermaster with the express
powers and duties as provided for in the Judgment or as the Court may subsequently order
pursuant to its continuing jurisdiction. Watermaster holds no rights to produce groundwater, but
is the entity responsible for monitoring and regulating the production of groundwater within the
basin under the Judgment.

c. Each of the defendants named in the Judgment is a water producer or other water
claimant or public water district within the Chino Basin. Each such defendant has been
identified as a member of one of the following three groups: (1) Overlying (Agricultural)
Producers, possessing lands overlying the Chino Basin and producing water from the basin for
agricultural uses on overlying lands; (2) Overlying (Non-Agricultural) Producers (the “Non-Ag
Pool”), possessing lands overlying Chino Basin, producing water from the basin for use on
overlying lands for other than agricultural purposes; and (3) Appropriators, producing water
tfrom Chino Basin pursuant to appropriative or prescriptive rights.

D. On June 29, 2000, the Non-Ag Pool entered into the Chino Basin Peace
Agreement (“Peace Agreement”) with various other Chino Basin right holders. The Peace
Agreement enabled Watermaster to adopt and implement the Optimum Basin Management

5B 495598 v1:008350.0001



106

Draft: 1/27/09

Program (“OBMP”), a comprehensive program to monitor, develop, and manage groundwater
and storage capacity in the Chino Basin. The Peace Agreement grants Watermaster significant
authority to regulate storage and recovery programs in the Chino Basin. Specifically, Section
5.2(a)(i) provides that “all storage capacity shall be subject to regulation and control by
Watermaster.” Under Section 5.2(c)(ix), Watermaster “reserves complete discretion” over any
proposed storage and recovery program involving non-parties to the Judgment. Additionally,
Section 5.3(e) provides that “parties to the Judgment with rights within the [Non-Ag Pool] shall
have the additional rights to Transfer their rights to Watermaster for the purposes of
Replenishment for a Desalter or for a Storage and Recovery Program.”

E. On September 21, 2007, Watermaster  entered into- a Purchase and Sale
Agreement with the Non-Ag Pool. Under the terms of this agreement, Watermaster purchased
an amount of water from the Non-Ag Pool equivalent to the total quantity of water held in
storage by the Non-Ag Pool on June 30, 2007, less a ten percent dedication for Desalter
Replenishment, less an additional quantity of water transferred to the San.Antonio Water
Company (SAWCO) and Vulcan Materials.

F. On October 25, 2007, the Non-Ag Pool entered into the Chino Basin Peace II
Agreement (“Peace 1I”) with various other Chino Basin right holders to confirm support for
Watermaster’s OBMP. As part of Peace II, Exhibit G to the Judgment was amended to grant
members of the Non-Ag Pool “the discretionary right to transfer or lease their quantlﬁed
production rights and carry-over water held in storage accounts ... to Watermaster in
conformance with the procedui’es described in the Peace Agreement between the parties therein.”
On the same date, Paragraph 8 of the Judgment was similarly amended to grant members of the
Non-Ag Pool the “right to transfer or lease their quantlﬁed production rights to Watermaster in
conformance with the procedures described in the Peace Agreement between the parties therein.”
In conjunction withWatermaster’s “complete discretion” under the Peace Agreement to enter
into Storage and Recovery Programs with non-parties to the Judgment, these Peace II
amendments authorize Watermaster to purchase or lease water rights from the Non-Ag Pool to
remarket those rights to other entities such as Western.

G. Watermaster intends to sell by auction the sole and exclusive contractual right and
interest to certain Chino Basin related Groundwater Resources, as expressly defined in Section 2,
herein.

H. Subject to Subsection herein, it is Watermaster’s intention to hold one
auction on [DATE] (as described in Section 9) by which it will offer for sale the Groundwater
Resources (“Auction™).

L Western desires to purchase the Groundwater Resources and seeks, by this
Agreement, to establish (i) the purchase terms for the Groundwater Resources at Auction; and
(i1) the price Western will pay for the Groundwater Resources if Watermaster does not obtain a
Higher Conforming Bid (as defined in Section 3 herein) at Auction.

J. Watermaster and Western intend that the Groundwater Resources purchased by

Western pursuant to this Agreement, if any, may be used or sold by Western, subject to the terms
and conditions set forth herein.

SB 495598 v1:008350.0001 2



Draft: 1/27/09

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises, covenants, and
agreements hereinafter set forth, and for other good and valuable consideration (the receipt and
sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged), the Parties agree as follows:

1. Incorporation by Reference. The above Recitals and Exhibits hereto are incorporated
herein by this reference.

2. Price; Purchase Terms.

2.1 This Agreement establishes the minimum price (“Minimum Price”) and purchase
terms for the Groundwater Resources at Auction if Western becomes the Buyer.
With the exception of the Minimum Price, and other terms specific to this
Agreement, the material terms of this Agreement will be offered to any other
Buyer under the applicable Groundwater Resources Auction Agreement (as
defined in Subsection 9.4 herein) entered into between Watermaster and such
other Buyer.

2.2 The Groundwater Resources are further defined as follows:

2.2.1

22722

2.23

2.2.4

SB 495598 v1:008350.0001

Forty thousand (40,000) acre-feet. of Non-Ag Pool groundwater
(“Groundwater”), less ten percent (10%) which shall be permanently
dedicated to Desalter Replenishment, for a net amount of 36,000 acre-feet
of groundwater available for immediate extraction from the Chino Basin.
The Groundwater shall be divided and auctioned in separate but equal
increments of 18,000 acre-feet each, referred to as “Groundwater Pool A”
and “Groundwater Pool B.”

Exclusive use of forty: thousand (40,000) acre-feet of storage capacity
(“Storage Capacity”) in the Chino Basin for storage and subsequent
extraction of stored water, for a term of 30 years. The Storage Capacity
shall be divided and auctioned in separate but equal increments of 20,000
acre-feet each, referred to as “Storage Capacity Pool A” and “Storage
Capacity Pool B.”

The Groundwater Pool A and Storage Capacity Pool A shall be auctioned
together as a single unit referred to as Groundwater Resources Pool A and
Groundwater Pool B and Storage Capacity Pool B shall be auctioned
together as a single unit referred to as Groundwater Resources Pool B.
Groundwater Resources Pool A and Groundwater Resources Pool B are
collectively referred to as “Groundwater Resources”.

The 36,000 acre-feet of the available 40,000 acre-feet of Storage Capacity
shall be considered initially occupied as of the Closing Date; 18,000 of the
20,000 acre-feet allocated each to Storage Capacity Pool A and B shall be
considered initially occupied as of the Closing Date. The volume of
Storage Capacity in either Storage Capacity Pool A or B occupied and
useable at any time shall be based upon the use of the Groundwater within
each pool, the subsequent replenishment and use of other water stored

3

107



)_-Iu

c=
(¢ o)

Draft: 1/27/09

over time, and shall be accounted for separately pursuant to Watermaster’s
ongoing accounting; and

2.2.5 The Groundwater Resources are taken subject to the Court’s ongoing
jurisdiction under the terms of the Judgment and Watermaster’s ongoing
authority subject to the Judgment and the Court’s jurisdiction.

2.2.6 The Groundwater Resources do not include access to facilities either to
extract Groundwater from or replenish water in the Storage Capacity of
the Chino Basin.

3 Challenge to Rights of Third-Party. Except as provided in Subsection 9.8 herein,
Western commits and agrees not to appeal, contest, enjoin, protest or otherwise challenge the
Auction or sale of the Groundwater Resources to a third party that (i) is a Qualified Bidder, (ii)
submits a Conforming Bid at Auction, and (iii) closes on such Conforming Bid within the time
frame specified in Subsection 9.9 herein. The terms “Qualified Bidder,” “Higher Conforming
Bid” and “Conforming Bid” are further defined in the Instructions to Bidders. Instructions to
Bidders along with the Qualified Bidder Form, Bid Form, Bid Confirmation Form, Groundwater
Resources Auction Agreement and Groundwater Resources Auction Escrow Agreement
(collectively, “Bid Documents”) are attached hereto as Exhibit® .

4. Interference with Auction. Except for. Western’s right to challenge a bid as set forth in
Subsection 9.8 herein, Western commits and agrees that it shall not take any action to disrupt,
delay, enjoin or otherwise interfere with the timing and conduct of the Auction or disseminate
any information regarding the ‘Auction without the knowledge and consent of Watermaster.
Western further commits and agrees to refer all i 1nqu1rles it receives regarding the Auction to
Watermaster and to cooperate with Watermaster in formulating mutually-acceptable materials
for public disclosure in connection with the Auction. Western covenants that it will not
collaborate, collude or conspire with any other bidders or third parties to fix or otherwise affect
the bid price at Auction. Notwithstanding the foregoing, nothing herein shall preclude Western
from conferring ‘with third parties about the Auction or the Groundwater Resources as part of its
due diligence efforts or investigation of the potential uses for or assignment of the Groundwater
Resources or any interest therein., Watermaster acknowledges that Western may have
discussions with developers and other third parties regarding acquisition of all or some portion of
Western’s potential interest in the Groundwater Resources and that such discussions do not
constitute a violation of this Section 4 or any other provision of this Agreement.

5. Minimum Price. Subject to Western’s termination rights herein, if Watermaster does
not Close with a Higher Conforming Bid at Auction from Western or another bidder, Western
agrees to purchase from Watermaster and Watermaster agrees to sell to Western, subject to the
payment terms described herein and otherwise pursuant to the terms of this Agreement, the
Groundwater Resources for the following (“Minimum Price”):

5.1 $600.00 per acre-foot for Groundwater, for a total of $21,600,000 ($600 per acre-
foot times 36,000 acre-feet) (“Groundwater Purchase Price™); and

SB 495598 v1:008350.0001 4



Draft: 1/27/09

5.2 §$25 per acre-foot per year, adjusted annually according to the index described
below, for Storage Capacity (“Storage Payment™). The Storage Payment shall be
due and payable annually subject to the following:

5.2.1 Upon the Closing Date, and each annual anniversary thereafter up to but
not including the fifth anniversary of the Closing Date, for each acre-foot
of Storage Capacity that is available for recharge after extraction of each
acre-foot of the Groundwater (“Available Storage Capacity”). Upon the
Closing Date, 4,000 acre-feet of ~Available Storage Capacity is
immediately available for recharge as a result of the 10% Desalter
Replenishment. Thus, at Closing, the first Storage Payment shall be
$100,000 (4,000 acre-feet multiplied by $25 per acre-foot). As an
additional example, if during the first year following the Closing Date,
10,000 acre-feet of the Groundwater has been extracted (in addition to the
initial 4,000 acre-feet of Desalter Replenishment), the Storage Payment
shall be the product of 14,000 acre-feet multiplied by the applicable
Indexed Storage Fee, as defined in Section 5.2.4 herein; and

522 On the fifth anniversary of the Closing Date and annually thereafter
through the term of this Agreement, the Storage Payment shall be equal to
the product of 40,000 acre-feet multiplied by the applicable Indexed
Storage Fee; and

523 The Storage Payment shall be due and payable annually on the
anniversary of the Closing Date, whether or not the Storage Capacity is
actually used for replenishment; and

52.4 The per acre-foot Storage Payment shall be adjusted annually prior to
calculating the then due and payable Storage Payment, according to the
{SET INDEX} (“Indexed Storage Fee™).

6. Form and Timing of Payments. All payments for the Groundwater Resources shall be
made in cash or cash equivalent on the schedule set forth in this Agreement and in accordance
with the terms of the “Minimum Price Escrow Agreement” among Watermaster, Western and
XXXX (“Escrow Agent”). The Minimum Price Escrow Agreement is attached hereto as Exhibit
“ 7. Watermaster and Western shall execute and deliver the Minimum Price Escrow
Agreement to the Escrow Agent no later than the Closing Date. Where payments are required,
actual payment is to be made in accordance with the Minimum Price Escrow Agreement, or the
Auction Escrow Agreement, as applicable. Watermaster shall be solely responsible for all
escrow fees and escrow expenses incurred by Escrow Agent in discharging its duties under the
Minimum Price Escrow Agreement.

7. Term. The term of this Agreement shall commence on the Effective Date and shall
terminate as provided in Section 17 herein.

8. Breakup Fee. In the event this Agreement terminates because Watermaster closes on a
Higher Conforming Bid with a Buyer other than Western for either or both the Groundwater

SB 495598 v1:008350.0001 5

100



ot

o2

Draft: 1/27/09

Resources Pool A and Groundwater Resources Pool B within the time provided in Subsection
9.9 herein, Western shall receive in the manner set forth in the Groundwater Resources Auction
Escrow Agreement a “Breakup Fee” from Watermaster as follows: 10% of every payment
Watermaster receives from Buyer for the Groundwater Pool A and Groundwater Pool B under
the Groundwater Resources Auction Agreement; provided, however, that Western shall receive a
minimum of $ within three years of the Closing Date (“Minimum Breakup
Fee™). If Western’s total share of the payments received by Watermaster for the Groundwater
during this three year period is less than Minimum Breakup Fee, Watermaster shall pay any
deficit to Western on or before the third anniversary of the’ Closing Date. Any such “deficit
payment” by Watermaster shall be deducted from Western’s 10% share of the next payment(s)
received by Watermaster for the Groundwater until the deficit payment is recouped in full by
Watermaster. The Breakup Fee shall not apply if Western is the Buyer or if Western exercises
its right under Subsection 20.1(i) herein to terminate this Agreement.

9, Auction.

9.1 Date. Watermaster shall conduct an Auction of the Groundwater Resources on
[DATE].

9.2  Notice. Watermaster shall provide written notice of the date of the Auction (via
postings, press releases, email, website, newspaper or other means calculated to
reach potential bidders, including Western) at least 30 days prior to the Auction
date.

9.3  Disclosure of Agreement. This Agreement shall be disclosed to potential bidders
along with the notice provided in Section 9.2, above.

9.4  Terms. The Groundwater Resources Pool A and Groundwater Resources Pool B
shall be offered and auctioned separately. However, Any Qualified Bidder may
bid and be the Selected Bidder on either or both Groundwater Resources Pool.
The form of purchase agreement to be used at Auction in the event Watermaster
closes on a Higher Conforming Bid at Auction with either Western or another
bidder is included in the Bid Documents attached hereto as Exhibit ‘=
(“Groundwater Resources Auction Agreement”).

9.5  Opening Bids. Subject to Subsection 9.7 herein, all bids for the Groundwater
Resources at Auction shall be not less than $700 per acre-foot for Groundwater
and $33 per acre-foot per year for Storage Capacity (“Minimum Auction Bid™).
Any bid (a) to purchase less than the full increment of either of the Groundwater
Resources Pool A or Pool B, (b) to purchase on terms different than the
Groundwater Resources Auction Agreement, (c) that is not in conformance with
the Bid Documents, or (d) that is made by a person other than a Qualified Bidder,
shall be rejected as a nonconforming bid.

9.6  Participants. Any Qualified Bidder, including Western, may participate in the

Auction. The bidder qualification requirements are set forth in the Bid
Documents.

3B 495598 v1:008350.0001 6



Draft: 1/27/09

9.7  Procedure. Pursuant to the Bid Documents, Watermaster has (i) determined the
Auction structure, (ii) developed the Instructions to Bidders, and (iii) set forth the
standard for Qualified Bidders. Pursuant to the Bid Documents, Watermaster
shall (i) identify Qualified Bidders at Auction, (ii) identify Conforming Bids at
Auction, (iii) conduct the Auction, and (iv) determine the Selected Bidder. For
purposes of the Auction, Western shall be deemed a Qualified Bidder, this
Agreement shall be deemed its sealed, Conforming Bid for the terms described in
this Agreement in round one (sealed bids) of the Auction, and Western shall be
eligible to participate in round two (oral bids) of the Auction. In the event that
Western is the Selected Bidder at Auction, Western shall timely comply with the
requirements to close its bid set forth in the Bid Documents; and shall also deliver
to the Escrow Agent an original, fully-completed and executed Groundwater
Resources Auction Escrow Agreement (with exhibits) on or before the deadline
specified in the Instructions to Bidders.. If Western is the Selected Bidder and
fails to timely close its bid in the manner and time-frame specified in the Bid
Documents and in accordance with the Groundwater Resources Auction
Agreement, Western shall pay Watermaster. the Minimum Breakup Fee within 10
business days of the deadline specified in the Instructions to Bidders as negotiated
and agreed upon liquidated damages for its failure to consummate the transaction
contemplated by its.bid at Auction, the parties hereby agreeing that said amount is
a reasonable forecast of just compensation for the harm that may be caused
Watermaster as a result of Western’s failure to close on its bid and that
Watermaster’s harm in the event of Western’s failure to close on its bid would be
incapable of accurate estimation or very difficult to estimate accurately. Unless
this Agreement terminates as provided in Section 20, payment of said liquidated
damages shall not relieve: Western of its obligation to close on this Agreement in
accordance with the terms' of Subsection 9.9 herein in the event that Watermaster
is either unable to close on a Higher Conforming Bid at Auction or timely elects
to close this Agreement.

9.8 Disclosure of Buver/Bid. At the conclusion of the Auction, Watermaster shall (1)
post the name of the Selected Bidder(s) outside the Watermaster office and on
Watermaster’s Auction website, and (i) provide Western with a copy of the bid(s)
selected by Watermaster, the Bid Form(s), Bid Confirmation Form(s) (if
applicable), Qualified Bidder Form(s), the Groundwater Resources Auction
Agreements, and the Groundwater Resources Auction Escrow Agreements to be
entered into between the Selected Bidder(s) and Watermaster. Western must
notify Watermaster in writing within 10 business days of receipt by Western of
the selected bid if it intends to challenge the bid, and Watermaster shall not close
with the Selected Bidder until the expiration of such 10-business-day period and
not thereafter pending the final resolution of any challenge brought by Western
under this Section 9. Otherwise, Western shall be deemed to have waived its right
to challenge the selected bid(s). The only basis upon which Western may
challenge the selected bid(s) is Watermaster’s alleged failure to comply with this
Section 9. Any challenge to the selected bid(s) will be subject to the dispute
resolution provisions in Section __ herein and the remedial provisions in Section

herein.

SB 495598 v1:008350.0001 7

111



09

9.10

Draft: 1/27/09

Closing Date. Subject to the provisions of Subsection 9.8 herein, the Buyer shall
have 20 business days from the Auction date to close its bid with Watermaster. In
the event the Buyer does not timely close, Watermaster shall immediately notify
in writing the next highest bidder, with a bid that is equal to or greater than the
Minimum Auction Bid. If the next highest bidder, with a bid that is equal to or
greater than the Minimum Auction Bid fails to close its bid within 20 business
days of receipt of Watermaster’s written notice; subject to the provisions of
Subsection 9.8 herein, Watermaster shall immediately notify the next such highest
bidder, with a bid that is equal to or greater than the Minimum Auction Bid, in
writing, until a close is timely effected. If ultimately no close is timely effected,
Watermaster shall so notify Western in writing within 5-days of the final date on
which Watermaster was entitled to close with another Buyer, and Western shall
close within 10 business days of receipt of Watermaster’s' written notice;
provided, however, Western shall have the sole and absolute discretion whether to
close if the Watermaster’s written notice is not delivered on or before the 60th day
after the Auction date. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Watermaster reserves the
right to waive any and all bids and to. close the Agreement by notice to Western,
and, in such event, Western shall have 10 business days from receipt of
Watermaster’s written notice to close on this Agreement; provided, however,
Western shall have.the sole and absolute discretion whether to close if the
Watermaster’s written notice is not delivered on or before the 60th day after the
Auction date. The date of closing with the Buyer as the case may be is referred to
herein as the “Closing Date”.

Closing Location:. Closing will take place in the office of the Watermaster, 9641
San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730 commencing at 10:00 a.m.
Pacific Standard Time.

10. Groundwater Resources; Payment Timing. In the event Watermaster does not receive
a Higher Conforming Bid at Auction or no close is timely effected with a bidder other than
Western, subject to the terms of Subsection 9.9 herein, Western shall purchase from Watermaster
the Groundwater Resources for the Minimum Price under the terms of this Agreement.

10.1

Payment Options.

10.1.1 Concurrent with the Closing Date, Western shall pay Watermaster either:
a) a lump sum equal to the Groundwater Purchase Price and the first
Storage Payment; or b) the first payment pursuant to the “Payment Stream
Option,” defined below.

10.1.2 As an alternative to the lump sum payment, concurrent with the Closing,
Western may elect to pay Watermaster XXX% of the sum of the
Groundwater Purchase Price and first year Storage Payment, and finance
the remaining balance over a period of ten years from the Closing Date
(the “Payment Stream Option™). If Western elects the Payment Stream
Option, Watermaster shall finance the balance of the money owed at a rate
of interest equal to the then-prevailing Federal 5-Year Treasury Rate plus

SB 495598 v1:008350.0001 8



Draft: 1/27/09

2%, compounded quarterly. Payments will be due and payable quarterly,
with the first payment due exactly three months after the Closing Date,
and the final payment due on the fifth anniversary of the Closing Date,
according to amortization schedule attached as Exhibit “  ”; and

H

10.1.3 Annually, on the anniversary of each Closing Date during the term,
Western shall pay to Watermaster the then applicable Storage Payment.

10.2 Taxes and Liabilities.

10.2.1 Transfer Tax. In the unlikely event that there is are taxes associated with
Watermaster’s sale of the Groundwater Resources, Watermaster shall be
responsible for payment of such taxes in accordance with the terms of the
Minimum Price Escrow Agreement or within 30 days of identification of
such transfer tax(es) by Western.

10.2.2 Existing Liabilities. " To the extent that there are any existing liabilities
applicable to the Groundwater Resources prior to the Closing Date,
Watermaster shall be responsible for payment of such existing liabilities in
accordance with the terms of the Minimum Price Escrow Agreement or
within 30 days of the identification of such existing liabilities by Western.

11.  Extraction of Groundwater Resources. If Westérn becomes the Buyer of the
Groundwater Resources under'this Agreement, concurrent with the Closing, Watermaster shall
provide Western with a true and correct copy of Watermaster’s annual report that quantifies and
certifies that: (i) the total acre-feet of Groundwater subject to this Agreement is available to be
recovered by Western, (ii) the total Storage Space necessary to retain the Groundwater and any
subsequent replenishment up to the Storage Capacity shall remain available in the Chino Basin;
and (iii) a copy of the Court approved storage agreement for 40,000 acre-feet. FEach year
thereafter, Western shall have the right to extract the Groundwater in whole or in part as set forth
in this Section 11.

11.1  Limitations on Extraction of Groundwater. Western shall make whatever
arrangements. as may be required to access and extract the Groundwater and
utilize the Storage Capacity, subject to the terms of the Judgment and
Watermaster’s oversight.

112 Requirements for Court Approval. Western must obtain Court approval, as
may be appropriate, to implement a storage and recovery plan to make use of the
Groundwater Resources. Watermaster shall make every reasonable effort to
facilitate such approval, provided Western’s implementation plans are consistent
with the Judgment.

12.  Security Interests. If Western becomes the Buyer of the Groundwater Resources under
this Agreement, Watermaster shall have all of the rights and remedies provided to a secured
party in law or equity under the laws of the State of California with respect to the security
interests, liens or other security granted it in this Section 12 or in any of the Documents to secure
Western’s payment obligations under the Documents. Western hereby irrevocably authorizes

SB 495598 v1:008350.0001 9

113



114

Draft: 1/27/09

Watermaster at any time (and from time to time) to file and/or record in any jurisdiction any
UCC-1 financing statements or other documents and amendments thereto in order to reflect,
preserve and perfect the liens and security interests granted to it in this Section 12 and in the
Documents. Western shall execute and deliver to Watermaster, upon request from time to time,
such additional documents and grants as Watermaster may require relative to the liens and/or
security interests granted it in this Section 12 and the Documents. In order to secure Western’s
obligations with respect to the unpaid purchase price for any Groundwater Resources purchased
hereunder, Western hereby grants to Watermaster a first priority security interest in and to such
Groundwater Resources. Western shall not grant any other security interest, lien or other
encumbrance in and to any Groundwater Resources without the prior written consent of
Watermaster.

13. Watermaster Responsibilities.

13.1  Authority to Sell. It is expressly understood by the Parties that Watermaster
assumes no responsibility under this Agreement to arrange for Western’s ability
to make use of the Groundwater Resources, other than making reasonable efforts
to facilitate any Court approval consistent with the terms of the Judgment.
Nothing contained herein shall relieve Western of the obligation to conduct its
own due diligence prior to entering into this Agreement.

13.2  No Guarantee of Water Resources Reliability. If Western becomes the Buyer

of the Groundwater Resources. under this Agreement, it is expressly
acknowledged that this Agreement memorializes a transaction involving the sale
of Groundwater Resources to Western for use by Western as a reliable water
supply. This Agreement does not,| by its express terms or by implication,
constitute (in whole or part).any grant, issuance, decision, order, permit, finding,
conclusion, holding, recommendation, approval, determination or other form of
governmental action as to any other matter whatsoever. Western expressly
acknowledges and agrees that Watermaster hereby gives no express or implied
assurances or guarantees of any kind as to the outcome of any reliance upon the
Groundwater Resources for planning purposes, including the preparation or
validity of water supply assessments, water supply verifications, or environmental
impact reports-or-analyses which may include such water supply reliability
analyses.

13.3  Due Diligence. Each Party expressly acknowledges that it has been provided the
opportunity to inspect and make such investigations regarding this Agreement
(including, but not limited to, the Groundwater Resources), and has performed
such due diligence inspections and investigations thereof and of its suitability for
such Party’s purposes (including review of documents and information provided
by or on behalf of the other Party and interviews with the other Party’s employees
and consultants), as such Party deems appropriate, necessary and prudent for such
Party to enter into this Agreement and consummate the transaction contemplated
hereunder.

SB 495598 v1:008350.0001 10



13.4

13.5

Draft: 1/27/09

Physical Delivery of Water. Western expressly acknowledges that this
Agreement provides Western with a contractual right to the Groundwater
Resources; provided however, this Agreement provides Western with no
independent physical access to make use of the Groundwater Resources. It is
Western’s sole and exclusive responsibility to arrange for such physical access as
Western determines is necessary and appropriate to make use of the Groundwater
Resources. Western expressly acknowledges and agrees that such access must be
consistent with the Judgment and may require court approval.

Storage and Recovery Facilities. Western expressly acknowledges that this
Agreement provides Western with no independent right to construct, operate,

maintain or repair any facilities, including but not limited to; groundwater wells,
recharge facilities, or conveyance facilities. It is Western’s sole and exclusive
responsibility to arrange for such access to such facilities as Western determines
is necessary and appropriate to make use of the Groundwater Resources. Western
expressly acknowledges and agrees that such access and use of such facilities
must be consistent with the Judgment and may require court approval.

14.  Watermaster’s Representations, Warranties and Covenants. Watermaster represents,
warrants and covenants to Western as follows:

14.1

14.2

14.3

14.4

14.5

14.6

Watermaster is/an entity authorized under the Judgment with a nine-member
Board appointed by the Superior. Court of San Bernardino County to account for
and implement the: management of the Chino Basin.

Watermaster has the authority to dispose of the Groundwater Resources subject
to, and in accordance with, the requirements of the Judgment and applicable law.

Watermaster is duly authorized to conduct the Auction, select and administer all
Auction procedures, bidder and bid requirements, and determine the Buyer at
Auction based on the bidder and bid requirements.

Watermaster is authorized to execute this Agreement, and subject to the Court
approval(s) that may be required to implement this Agreement, no further actions
or approvals (including actions by members of the Non-Ag Pool) are necessary
before execution of this Agreement.

Neither the execution and delivery of this Agreement, nor Watermaster’s
performance of its obligations hereunder, shall breach any known obligation, right
or interest of a third party, regulatory agency, Watermaster Party or other
governing body with authority over Watermaster.

The Offered Groundwater Resources have not been, and shall not during the term
of this Agreement be, pledged or committed to any other use by Watermaster
(except as otherwise provided herein).

SB 495598 v1:008350,0001 11

§
=t



116

14.7

14.8

14.9

14.10

Draft: 1/27/09

This is the only agreement entered into by Watermaster that will set a price floor
for the Auction. Watermaster has not, and shall not, enter into any other similar
agreement prior to Auction.

Watermaster has provided, or otherwise made available, to Western true and
accurate copies of all material information in its possession relevant to the
Groundwater Resources.

This Agreement does not involve the offer for sale or sale of any “security”
pursuant to any state or federal securities law, rule or regulation, and that neither
this Agreement or the Groundwater Resources sold herein, nor the offer or sale of
either, will require registration under the federal Securities Act of 1933, as
amended, or any state securities or “blue sky” law, rule or regulation.

No warrant, either express or implied, is made as to the water quality of the
Groundwater or the water that may be introduced into the Storage Capacity for
subsequent recapture. The Parties expressly acknowledge that areas of the Chino
Basin have compromised quality, and extraction of groundwater, including the
Groundwater, may require subsequent treatment before being fit for human
consumption.

15. Western’s Representations, Warranties and Covenants. Western represents, warrants
and covenants to Watermaster as follows:

15.1

152

15.3

15.4

15.5

15.6

Western is a retail and wholesale California water agency duly organized, validly
existing and in good standing under the laws of the State of California.

Western has the authority to participate in the Auction, execute and deliver this
Agreement, and perform its obligations hereunder, and all such actions have been
duly authorized and approved by all necessary partnership action.

Western has received all consents required in order for it to execute, deliver and
perform its obligations under this Agreement.

To the best of Western’s knowledge, neither the execution and delivery of this
Agreement nor Western’s performance of its obligations hereunder shall breach
any (i) provision of Western’s governing documents, (ii) resolution adopted by
Western’s governing body, (iii) law, regulation or order to which Western may be
subject; or (iv) contract to which Western is a party or to which it may be bound.

To the best of Western’s knowledge, there is no pending litigation against
Western or any of its partners that may affect its ability to close on this
Agreement or to perform its obligations hereunder.

Western has not colluded or conspired with any person or entity to fix the price or
terms for the Groundwater Resources.

SB 495598 v1:008350.0001 12



Draft: 1/27/09

16.  Dispute Resolution. Upon the occurrence of any dispute or disagreement between the
Parties hereto arising out of, or in connection with, any term or provision of this Agreement, the
subject matter hereof, or the interpretation or enforcement hereof (“Dispute™), the Parties shall
engage in informal, good faith discussions and attempt to resolve the Dispute. In connection
therewith, upon written notice of either Party each of the Parties will appoint a designated officer
whose task it shall be to meet for the purpose of attempting to resolve such Dispute. The
designated officers shall meet as often as the Parties shall deem to be reasonably necessary.
Such officers will discuss the Dispute. If the Parties are unable to resolve the Dispute in
accordance with this Section 16 within 30 days (or such other period mutually agreed to by
Western and Watermaster, not to exceed 90 days), and in the event that either of the Parties
concludes in good faith that amicable resolution through continued negotiation with respect to
the Dispute is not reasonably likely, then the Parties agree to submit to mediation. The
mediation shall be held under the commercial mediation rules of the American . Arbitration
Association. The matter in dispute shall be submitted to a mediator mutually selected by the
Parties. In the event the Parties cannot agree upon the selection of a mediator within 7 days, then
within 3 days thereafier the Parties shall jointly request the Judge administering the Judgment to
appoint an independent mediator. The mediator selected shall have at least 5 years’ experience
in mediating or arbitrating disputes. The cost of any such mediation shall be divided equally
among the Parties. The results of the mediation shall be nonbinding on the Parties, and any Party
shall thereafter be free to initiate litigation pursuant to paragraph 15 of the Judgment.

17.  Termination of Agreement.

17.1 Expiration_ of Agreement. This' Agreement shall expire on [DATE] unless
carlier terminated as provided in this Agreement. [30 YEAR TERM]

172 Automatic Termination. This Agreement shall automatically terminate, and
neither Party shall thereafter have any further obligations or responsibilities to the
other Party except as expressly set forth herein, upon the first of the following
dates to occur: (i) the date Western elects to terminate this Agreement because
Buyer has failed to timely close and Watermaster has deferred closing on the
Agreement for at least 60 days after the Auction date to complete the process
specified in Subsection 9.9 herein, (ii) the date Watermaster closes on an
Groundwater Resources Auction Agreement based on a Higher Conforming Bid
for the Offered Groundwater Resources submitted by Western or another bidder
at Auction (provided the closing is timely under Subsection 9.9 herein); (iii) the
date each of the Parties has completed in full its obligations under this Agreement
or (iv) 5:00 p.m. Pacific Standard Time on [DATE].

17.3  Termination by Party. This Agreement may be terminated (i) by mutual
consent of the Parties; (ii) by either Party if the other Party is in breach of a
material provision of this Agreement, including without limitation, the failure to
hold the Auction as set forth in Subsection 9.1 herein, and the breach has not been
(a) cured within 45 days of receipt of written notice reasonably detailing the
breach; provided, however, such cure period shall not apply to the obligation to
close on or before the Closing Date or to hold the Auction in Accordance with
Section 9.1 herein; (b) resolved pursuant to the Dispute Resolution process in

SB 495598 v1:008350.0001 13

117



Draft: 1/27/09

Section 19 herein; (c) waived in writing by the non-breaching Party; or (iii) by
either Party in the event any of Sections herein are held to be
invalid or unenforceable. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the non-breaching Party
may not terminate this Agreement if the material breach is curable but cannot be
cured within the 45-day period set forth above for reasons beyond the control of
the breaching Party, and the breaching Party is diligently pursuing reasonable
efforts to cure such breach.

174  Effect of Termination. The right to terminate as set forth in Subsection
herein shall be in addition to any other rights that may be available to Western or
Watermaster in law or equity and shall not be construed as an election of
remedies.

17.5  Procedures Upon Termination. The termination of this Agreement shall not
relieve either Party of any liability that accrued prior to such termination. Subject
to the terms of Subsection 17.3 and Section 18 herein, upon the termination of this
Agreement all of the provisions of this Agreement shall terminate and, if Western
purchased the Groundwater Resources under this Agreement:

17.5.1 Western shall, within 30 days from the date of termination relinquish to
Watermaster in a written notice (“Notice”)all rights and interest in the
Groundwater Resources.

17.5.2 Watermaster shall, within 30 days of receipt of the Notice, (i) refund to
Western the. money received by Watermaster for the Groundwater
Resources (w:thout interest except as provided in Subsection ____ herein).

18.  Survival: Each of the following shall survive the termination of this Agreement: (a)
Section ____ herein (Breakup Fee), Section ____ herein (Security Interests), Section _ herein
(Watermaster Responsibilities), Section ___ herein (Watermaster’s Representations, Warranties
and Covenants), Section ___ herein (Western’s Representations, Warranties and Covenants),
Section ____ herein (Dispute Resolution), Section ___ herein (Remedies), and Section
herein (Indemnification); (b) Subsection  herein (Procedure), Subsection herein (Taxes
and Liabilities), Subsection. .~ herein (Taxes and Liabilities), Subsection __ herein
(Procedures upon Termination); Subsection __ herein (Assignments; Successors; No Third-
Party Rights), Subsection ___ herein (Governing Law), Subsection __ herein (Notices),
Subsection ____ herein (No Liability), Subsection _ herein (Cooperation and Further
Documentation), Subsection ____ herein (Cooperation in the Event of Third-Party Litigation);
and (c) those provisions, and the rights and obligations therein, set forth in this Agreement which
either by their terms state or evidence the intent of the Parties that the provisions survive the
expiration or termination of this Agreement (or must survive to give effect to the provisions of
this Agreement); PROVIDED, HOWEVER, THAT THIS SECTION SHALL NOT APPLY IF
WESTERN IS THE SELECTED BIDDER AT AUCTION AND TIMELY CLOSES ON THE
GROUNDWATER SUPPLY AUCTION AGREEMENT.

SB 495598 v1:008350.0001 14



Draft: 1/27/09

19. Remedies.

19.1

19.2

Remedies upon Breach or Default. In the event of a breach or default by a

Party hereto, which is not cured within the period specified in Subsection
herein, and in addition to its other remedies specified in this Agreement or
available under applicable law, the non-breaching Party shall have the right to: (i)
seek specific performance of the breaching Party’s duties and obligations under
this Agreement to the extent the non-breaching Party has not elected to terminate
this Agreement pursuant to Subsection . herein, (ii) recover from the
breaching Party all damages and losses incurred.or suffered by the non-breaching
Party as a result of such breach or default, and (iii) perform the breaching Party’s
unperformed duties and obligations (in which event the breaching Party shall,
within 5 days of request by the non-breaching Party, reimburse the non-breaching
Party for all sums, amounts, costsand expenses expended by said Party in
connection therewith).

Successful Challenge. To the extent any legal action or proceeding is initiated
challenging the validity of the Auction or the effectiveness of Watermaster’s
material obligations under this Agreement (a “Challenge Proceeding™),
Watermaster will be solely responsible for the defense of such Challenge
Proceeding, subject to the cooperation provisions'in Subsections  herein,
including any and all costs and expenses associated therewith. To the extent that
the results of any Challenge Proceeding is to deem the Auction or Watermaster’s
material obligations under this Agreement unlawful or unenforceable, Western
may relinquish in'writing, all rights and interest in the Groundwater Resources to
Watermaster in exchange for Watermaster refunding to Western the money
received: by Watermaster for the apphcable Groundwater Resources without
interest. Stuch refund shall be paid by Watermaster within 30 days of receipt of
the aforementioned notice and refund demand from Western, or within such other
period as mutually agreed to by the Parties.

20. Indemnification.

20.1

Indemnification by Watermaster. Watermaster shall indemnify and hold

harmless Western and its partners, directors, officers, managers, employees,
agents, consultants, advisors, accountants, financial advisors, legal counsel or
other representatives (collectively, “Western Indemnified Persons”), and will
reimburse the Western Indemnified Persons for any loss, liability, claim, damage,
expense (including costs of investigation and defense and reasonable attorneys’
fees and expenses), whether or not involving a claim by a third party (collectively,
“Damages”™), arising from or in connection with:

20.1.1 any breach of any representation or warranty made by Watermaster in this
Agreement or any other agreement, certificate, document or other writing
delivered in connection herewith;

SB 495598 v1:008350.0001 15

118



120

20.2

Draft: 1/27/09

20.1.2 any breach of any covenant, agreement or obligation of Watermaster in
this Agreement or any other agreement, certificate, document or other
writing delivered in connection herewith;

20.1.3 any liability arising out of the ownership of any Groundwater Resources
prior to the time that such Groundwater Resources are transferred in full to
Western pursuant to this Agreement;

20.1.4 any brokerage or finder’s fees or commissions or similar payments based
upon any agreement or understanding made, or alleged to have been made,
by any person with Watermaster (or any person acting on its behalf) in
connection with this Agreement or the Groundwater Resources;

20.1.5 any noncompliance by Watermaster with any laws applicable to the
Groundwater Resources or this Agreement;

20.1.6 any Challenge Proceeding;. including without limitation any and all
Damages incurred by Western as'a result of a Challenge Proceeding
resulting in either the Auction or Watermaster’s material obligations under
this Agreement being deemed unlawful or unenforceable; and

20.1.7 any mlsrepresentatlon by Watermaster or its agents relating to the Auction
or the mterests being sold thereunder.

Indemnification by Western. Western shall indemnify and hold harmless
Watermaster and its directors, ofﬁcers managers, employees, agents, consultants,
advisors, accountants; financial adv1sors legal counsel or other representatives
(collectively, “Watermaster Indemnified Persons™), and will reimburse the
Watermaster Indemnified Persons for any Damages arising from or in connection
with:

20.2.1 any breach of any representation or warranty made by Western in this
Agreement or any other agreement, certificate, document or other writing
delivered to Watermaster in connection herewith;

20.2.2 any breach of any covenant, agreement or obligation of Western in this
Agreement or any other agreement, certificate, document or other writing
delivered to Watermaster in connection herewith;

20.2.3 any brokerage or finder’s fees or commissions or similar payments based
upon any agreement or understanding made, or alleged to have been made,
by any person with Western (or any person acting on its behalf) in
connection with this Agreement; and

20.2.4 any noncompliance by Western with any laws applicable to the
Groundwater Resources or this Agreement.

SB 495598 v1:008350.0001 16



Draft: 1/27/09

20.3 Indemnification Procedures. In the event of any claim, action or demand
(“Claim”) where any Party hereto seeks indemnification from the other, the Party
seeking indemnification (“Indemnified Party”) shall give the Party from whom
indemnification is sought (“Indemnifying Party”) written notice of such Claim
promptly after the Indemnified Party first becomes aware thereof Provided
however, that failure to give such notice shall not preclude indemnification with
respect to such Claim except to the extent of any additional or increased Losses or
other actual prejudice directly caused by such failure. The Indemnifying Party
shall have the right to choose counsel to defend such Claim (subject to the
approval of such counsel by the Indemnified Party, which approval shall not be
unreasonably withheld, conditioned or delayed), and torcontrol, compromise and
settle such Claim, and the Indemnified Party shall have the right to participate in
the defense at its sole expense. Provided further, however, the Indemnified Party
shall have the right to take over the tontrol of the defense or settlement of such
Claim at any time if the Indemnified Party irrevocably waives all rights to
indemnification from and by'the Indemnifying Party. The Indemnifying Party
and the Indemnified Party shall cooperate in the defense or settlement of any
Claim and no Party shall have the right to enter into any settlement agreement that
materially affects the other Party’s material rights or material interests without

such Party’s prior written consent (which consent will not be unreasonably
withheld or delayed).

21.  Assignments Successors No Third-Partv Rights. Except as expressly provided herein,

no Party may assign, in whole or in part, any of its rights or delegate any of its obligations under
this Agreement without the prior written consent of the other Party (which consent shall not be
unreasonably withheld or delayed).  Furthermore, no Party may convey all or any portion of its
rights hereunder unless:either (a) the corresponding obligations of that Party are completely
assumed by the assignee, the assignee accepts such obligations and demonstrates its ability to
perform them to the reasonable satisfaction of the other Party, the obligations are specifically
listed in the assignment and the assignee expressly agrees to be bound by the provisions of
Sections ____, or (b) the Party remains obligated to perform said corresponding obligations after
such assignment; provided, however, Western (after written notice to Watermaster), may assign
any of its rights and delegate any of its obligations under this Agreement to any solvent, duly
authorized, and lawfully ‘existing affiliate of Western that can fulfill the representations and
warranties and other covenants herein, and may collaterally assign its rights hereunder to any
financial institution providing financing in connection with the transactions contemplated herein
provided that the financial institution shall take such rights subject to Watermaster’s security
interests set forth herein. Subject to the foregoing, this Agreement will apply to, be binding in all
respects upon, and inure to the benefit of, the successors and permitted assigns of the Parties.
Except as set forth in Section ____ herein, nothing expressed or referred to in this Agreement
will be construed to give any Person other than the Parties to this Agreement any legal or
equitable right, remedy or claim under this Agreement, except such rights as shall inure to a
successor or permitted assignee pursuant to this Subsection

SB 495598 v1:008350.0001 17

121



127

Draft: 1/27/09

22. Miscellaneous.

22.1

22,2

223

224

22.8

220

Expenses. Except as otherwise provided in this Agreement, each Party to this
Agreement shall bear its respective fees and expenses incurred in connection with
this Agreement.

Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each of which
shall be considered part of the whole. Further, the Parties agree that valid
execution of this Agreement may be accomplished by signatures exchanged
between the Parties by facsimile transmission and that such signatures shall be
valid and binding as though they were original signatures.

Attorneys’ Fees. Should a Party be required to consult or engage attorneys to
represent it with regard to enforcement of any material part of this Agreement, the
prevailing Party shall be entitled to (and the non-prevailing 'Party shall be
responsible for), the payment of all costs and expenses incurred by the prevailing
Party, including reasonable attorneys’ fees.

Waivers. No waiver of any of the provisions of this Agreement shall constitute a
waiver of any other provision, whether or not similar, nor shall any waiver be a
continuing waiver: Except-as expressly provided forin this Agreement, no waiver
shall be binding/unless executed.in writing, by the Party making the waiver. Any
Party may waive any provision of this Agreement intended for its benefit,
Provided, however, such waiver shall in no way excuse the other Party from the
performance of any of its other obligations under this Agreement,

Governing Law. This Agreement shall be deemed an California contract and
construed according to Californiazlaw. This Agreement shall only be enforceable
in a court of competent jurisdiction in the State of California, and not in any other
state.

Construction. The Parties acknowledge that they were each represented by
counsel in connection with this Agreement, that each of them (and their respective
counsel) reviewed this Agreement, that any rule of construction to the effect that
ambiguities are to be resolved against the drafting Party shall not be employed in
the interpretation of this Agreement, and that the language in all parts of this
Agreement shall in all cases be construed as a whole and in accordance with its
fair meaning. Any provision of this Agreement which requires a Party to perform
an action shall be construed so as to require the Party to perform the action or to
cause the action to be performed. Any provision of this Agreement which
prohibits a Party from performing an action shall be construed so as to prohibit
the Party from performing the action or from permitting others to perform the
action. Except to the extent, if any, to which this Agreement specifies otherwise,
each Party shall be deemed to be required to perform its obligations under this
Agreement at its own expense, and each Party shall be permitted to exercise its
rights and privileges only at its own expense.

SB 495598 v1:008350.0001 18



2251

22.8

229

22.10

Draft: 1/27/09

Severability. Except as otherwise provided herein (including, without limitation,
Subsection ___ herein), if any provision of this Agreement is held invalid or
unenforceable by any court of competent jurisdiction, the other provisions of this
Agreement shall remain in full force and effect and the Parties shall negotiate an
equitable adjustment in the provisions of this Agreement with a view toward
effecting the purpose of this Agreement. The validity and enforceability of the
remaining provisions or portions, or applications thereof, shall not be affected
thereby.

Notices. Notices shall be in writing and shall be given by personal or air courier
service delivery to a responsible person, by telephone facsimile, or by deposit in
the United States mail, certified mail, and return-receipt requested, postage
prepaid. Notices shall be delivered or addressed to Watermaster and Western at
the addresses set forth below, or at such other address as a Party may designate in
writing. The date notice is deemed to have been given, received and become
effective shall be the date on which the notice is delivered (if notice is given by
personal or air courier service delivery or by telephone facsimile), or 2 days
following the date of deposit in the mail (il the notice is sent through the United
States mail).

If to Watermaster: [ADDRESS]
ADDRESS
ADDRESS
ADDRESS

If to Western: ADDRESS
ADDRESS
ADDRESS
ADDRESS

Copy to: ADDRESS
ADDRESS
ADDRESS
ADDRESS

All notices served by a Party, that may trigger a right, obligation or duty to
be fulfilled by the other Party under this Agreement, shall be served by
Certified Mail, return receipt requested.

No Liability. Watermaster and Western expressly acknowledge and agree that
neither the Watermaster Council members, other officers, employees, attorneys or
agents of Watermaster nor Western’s members, managers, employees, officers or
agents shall have any personal obligation or liability under this Agreement.

Cooperation and Further Documentation. Bach Party agrees in good faith to

(1) cooperate with one another, the Court having jurisdiction over the Judgment
and/or other third parties, and (ii) execute such further or additional documents as

SB 495598 v1:008350.0001 19



124

22.11

22,12

22.13

22.14

22.15

22.16

22.17

22.18

Draft: 1/27/09

may be necessary or appropriate to fully carry out the intent and purpose of this
Agreement.

Cooperation in the Event of Third-Party Litigation. Subject to Subsection

herein and the indemnification provisions of Section __ herein, in the event that
any legal action is instituted by a third party or other governmental entity or
official against the Parties challenging the validity or enforceability of any
provision of this Agreement, or any other action by a Party performing hereunder,
the Parties hereby agree to affirmatively cooperate in defending such action and to
pay their own expenses associated with such defense. In the event of any
litigation challenging the effectiveness of this Agreement (or any portion hereof),
this Agreement shall remain in full force and effect while such litigation
(including any appellate review) is pending.

No Agency Created Nothing contained in this Agreement shall create any
partnership, joint venture, or agency relationship between the Parties.

Time Periods. If the time for performance of any obligation or taking any action
under this Agreement falls or expires on a Saturday, Sunday or legal holiday, the
time for performance or taking such action shall be extended to the next
succeeding day which is not a Saturday, Sunday or legal holiday.

Headings. Thé headings of this Agreement are for purposes of reference only
and shall not limit or define the meaning of any provision of this Agreement.

Entire Agreement. This Agreement and the exhibits hereto and the Minimum
Price Escrow Agreement constitute 'the entire agreement between the Parties
pertaining to the subject matter contained herein and therein. All prior and
contemporaneous agreements, representations and understandings of the Parties,
oral or written, are superseded by, and merged into, this Agreement and the
exhibits hereto and the Minimum Price Escrow Agreement. This Agreement shall
not be modified, changed or amended by any subsequent written or oral
agreement unless agreed to in writing by Western and Watermaster.

Authorizations. The signatories to this Agreement represent that they have been
appropriately authorized to enter into this Agreement on behalf of the Party for
which they sign, and that no further action or approvals (including actions by
Watermaster. Council) are necessary before execution of this Agreement.

Conflict of Interest. Notice is hereby given of the provisions of [Cal. Code re:
Conflicts], as amended by this reference, the provisions of this statute are
incorporated in this Agreement to the extent of their applicability to contracts of
the nature of this Agreement under the laws of the State of California

Knowledge. For purposes of this Agreement, (a) an individual will be deemed to
have “knowledge” of a particular fact or other matter if that individual is actually
aware of that fact or matter or if a prudent individual could be expected to
discover or otherwise become aware of that fact or matter in the course of

SB 495598 v1:008350.0001 20



Draft: 1/27/09

conducting a reasonably comprehensive investigation regarding the accuracy of
any representation or warranty contained in this Agreement, and (b) a person
other than an individual will be deemed to have ‘knowledge’ of a particular fact
or other matter if any individual who is serving, or who has at any time served as
a director, officer, partner, official, executor or trustee of that person (or in any
similar capacity) has or at any time had, knowledge of that fact or other matter,
and any such individual (and any individual party to this Agreement) will be
deemed to have conducted a reasonably comprehensive investigation regarding
the accuracy of the representations and warranties made herein by that person or
individual.

22.19 Days. Any and all references to a number of days herein, unless otherwise
specified, shall refer to calendar days.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have executed this instrument by and
through their authorized representatives effective on the day and year first-above written.

SB 495598 v1:008350.0001 21

ook
et



126

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

NOTICE

OF

APPLICATION(S)

RECEIVED FOR

WATER TRANSACTION - STORAGE ACCOUNT

Date of Notice:
March 27, 2009

This notice is to advise interested persons that the attached application will come before
the Watermaster Board on or after 90 days from the date of this notice.

127



| g

NOTICE OF APPLICATION(S) RECEIVED

Date of Applications:  March 20, 2009 Date of this notice: March 26, 2009

Please take notice that the following Application has been received by Watermaster:

A. Notice of Application for a Storage Account by IEUA, TVMWD, and WMWD
on behalf of Metropolitan Water District of Southern California for an additional
74,000.000 acre-feet in addition to the 100,000.000 acre-feet existing Storage
Account

This Application will first be considered by each of the respective pool committees on
the following dates:

Agricultural Pool: May 19, 2009
Appropriative Pool: May 14, 2009
Non-Agricultural Pool: May 14, 2009

This Application will be scheduled for consideration by the Advisory Committee no
earlier than ninety-days from the date of this notice and a minimum of twenty-one
calendar days after the last pool committee reviews it.

After consideration by the Advisory Committee, the Application will be considered by
the Board.

Unless the Application is amended, parties to the Judgment may file Contests to the
Application with Watermaster within seven calendar days of when the last pool
committee considers it. Any Contest must be in writing and state the basis of the
Contest.

Watermaster address;
Chino Basin Watermaster Tel: (909) 484-3888

9641 San Bernardino Road Fax: (909) 484-3890
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.454.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org

KENNETH R. MANNING
Chief Executive Officer

DATE: March 27, 2009
TO: Active Parties of Chino Basin Watermaster

SUBJECT: Summary and Analysis
Notice of Application for a Storage Account by IEUA, TVMWD, and WMWD on
behalf of Metropolitan Water District of Southern California for an additional
74,000.000 acre-feet in addition to the 100,000.000 acre-feet existing Storage
Account

L INTRODUCTION

The Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA), Three Valleys Municipal Water District (TYMWD), and
Western Municipal Water District (WMWD), on behalf of the Metropolitan Water District of Southern
California (Metropolitan), have submitted an Application under Article X of the Watermaster Rules and
Regulations for a storage account in the amount of an additional 74,000.000 acre-feet in addition to the
100,000.000 acre-feet existing Storage Account. This Application has been submitted in order to
implement future amendments to the terms of the existing Groundwater Storage Program Funding
Agreement by and among Metropolitan, IEUA, TVMWD, WMWD, and the Chino Basin Watermaster
(Agreement No. 49960) that was approved by the Watermaster Board on October 23, 2003.

. ARTICLE X APPLICATION RULES AND PROCEDURES

Under Watermaster's Rules and Regulations § 10.7, any person may request Watermaster's approval of
an Agreement to participate in a Storage and Recovery Program by submitting an Application to
Watermaster that, at a minimum, includes the following information:

(a) The identity of the person(s) that will Recharge, Store and Recover the water as well as

its ultimate place of use;

b) The quantity of water to be Stored and Recovered;
c) The proposed schedule for the Recharge of water for storage, if any;
d) The proposed schedule and method for Recovery;

) The location of the Recharge facilities through which the Stored Water will be recharged;
() The location of the Production facilities through which the Stored Water will be recovered:
{(g) The water levels and water quality of the Groundwater in the areas likely to be affected

by the Storage and Recovery, if known; and
{h) Any other information that Watermaster requires to be included.

Watermaster shall have no obligation to process incomplete Applications. (Rules § 10.3(a).) Watermaster
staff has reviewed the Application and the previously approved Funding Agreement and finds that the
information required by the Rules and Regulations has been provided as reasonably required to allow
Watermaster to analyze the Application for its potential to cause Material Physical Injury.



(]

s

Dry Year Yield Expansion Summary & Analysis March 27, 2009

Under Rules and Regulations § 8.1(h), each Groundwater Storage Agreement shall include but not be
limited to the following components [Judgment Exhibit “I" ] 3.];

(i) The quantities and the term of the storage right, which shall specifically
exclude credit for any return flows;
(ii) A statement of the priorities of the storage right as against overlying,

Safe Yield uses, and other storage rights;

(iii) The delivery rates, together with schedules and procedures for
spreading, injection or in-lieu deliveries of Supplemental Water for direct
use;

(iv) The calculation of storage water losses and annual accounting for water
in storage; and

(v) The establishment and administration of withdrawal schedules, locations
and methods.

Under the Rules and Regulations § 8.1(f)(ii), Watermaster may not approve an Application to store and
Recover water if it is inconsistent with the terms of the Peace Agreement or will cause any Material
Physical Injury to any party to the Judgment or the Basin. Any potential or threatened Material Physical
Injury to any party to the Judgment or the Basin caused by the storage and Recovery of water shall be
reasonably and fully mitigated as a condition of approval. In the event the Material Physical Injury cannot
be mitigated, the request for storage and Recovery must be denied. (Peace Agreement § 5.2 (a) (jii).)
Applications for the storage of Supplemental Water shall be processed in accordance with the provisions
of Article X.

M. SUMMARY OF THE APPLICATION

The Application identifies the maximum quantity of the storage account to be an additional 74,000.000
acre-feet in addition to the 100,000.000 acre-feet existing storage account. This is within the targeted
500,000.000 acre-feet identified in the Peace Agreement as the Storage and Recovery Program.

The Application identifies the method of placement of water in storage as in-lieu delivery by Metropolitan
and direct injection with aquifer storage and recovery wells. The specific amount of water to be delivered
into storage will be determined according to availability by the Operating Committee under Agreement
No. 49960 and future amendments to it. However, the maximum that can be placed into storage in any
one year is 50,000.000 acre-feet (16,667.000 acre-feet in addition to the current 33,333.000 acre-feet).

Recapture from storage will be accomplished by pumping from wells. Likely, new wells will be
constructed, as well as new treatment facilities for existing impaired wells. A list of new wells to be
constructed under the Program will be included in future amendments to Agreement No. 49960. While
these new facilities are constructed in order to provide the ability to recapture the water out of storage, it
is recognized that the production of water out of the storage account will be determined by the Operating
Committee by looking at the gross production from the participating entities and comparing this with past
pumping. Under the Application, the maximum amount that can be recaptured from storage in any one
year is 50,000.000 acre-feet (16,667.000 acre-feet addition to the current 33,333.000 acre-feet).

Specific commitments by the appropriators to take the in lieu deliveries of water and to shift to increased
groundwater pumping to accomplish the recapture of water are detailed in the Local Agency Agreements
which are being developed for approval by each of the local agencies.

In addition to Form 6, the Application also includes Form 2 (Recharge) and Form 4 (Recapture).



Dry Year Yield Expansion Summary & Analysis March 27, 2009

Iv. SUMMARY OF ANALYSIS OF POTENTIAL TO CAUSE MATERIAL PHYSICAL INJURY

In addition to providing a summary of the Application, Watermaster's notice of the Application is required
to provide a reasonable preliminary analysis of the potential for the activities described in the Application
to result in Material Physical Injury (Rules § 10.10)

In the latter half of 2008, an investigation was completed to evaluate the feasibility of the Expansion. This
analysis was published as the Chino Basin Dry-Year Yield Program Expansion Project Development
Report (Black & Veatch, 2008). Three expansion alternatives were developed and evaluated. Wildermuth
Environmental Inc. (WEI), at the direction of the Watermaster, conducted a Material Physical Injury
analysis on these expansion alternatives. The detailed Material Physical analysis is attached. The IEUA
adopted a mitigated negative declaration for the Expansion in December 2008.

Based on WEI's analysis, Material Physical Injury—related to storage losses, groundwater level changes,
and plume migration—will occur; however, this Material Physical Injury can be mitigated if the mitigation
measures from the Mitigated Negative Declaration are substantially expanded and included in the DYY
Program Expansion agreements.



132

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



6075 Kimball Ave, e Chino, CA 91708

F.O. Box 9020 o Chino, Hills, CA 91709

TEL (909) 993-1600 « FAX (909) 597-8876
www.leua.org

1" Inland Empire Utlties Agency

— =k

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

/"J.

March 20, 2009

Mr. Kenneth Manning, Chief Executive Officer ‘ - e
Chino Basin Watermaster LgtﬂNO BAS‘N WATERMASTER

8632 Archibald Ave, Suite 109
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730

Subject: Application for an additlonal 74,000 AF Storage and Recovery Program, to the existing
approved 100,000 AF The Metropolitan Water District of Southern California (MWD) storage account,
with MWD and the local Dry Year Yield Conjunctive Use Program (Expansion) participating agencles.

Dear Mr, Manning:

On behalf of The Metropolitan Water District of Southern California (MWD) and the Dry Year Yield
Conjunctive Use Program (Expansion), Inland Empire Utllities Agency (IEUA), Three Valleys Municipal
Water District (TYMWD) and Western Municipal Water District (WMWD) Jointly submit this letter along
with; Chino Basin Watermaster Forms 2, 4 and 6, “Agreement No. 49960, Dry Year Yield Conjunctive Use
Program” and “Agreement No, 93343, Chino Basin Desalination Program (Phase I1).”

These application documents are submitted consistent with the requirements for Reglonal Storage and
Recovery Program Section 5.2 provisions of the Peace Agreement and the Rules and Regulations of
Section 8.3, The requirements of Section 10.7 of the Rules and Regulations and are summarized below:

{A) MWD, through Its member agencies, IEUA, TVMWD and WMWD, will provide Imported
water for storage and recovery via direct replenishment, injection (ASR wells), and
in-lieu.

(B) Consistent with Agreement No. 49960, as amended In the future between MWD,
TVMWD, IEUA and Chino Basin Watermaster, the amount of water placed into storage
and recovered from storage will be administered through an Operating Committee.

(C) The ability to put water into the MWD account will be based on availability of
imported water and also be consistent with Agreement No. 49960, as amended in the
future.

Fifty-Five Years of Excellence in Water Resources & Quality Management

Terry Catlln Angel Santlago Michaet E. Camacho Gene Kaopman John L. Anderson Richard W. Atwater

1 1 Secrelary/Treasurer Director Diraclor Chief Exaculive Officer
President Vice Presidant y; ol e




oo

Mr, Kenneth Manning
March 20, 2009
Page 2

(D) . The schedule for recovery of MWD water will be based on the timing of a call from
MWD, and the development of annual Operating Plans with participating agencles and
will also be consistent with Agreement No, 49960, as amended In the future,

{E) The location of the Dry Year Yield Conjunctive Use Program {Expanslon) groundwater
recharge facllltles have been CEQA certified by IEUA and are fully described In the
report titled "Optimum Basin Management Program, Chino Basii Dry Year Yield
Program Expanslon Project Development Report,” dated December 2008,

{F) The locatlons of the Dry Year Yield Conjunctive Use Program (Expanslon) growundwater
production facllitles have been CEQA certlfied by IEUA and are fully described In the
report titled “Optimum Basln Management Program, Chino Basin Dry Year Yield ;
Program Expansion Project Development Report,” dated December 2008,

(G) Water level and water quality Informatlon Is documented In the “Optimum Basin
Management Program, Chino Basln Dry Year Yleld Program Expansion Project
Development Report,” dated December 2008.

The Inland Emplre Utllitles Agency certifled the CEQA documentation on December 17, 2008, As part of
_ the CEQA analysls, & four volume "Optimum Basin Management Program, Chino Basin Dry Year Yleld
Project Development Report” was published and should be Incorporated with this letter application to
Chino Basin Watermaster,

Sincerely,

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY THREE VALLEYS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
By %MWMM@Q By RMIA@-%

Richard W, Atwater [ ’ Richard W. Hansen

General Manager General Manager

WEST UNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

By

John}l/, Rossl
Gerieral Manager

Cc: Brlan Thomas (MWD)
Kathy Kunysz (MWD)

6076 Kimball Avenue, Clilno, CA 81710 « P.O. Box 8020, Chino Hills, CA 9170%



Mr. Kenneth Manning
March 20, 2009

Page 3

Attachments:

A o e

Chino Basin Watermaster Form 2 - Application for Recharge

Chino Basin Watermaster Form 4 - Application to Recapture Water in Storage

Chino Basin Watermaster Form 6 ~ Application to Participate In a Storage & Recovery Program
Agreement No. 49960, Dry Year Yield Conjunctive Use Program; and

Agreement No. 93343, Chino Basin Desalination Program (Phase 1)

Optimum Basin Management Program, Chino Basin Dry Year Yield Program Expansion Project
Development Report (December 2008) - 4 Volume CD

6075 Kimball Avenus, Chino, CA 91710 « F.O. Box 8020, Chino Hills, CA 81709



136

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



Form 2

APPLICATION OR AMENDMENT TO APPLICATION
FOR
RECHARGE

APPLICANT

Inland Empire Utilities Agency,

Three Valleys Municipal Water District, and

Western Municipal Water District on behalf of

Metropolitan Water District of Southern California March 9, 2009

Name Date Requested Date Approved
6075 Kimball Avenue 74,000.00* Acre-feet Acre-feet
Street Address Amount Requested  Amount Approved
Chino CA 91708 16,667.00 AFY™* 12 Months
; Projected
City State ZipCode LolectedRateof 1) cuin o
Recapture
Recapture
Tetephone; (909) 993-1600 Facsimile: (809) 993-1983

* This would be an additional 74,000.00 AF added to an existing storage account of 100,000.00 AF, approved
in 2003.
** This would be an additional 16,667.00 AF added to an existing recapture rate of 33,000.00 AFY, approved
in 2003.

SOURCE OF SUPPLY

Water from:

[X] State Water Project Source: Metropolitan Water District of Southern California
[ 1 Colorado River

Local Supplemental

Recycled Water

Other, explain

[
[
[

[ —"

METHOD OF RECHARGE

[X] PERCOLATION (Locations and methods of recharge are described in the CEQA documentation.)

[X] INJECTION

[X] EXCHANGE

WATER QUALITY AND WATER LEVELS

What is the Existing water quality and what are the existing water levels in the areas that are likely to be
affected?
See Watermaster Summary and Analysis of Application and reports by Wildermuth Environmental.




2%

Form 2

MATERIAL PHYSICAL INJURY

ls the Applicant aware of any potential Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin That
may be caused by the action covered by the application? Yes[X] No|[]
See CEQA documentation for mitigation measures.

If yes, what are the proposed mitigation measures, if any, that might reasonably be imposed to ensure that the
action does not result in Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin?

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ATTACHED Yes[X] Nol]

y Inland Empire Utilities Agency W\W\Q/W@\rﬁb\

!
 Three Valleys Municipal Water District P /

1 Western Municipal Water District

Applicants

TO BE COMPLETED BY WATERMASTER:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL:
DATE OF APPROVAL FROM AGRICULTURAL POOL:
DATE OF APPROVAL FROM APPROPRIATIVE POOL:
HEARING DATE, IF ANY:

DATE OF ADVISORY COMMITTEE APPROVAL:
DATE OF BOARD APPROVAL:




Form 2

MATERIAL PHYSICAL INJURY

Is the Applicant aware of any potential Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin That
may be caused by the aclion covered by the application?  Yes [X] Nol]

See CEQA documentation for mitigation measures.

If yes, what are the proposed mitigation measures, if any, that might reasonably be imposed to ensure that the
action does not result in Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin?

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ATTACHED Yes[X] Nol[ ]

1 Inland Empire Utilities Agency ™ A ]

: Three Valleys Municipal Water District ‘&\%}j{fﬁ M&AMV\

v

+ Western Municipal Water District
Applicants

TO BE COMPLETED BY WATERMASTER:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL:
DATE OF APPROVAL FROM AGRICULTURAL POOL:
DATE OF APPROVAL FROM APPROPRIATIVE POOL:
HEARING DATE, |F ANY:

DATE OF ADVISORY COMMITTEE APPROVAL:
DATE OF BOARD APPROVAL:

139



140

Form 4

APPLICATION OR AMENDMENT TO APPLICATION
TO
RECAPTURE WATER IN STORAGE

APPLICANT

Inland Empire Utilities Agency,
Three Valleys Municipal Water District, and
Western Municipal Water District on behalf of

Metropolitan Water District of Southern California March 8, 2009

Name Date Requested Date Approved
6075 Kimball Avenue 74.000.00* Acre-feet Acre-feet
Street Address Amount Requested ~ Amount Approved
Chino CA 91708 16,667.00 AFY™** 12 Months
. Projected

City State Zip Code ;recggczﬁseRate of Duration of

P Recapture
Telephone:_(908) 993-1600 Facsimile: (909) 993-1983

* This would be an additional 74,000.00 AF added to an existing storage account of 100,000.00 AF, approved

in 2003.
** This would be an additional 16,667.00 AF added to an existing recapture rate of 33,000.00 AFY, approved

in 2003.

IS THIS AN AMENDMENT TO A PREVIOUSLY APPROVED APPLICATION? [X] YES [] NO
IF YES, ATTACH APPLICATION TO BE AMENDED

IDENTITY OF PERSON THAT STORED THE WATER: Metropolitan Water District of Southern California

PURPOSE OF RECAPTURE

[] Pump when other sources of supply are curtailed
[] Pump to meet current or future demand over and above production right
[] Pump as necessary to stabilize future assessment amounts

(X] Ofther, explain: Pump pursuant to call by Metropolitan of stored water

METHOD OF RECAPTURE (if by other than pumping) (e.g. exchange)

PLACE OF USE OF WATER TO BE RECAPTURED

Within service area of agencies participating in Metropolitan Funding Agreement (see attached shift obiigation

schedule).
LOCATION OF RECAPTURE FACILITIES (IF DIFFERENT FROM REGULAR PRODUCTION FACILITIES)

Facilities constructed pursuant to Metropolitan Funding Agreement.




Form 4
WATER QUALITY AND WATER LEVELS

What is the existing water quality and what are the existing water levels in the areas that are likely to be
affected?
See Watermaster Summary and Analysis of Application and reports by Wildermuth Environmentai.

MATERIAL PHYSICAL INJURY

Is the Applicant aware of any potential Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin that
may be caused by the action covered by the application? Yes [X] No [ ]
See CEQA documentation for mitigation measures.

If yes, what are the proposed mitigation measures, if any, that might reasonably be imposed to ensure that the
action does not result in Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin?

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ATTACHED  Yes [X]No|]

Inland Empire Utilities Agency WQ/@JM%B i E

Three Valleys Municipal Water District /

Western Municipal Water District
Applicants

TO BE COMPLETED BY WATERMASTER:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL:
DATE OF APPROVAL FROM AGRICULTURAL POOL:
DATE OF APPROVAL FROM APPROPRIATIVE POOL:
HEARING DATE, IF ANY:
DATE OF ADVISORY COMMITTEE APPROVAL.:
DATE OF BOARD APPROVAL: Agreement #




&

9

Form 4
WATER QUALITY AND WATER LEVELS

What is the existing water quality and what are the existing water levels in the areas that are likely to be
affected?

See Watermaster Summary and Analysis of Application and reports by Wildermuth Environmental.

MATERIAL PHYSICAL INJURY

Is the Applicant aware of any polential Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin that
may be caused by the action covered by the application? Yes [X] No [ ]
See CEQA documentation for mitigation measures,

If yes, what are the proposed mitigation measures, if any, that might reasonably be imposed to ensure that the
action does not result in Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin?

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ATTACHED  Yes [X] No[]

Inland Empire Utilities Agency -~ N

Al
2 el )
Three Valleys Municipal Waler District o A¥ NEA

Weslern Municipal Water District
Applicants

TO BE COMPLETED BY WATERMASTER:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL:
DATE OF APPROVAL FROM AGRICULTURAL POOL:
DATE OF APPROVAL FROM APPROPRIATIVE POOL:
HEARING DATE, IF ANY:
DATE OF ADVISORY COMMITTEE APPROVAL:

DATE OF BOARD APPROVAL: Agreement #




Form 6

APPLICATION BY A PARTY TO THE JUDGMENT
TO
PARTICIPATE IN A STORAGE & RECOVERY PROGRAM

APPLICANT

Inland Empire Utilities Agency,

Three Valleys Municipal Water District, and

Western Municipal Water District on behalf of

Metropolitan Water District of Southern California  March 9, 2009

Name Date Requested Date Approved

6075 Kimball Avenue 74.000.00* Acre-feet Acre-feet
Street Address Amount Requested Amount Approved
Chino CA 91708

City State Zip Code
Telephone: (909) 993-1600 Facsimile: {909) 993-1983

* This would be an additional 74,000.00 AF added to an existing storage account of 100,000.00 AF, approved
in 2003.

TYPE OF WATER TO BE PLACED IN STORAGE
[ ] Recycled [X] Imported []1Both

METHOD AND LOCATION OF PLACEMENT IN STORAGE - Check and attach all that may apply

[X] Recharge (Form 2)
[ ] Transfer of Right to Water in Storage (Form 3)
[ ] Transfer from another Party to the Judgment (Form 5)

METHOD AND LOCATION OF RECAPTURE FROM STORAGE - Check and attach all that may apply

[X] Pump from wells (Form 4)
[ ] Transfer to another party to the Judgment (Form 3)

FEASIBILITY PLAN TO ACCOMPLISH STORAGE & RECOVERY PROGRAM ATTACHED?
Yes[] No [X] Analyzed through approval process of Funding Agreement
WATER QUALITY AND WATER LEVELS

What is the existing water quality and what are the existing water levels in the areas that are likely to be
affected?

MATERIAL PHYSICAL INJURY
Is the Applicant aware of any potential Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin that

may be caused by the action covered by the application? Yes [X] No [ ]
See CEQA documentation for mitigation measures.

143



144

Form 6

If yes, what are the proposed mitigation measures, if any, that might reasonably be imposad to snsure that the
action doaes not result in Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin?

CEQA Compliance completed and certified by applicants.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ATTACHED

Lol vl

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

No[]

Three Valleys Municipal Water District

L]

]
b

i

Western Municipal Water District

—

Applicants

TO BE COMPLETED BY WATERMASTER:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL:
DATE OF APPROVAL FROM AGRICULTURAL POOL:
DATE OF APPROVAL FROM APPROPRIATIVE POOL:

HEARING DATE, IF ANY:

DATE OF ADVISORY COMMITTEE APPROVAL.:

DATE OF BOARD APPRQOVAL:




Form 6

Il yes, what are the proposed miligation measures, if any, that might reasonably be imposed to ensure that the
actlion does nol result in Material Physical Injury lo a parly to the Judgment or the Basin?

CEQA Compliance completed and certified by applicants.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ATTACHED Yes|X] Nol[]

inland Empire Utililies Agency

B o /
Three Valleys Municipal Water District %—g@g/l‘ f)gaMAQA__.\

Western Municipal Water District
Applicants

TO BE COMPLETED BY WATERMASTER:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL:
DATE OF APPROVAL FROM AGRICULTURAL POOL:
DATE OF APPROVAL FROM APPROPRIATIVE POOL:
HEARING DATE, IF ANY:
DATE OF ADVISORY COMMITTEE APPROVAL:
DATE OF BOARD APPROVAL:

145



146

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



